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(CORPORATE PROFILE, KEY MILESTONES IN 2021 & ACCOLADES

AT 2021 ERERESE

CORPORATE PROFILE

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Bank”) is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial Holdings”), one of the largest financial holding
companies in Taiwan. Committed to becoming one of Asia’s
first-class financial institutions, Fubon Financial Holdings has
built a strong lineup of financial service companies. Fubon Bank
operates 17 branches, 2 SME Banking Services Centres and 1
Securities Services Centre in Hong Kong, providing a wide
range of financial services encompassing consumer and
wholesale banking, wealth management, financial markets,
securities brokerage and investment services. Fubon Bank
holds an A-2 short-term, BBB+ long-term rating from Standard
& Poor’s. The rating reflects Fubon Bank’s strong capitalization,
good liquidity and sound asset quality.

KEY MILESTONES IN 2021

Fubon Bank established a strategic partnership with HKT for
Fintech innovation in January 2021.

Fubon Bank launched the Fubon GO Mobile App in May 2021,
enabling customers to open bank accounts and apply for a
variety of banking services via their mobile devices anytime,
anywhere.

Fubon Bank opened an “SME Banking Services Centre” at
Tsuen Wan Branch in October 2021.
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ACCOLADES

Sky Post
Banking & Finance Awards 2021

Excellence Award for Commercial Finance Solutions

The Hong Kong General Chamber of
Small and Medium Business
Best SME’s Partner Award

Tiptop Consultants Ltd.
Tiptop Service Award

Persistently Outstanding Service Company (2020-2021)
Persistently Outstanding Service Outlet (2020-2021)

LACP

2020 Vision Awards Annual Report Competition
Silver Award
Technical Achievement Award

Bank of New York Mellon
Straight Through Processing Award

Employees Retraining Board
ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme
Manpower Developer

The Hong Kong Institute of Bankers
HKIB Talent Development Award ( Category |')

Office of the Privacy Commissioner for
Personal Data, Hong Kong
Privacy-Friendly Awards 2021

Gold Certificate

The Hong Kong Police Force
Cyber Security Professional Awards 2021
Cyber Security Enterprise Excellence Award

Environment Bureau, HKSAR Government
Charter on External Lighting
Platinum Award

Environmental Campaign Committee
Wastewi$e Certificate

Energywi$e Certificate

Hong Kong Green Organisation

The Community Chest

2020/2021 Corporate & Employee Contribution Programme

Bronze Award

Hong Kong Council of Social Service
15 Years Plus Caring Company Logo
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Daniel TSAI Ming Chung
Chairman

Aged 65. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1981. He is currently
the Chairman of the Fubon Group, Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd.
and Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai is also the
Standing Director of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
and Director of Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has
extensive experience in banking and telecommunication
services, as well as land development, construction
management and building leasing business. He holds a
Master of Law Degree (1979) from Georgetown University
and a Bachelor of Law Degree (1978) from National Taiwan
University. Mr. Tsai is the elder brother of Mr. Richard Tsai
Ming Hsing. He became a Director of the Bank in February
2004.

Richard TSAI Ming Hsing
Vice Chairman

Aged 64. Mr. Tsai joined the Fubon Group in 1983. He is the
Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Fubon Life
Insurance Co., Ltd. and serves as a board director of Taiwan
Mobile Co., Ltd. and Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai
has over 30 years of experience in financial services and
insurance industries. He holds an Honorary Doctorate of
Medicine (2022) from Taipei Medical University, an Honorary
Doctor of Business Administration (2020) from Fu Jen
Catholic University, a Master of Finance degree (1981) from
New York University and a Bachelor of Business
Administration degree (1979) from National Taiwan University.
Mr. Tsai is the younger brother of Mr. Daniel Tsai Ming Chung.
He became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
Executive Director

Aged 59. Mr. Chung was appointed Chief Executive Officer
and Managing Director of the Bank in July 2021. Mr. Chung is
a director of Fubon Life Insurance (Hong Kong) Company
Limited. Mr. Chung is a veteran banker with over 30 years of
extensive experience in the banking industry. Prior to joining the
Bank, he was the Head of Banking & Corporate Finance, Asia
Pacific of Banco Santander since October 2014, responsible
for corporate and investment banking business with
corporations and financial institutions in China, Japan, Korea,
Taiwan, Hong Kong, Australia and Singapore. Before joining
Banco Santander, Mr. Chung had a long career with Citi. He
joined Citi in Hong Kong in 1988 and worked in various
customer groups and businesses, including top tier corporates
and conglomerates, multinational companies, real estate
developers, financial institutions and private banking. From
2007 to 2014 he had served as a member of the board of
directors for Citibank Taiwan Limited. Simon graduated from
The University of Hong Kong with a major in Geography and
Geology and has an MBA from York University, Canada. He
was elected an associate of the Chartered Institute of Bankers
(England) in 1990. As part of his volunteering effort, Mr. Chung
is @ member of the Council and ex-officio member of the Court
of Lingnan University, Hong Kong.
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Jerry HARN Wey Ting
Non-Executive Director

Aged 60. Mr. Harn joined Fubon Group in 2005, currently
serves as President and Director of Fubon Financial Holding
Co., Ltd. and Chairman of Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. He has
over 30 years of experience in financial business. Prior to this,
he was the Executive Vice President of Chinatrust Commercial
Bank and Vice President of Citibank Taiwan. Mr. Harn is also
the Director of Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. and Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. Mr. Harn holds a Master of
Business Administration Degree from The Ohio State
University. He became a Director of the Bank in January
2014.

Eric CHEN Sun Te
Non-Executive Director

Aged 67. Mr. Chen is the Chairman of Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. He has over 38 years of
experience in the banking and financial industry. Mr. Chen is
also a Director of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd., Fubon
Bank (China) Co., Ltd. and Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. He is
also an Independent Non-Executive Director of Uni-President
China Holdings Ltd. and an Independent Director of Lion
Travel Services Co., Ltd. Prior to joining Fubon Group, Mr.
Chen was the President of North Asia and Greater China of
Fullerton Financial Holdings, a Temasek wholly owned
subsidiary, President of Chinatrust Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
(now known as CTBC Financial Holding Co., Ltd.) and
Country Corporate Officer for Citigroup, Taiwan. Mr. Chen
received a Master Degree in Business Administration from
University of Missouri and a Bachelor Degree in Political
Science from National Chengchi University. Mr. Chen became
a Director of the Bank in June 2016.

Roman CHENG Yao Hui
Non-Executive Director

Aged 56. Mr. Cheng is the President and Board Director of
Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. He is also the
Directors of Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd., Fubon AMC, Ltd.,
Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd., TFB Capital Co., Ltd., Line
Pay Taiwan Ltd., and JihSun Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Prior
to that, Mr. Cheng was the CEO of Haier Internet Finance
Entrepreneurship Business Group, Board Director and
Chairman of Strategy Committee of Haier Consumer Finance
Co., Ltd., Senior Vice President of Fullerton Financial Holdings
Pte Ltd. (subsidiary of Temasek Holdings (Private) Limited)
and Chief Executive Officer and Board Director of Fullerton
Investment & Credit Guarantee Co., Ltd. and Fullerton
Commercial Factoring Co., Ltd. Mr. Cheng holds a Master of
Business Administration Degree and a Bachelor Degree in
Diplomacy from the National Chengchi University. He became
a Director of the Bank in March 2018.
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Peter PANG Sing Tong
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 66. Mr. Pang joined the Hong Kong Monetary Authority
(“HKMA”) as Executive Director (Banking Policy) in 1994 and
was appointed as Executive Director (Monetary Policy and
Markets) in 1996. Mr. Pang was seconded to the Hong Kong
Mortgage Corporation and assumed the position of the Chief
Executive Officer in 1997 till 2004. He was appointed as
Deputy Chief Executive of the HKMA from July 2004 to
February 2016. Mr. Pang holds a Bachelor Degree of Social
Science from The University of Hong Kong and a Master
Degree in Management from the Stanford University. He
became a Director of the Bank in April 2018.

John Keith BALL
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 67. Mr. Ball is a career banker with over 40 years of
extensive experience in financial services. He was the
Managing Director and Global Head of Sales for Cash
Management Financial Institutions for Deutsche Bank from
2011 to 2014 based in London. Prior to relocating to London,
Mr. Ball was Managing Director and Asia Head of Cash
Management Financial Institutions from 1999 to 2011 based
in Hong Kong. Mr. Ball worked for Bankers Trust Company in
London, New York and Hong Kong for 25 years before
Deutsche Bank acquired Bankers Trust Company in 1999. He
became a Director of the Bank in July 2020.

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih
Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 57. Ms. Lam is an Independent Non-Executive Director
of China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co., Ltd., and is a Director
and the Honorary Treasurer of Agency for Volunteer Service.
Ms. Lam was a consultant and a partner of Ernst & Young.
She holds a Bachelor of Business Administration Degree and
a Master of Science Degree in Accounting from University of
Massachusetts Amherst, USA, and is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She became a
Director of the Bank in July 2021.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

xR
BAEBTES

NTARFE > ZRER—NAOFENATES
REER(2ER] EEMRAH RITK
B)RR—NANANERZERBEE (/R
BERTS) ZRER-NWNELFE-F
ZNFHREREEERBESBERAAL
ERARZEE IR -_ZTNFLAEC
Z-RNF_RHRETI2ERZAIGE - ¥
FEFEEERBHGHBEL B R L
BABERBELEM - iR T~ N\FHOA
HERTTES -

hYER
BAEBTES

Atttk NEER—MNERRTR TS
AR IS B BHOZFNETLEH - K=
T——FE T —NFHM S ERBUE
FEEERTRLEESHMBNESAR
BREIEERE - ERERBZAT - ME
ER—NNNEFEE_ZE——FHREEHE
FEEERTRSTESHMBNESS
wEFDMHEAEEA - NEAEBREERRT
7 — J1 AL L 4F U BE Bankers Trust Company
Z BT S TEfm B A XA E A B Bankers Trust
Company TET Z+RHF - R =T =ZF
+t AHEATTES -

WIS EE
BAEBTES

A+t MELERAEFEKNFEFRRER(E
EVRDAERARZBIERTEEZRER
THREERZEEREKAE - ML LT
ZXETEIESER LA B A - Mt
EXEMEABMNRITEIRIBEEEL
B REEEBE LTSN BARBI
NEe8 MR _EBE-_—F+AHELRTE

Annual Report 2021 £

E=E




-

SENIOR MANAGEMENT
EREEHR

EEE
Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
TR REFHKIE

Chief Executive Officer

and Managing Director

EEH

Carmen YIP Ka Man
HITRIBER
TEWRITHEE
Executive Vice President
and Head of Retail Banking
Group

EEA

Henry WANG Hao Jen
HWITRIBHERV B
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer

REIR B R 58
Liza LEUNG Wan Sheung Kennith YUEN Leung Kui

MATRIAE R
EENEABERHEE
Executive Vice President
and Head of Operations
and Technology Group

WITRIBH R B
Executive Vice President
and Chief Risk Officer
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Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director

(Biographical details are set out on page 5)

Henry WANG Hao Jen
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wang joined the Bank in April 2009 and currently oversees the Bank’s financial
control, legal and corporate communications functions. Mr. Wang is an
experienced professional with over 25 years of related work experience. Before
joining the Bank, Mr. Wang has held various senior positions in marketing and
finance fields in The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A., Banque Nationale de Paris,
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company, Ltd., Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd.
and Primax Electronics Co., Ltd. Mr. Wang obtained an MBA degree from
Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey, U.S.A. and a BA degree in Finance,
National Taiwan University.

Carmen YIP Ka Man
Executive Vice President and Head of Retail Banking Group

Ms. Yip joined the Bank in January 2000 and overseeing the Bank’s Retail Banking
Group, including Channel and Wealth Management, Consumer Finance and
Securities Services. Ms. Yip held management positions in local and foreign
banks, gaining expertise in retail banking. She obtained a Bachelor of Social
Sciences degree from The University of Hong Kong.

Liza LEUNG Wan Sheung

Executive Vice President and Head of Operations and
Technology Group

Ms. Leung joined the Bank in September 1980 and currently oversees Operations,
Information Technology and Enterprise Project & Process Management Division.
Before that, she has been working in various departments including Retail Banking,
Training and Operations in the Bank. Ms. Leung obtained a Bachelor Degree in Arts
and a Master Degree in Business Administration from DePaul University, U.S.A.

Kennith YUEN Leung Kui
Executive Vice President and Chief Risk Officer

Mr. Yuen joined the Bank in January 2015 and currently oversees the Bank’s
Group Risk Management. Mr. Yuen is an experienced professional with almost 35
years of particular expertise in audit field. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Yuen has
taken up senior positions in audit sector in Dah Sing Bank and Dao Heng Bank.
Mr. Yuen obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree from The University of Liverpool.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EFER

The global economy showed some signs of recovery in 2021 with stimulus
programmes and vaccination progress around the world. However, the spread
of new COVID-19 variants in late 2021 has added to the gloom over global
economic prospects. In Hong Kong, the economy regained its momentum in
2021 despite the persistence of the pandemic, mainly driven by robust export
performance and improved private consumption. Hong Kong’s real GDP
registered growth of 6.4% in 2021, with total trade growing by 25.3% year-
on-year. Retail sales increased by about 8.1% year-on-year after a 24.3% fall
in 2020.

Notwithstanding the challenging operating environment, Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) continued to adopt a growth-yet-prudent
strategy in pursuing business growth. The Bank achieved a net profit of
HK$386 million for the year ended 31 December 2021. Underpinned by
both the widening of the net interest margin and an expansion of loan and
debt securities investment portfolios, net interest income increased by 9%
to HK$1,286 million. In view of the economic and social impacts of the
pandemic, the Bank has accelerated its digitalization to deliver uninterrupted
services to customers, while safeguarding the health and safety of its staff
and customers.

The COVID-19 pandemic has undoubtedly posed a profound impact on
global economic development and the living, working and learning habits
of people worldwide. Since the onset of COVID-19, customers have been
increasingly adapting to the use of digital channels to access banking
services, and the Bank has been pursuing the opportunities arising from
the accelerated digital transformation in the banking industry. Our strategic
partnership with HKT in early 2021 has enabled us to establish a solid
foundation for our virtual banking services. Furthermore, the launch of Fubon
GO has reaffirmed our commitment to Fintech development as we strive
to transform from a traditional physical bank to a dual-platform financial
institution, aiming to meet the various needs of our diversified client base.
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As a valuable, reliable and trustworthy banking partner, Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) has been adhering to our customer-centric approach, dedicated to
strengthening our relationships with customers by optimizing our delivery
capabilities and service channels. In October 2021, the Bank launched an
SME Banking Services Centre at our Tsuen Wan Branch to provide extensive
commercial banking services to SMEs in the community. Moreover, we have
actively participated in various government schemes to support our SME
customers to grow and expand their businesses amid the challenges posed
by the pandemic.

Our dedicated efforts in providing unparalleled services and support to
customers have been recognized by the industry. Over the course of last
year, we received the “Best SME’s Partner Award” from The Hong Kong
General Chamber of Small and Medium Business, the “Banking & Finance
Awards 2021 — Excellence Award for Commercial Finance Solutions” from
Sky Post, and the “Tiptop Service Award” for both “Persistently Outstanding
Service Company” and “Persistently Outstanding Service Outlet” from Tiptop
Consultants Ltd.

With the continuous economic integration of Hong Kong and the Greater
Bay Area, the roll-out of Cross-boundary Wealth Management Connect
has marked an important milestone for Hong Kong’s offshore Renminbi
business development. With the launch of the Southbound Scheme together
with Fubon Bank (China), we expect the two-way connection will gradually
become an additional growth engine of our wealth management business.
Capitalizing on our alliances with other Fubon Group members, the Bank has
set a strategic plan in motion to expand our business in the Greater Bay Area
while strengthening our local franchise.

Climate change has emerged as one of the key business challenges
worldwide. Green finance and sustainable development have become a
global trend and the financial sector inevitably plays a pivotal role during the
transition to a net zero global economy. The Fubon Group is committed to a
sustainable future. Embracing the Fubon Group’s Environmental, Social and
Governance (“ESG”) vision, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) will expedite its actions
to reinforce climate risk management capabilities and assist customers in
transforming their business to sustainable operations.

Following a rebound in 2021, the global recovery is likely to slow down
amid the rapid spread of COVID-19 variants, geopolitical tensions and
upcoming interest rate hikes in major economies. In a very dynamic operating
environment, we will continue to improve our resilience and strengthen
our capabilities to provide our customers with quality and reliable banking
services. | also wish to express my appreciation to our Board, management
team and staff of the Bank for their dedication and contributions, in particular
during the pandemic. Leveraging the inherent strengths of our parent
company, Fubon Financial Holdings, and together with our experienced and
professional team, we believe that we will be able to overcome difficulties and
capture opportunities when the market and economy recover.

Daniel M. Tsai
Chairman
April 2022
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

Despite volatile market conditions, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the
Bank”) and its subsidiaries (“the Group”) reported a net profit of HK$386
million for the year ended 31 December 2021, representing a fourfold
increase as compared with 2020. Return on average equity and return on
average assets were 2.62% and 0.34%, respectively, compared with 0.51%
and 0.07% in 2020. The increase in net profit was mainly attributed to an
increase in operating income by 9% and a substantial decline in impairment
losses of HK$248 million.

Net interest income increased by 9% to HK$1,286 million, contributed by
both the widening of the net interest margin and an expansion of loan and
debt securities investment portfolios. Net interest margin widened by 7 basis
points to 1.28%. Market interest rates have declined since early 2020 and
remained at a very low level in 2021, resulting in a lower asset yield. However,
the decline in deposit costs overweighed the decrease in the overall asset
yield.

Non-interest income increased by 10% to HK$382 milion and the non-
interest income-to-total operating income ratio increased to 22.9%. Insurance
and unit trust services income grew by 49% and 12%, respectively, benefiting
from the gradual recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic in 2021. Trade
finance and credit related services income also increased by 30% and 17%,
respectively, which were in line with the expansion of the corporate banking
businesses. On the other hand, securities brokerage and investment services
income declined by 5% due to a challenging investment atmosphere.
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Operating expenses increased by 3% to HK$976 milion alongside an
increase in operating income, so the cost-to-income ratio decreased to
58.5% when compared with 62.2% in 2020. Under the uncertain operating
environment, the Group continued to demonstrate effective cost control
measures while further investing in various Fintech initiatives to enhance our
digital capabilities.

Total impairment losses amounted to HK$224 million, a decrease of 53%
when compared with 2020. The Group recorded a write-back of stages 1
and 2 impairment losses of HK$33 million for loans and HK$45 million for
other financial instruments with the continued recovery of global economies.
Loan impairment losses for stage 3 (net of bad debt recovery) were HK$295
million. The impaired loan ratio, including that of trade bills, was 0.74%, and
the coverage ratio was 74.6% as at 31 December 2021.

The Group's total assets rose by HK$6 billion, or 5%, to HK$118 billion as at
31 December 2021. Gross advances to customers increased by 9% to
HK$61 bilion, mainly contributed by the growth in loans to corporate
customers. Customer deposits grew at a similar pace of 10% to HK$84
billion, maintaining a stable deposit base. Taking into account the trade bills
and certificates of deposit issued by the Bank, the loan-to-deposit ratio
decreased from 68.7% as at 31 December 2020 to 68.3% as at 31
December 2021.

The Group’s capital and liquidity positions still remained strong and healthy.
As at 31 December 2021, the Group’s Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Ratio
and Tier 1 Capital Ratio were both 15.96%, and its Total Capital Ratio was
17.88%, which were well above the statutory requirements. The Average
Liquidity Maintenance Ratio also stood at a comfortable level of 70.56%.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Although the global economy returmned to a certain degree of stability in 2021
due to supportive monetary and fiscal policies from governments around the
world, the new COVID-19 variant spreading since late 2021 has posed
renewed pressures on economic activities. In Hong Kong, the tightened anti-
epidemic restrictions have disrupted the economic recovery as well as
people’s daily lives. Due to the resurgence in COVID-19 infections, the Bank
has been proactively taking numerous measures to provide uninterrupted
banking services to customers. Also, we have enhanced hygiene at offices
and branches to safeguard the health and safety of our staff and customers.
During the pandemic, our continued investment in technology and our digital
platform not only increased the accessibility of our services to our customers,
but also enabled our colleagues to shift to the work-from-home model.
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Retail Banking SERT

The Bank’s determination to enrich its digital banking platform over the last — AR{TiTFE#H EERHBALIBTEES ETAERATE
few years improved the customer experience and reinforced their F§EE @ Tk THRMPBEEFLEEZ o I » KITE
engagement. Our retail customers are increasingly banking online or on EXFEFRMAE FRITRAHIEH RENHE N =18
mobile devices. In 2021, the number of personal internet banking and mobile & ° 20214 » [AARE LB MASIEF T HE K
banking customers increased by 6% and 46%, respectively, and the number 2020 4 BII1E & 6% &% 46% © M FAE T4 ERBE R
of customers opting for e-Statements and our Faster Payment System  [#EEUR | REHEFEEB INHD Bl EF+16% F163% ©
service rose by 16% and 63%, respectively, when compared with 2020. The  Fubon GO 20215 B IER T » fE & A 7TEL
official launch of Fubon GO in May 2021 marked a key milestone in the {rEEAIE —(AEZEEEEM - FBFubon GO * BE 2
Bank’s digital transformation journey. With Fubon GO, our customers can PRI IRITE O « BEES - BB EARL
apply for bank accounts, securities accounts, credit cards and personal loans  FAAE R @ BEEIEBEAMBKER o KK - BF9EE
without leaving their home, allowing them to manage their finances at ease. BB MHIE DML LETE] - E— S ERTHELL
Going forward, we will further promote our digital banking services through  $R7TARFS

effective product and marketing initiatives.

Amid the pandemic, the protracted border closures and social distancing  fE&IE T @ FEREEE 5| M XA ES A E
measures meant that any new insurance business came mainly from  SKEXAREBEBHNTERE - KREESWERITKPE
domestic demand. Whole life insurance products became more popular than — EiSE T SED - (1R E £ 588 90% ° M
short to medium tenor life insurance products, accounting for over 90% of MR EKKRBEERNEMHTEIEER  FEREBIW
insurance sales. Our insurance business outperformed other wealth A RAESWADBIER 47% K% 49% ° 4{FIREEBKT
management products as both annualized premium and commission income  Z 15T - (B [ B IEE 8 | A9 A KRB BT
reported year-on-year growth of 47% and 49%, respectively. Although the  BIRMIEEEB L E BE—RIT 2448 - BT
pandemic dampened the investment business, we anticipate the roll-out of ERFINT B EIBFMAERZERS -

Cross-boundary Wealth Management Connect will allow us to grow our

wealth management business as well as our Greater Bay Area franchise

through the network of Fubon Bank (China), our Mainland partner bank.

The global and Hong Kong stock markets exhibited different degrees of 20214 « 2K EEERHTH LR T RAEIEEMEE
volatility in 2021. The uncertain market conditions and intensifying competition — FT3EIE 55 TNRAEA & 35 B INEI S R P B S 2 F5Em T
have impacted our securities business. Nevertheless, the launch of online &% - &% a0t + F 11935 i@ Fubon GO 48 FR1TF
securities account opening services via Fubon GO and our e-banking platform — &#HE FVEAEERT - BRUtRA T EFE
has improved our customer experience. We will further enhance our system B o F{fIi5#E —FIR A XG:RME - EMRTISESE
and range of products and markets to gain greater customer satisfaction and CRTMIEE R B ERERRIR -

business volume.

There was a strong demand for residential mortgages as property purchases ARREHENEEL I - FRRIBERERRKRY] - &
increased. Last year, we adjusted our marketing strategy to proactively grow — {FIREEFIE LI EIE - BBARIZBER - St
our mortgage business, resulting in a substantial year-on-year new loan  IZIBEFILF KIBIER 40% ° BFIBRAO B HEE
growth of 40%. Our effective digital promotion allowed us to capture more  FTE|SATHER FMILABERERKIEEIER - 2021
business in both credit cards and personal loans. Of all new applications 4 @ K EEAMLEENERARRERBAZOREE
received in 2021 for our credit cards and personal loans, those coming from  30% 2 19% ° ItE4) + B FIF 2021 E R FILFLA B2
digital channels contributed over 30% and 19%, respectively. Also our  JRi 2020 FEE K 45% o

personal loan new business recorded a 45% growth in 2021 when compared

with 2020.

To support the recovery of our retail business during the pandemic, we  AHHTEENZIE NEFH  RMEHT [L£ZE]
upgraded the features of our Merchant Receivables Financing to provide {ERREFEEZIEE @ AR/PEBGE (RPN EE
support to our small and medium-sized enterprises (‘SMEs”) merchants. Asa 3218 @ HWEIEESFIEETIRE FFA111% ©
result, we achieved year-on-year new loan growth of 111%.
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Institutional Banking

Hong Kong and Mainland China remained the core markets of our corporate
banking business. Despite the impact of COVID-19 and lingering concerns
over geopolitical uncertainties, our loan balance rebounded and reported a
modest growth in 2021. While we continue to broaden our customer base
with our full range of corporate banking services, we also endeavour to
promote sustainable financing to support our customers to combat climate
challenges and achieve their sustainability goals.

During the year, we formed a new Financial Institutions and Public Sector
Department to enhance our relationship coverage of banks, Non-Bank
Financial Institutions (“NBFIs”) and institutions in the public sector. Despite the
challenging economic conditions, we remain focused on serving our
customers and are committed to establishing long-term business relationships
with them. We will continue to provide a wide array of financial solutions to
address the financial needs of these institutions.

Commercial Banking

We continued to expand our relationships with SMEs and middle-market
enterprises despite the persistent economic challenges by providing
dedicated support and comprehensive financial solutions. The Bank has been
actively participating in various government schemes, including the SME
Financing Guarantee Scheme and the Pre-Approved Principal Payment
Holiday Scheme, to help customers overcome their cash flow challenges in
the face of the difficult operating environment. The launch of the SME Banking
Services Centre at our Tsuen Wan Branch in October 2021 has further
underscored our commitment to providing support to our commercial
banking customers. Looking ahead, we will continue to enrich our product
capabilities and enhance our digital platforms so that we can better serve our
customers. In view of the growing demand for green financing, we are
dedicated to help our customers transform their businesses into sustainable
and competitive operations.

Financial Markets

The inflation rate in the United States hit its highest level in almost 40 years,
causing the Federal Reserve to accelerate plans for imminent tapering efforts.
It is expected that six interest rate hikes will be implemented by the end of
2022. To mitigate the impact of volatile interest rates, we are committed to
providing a wide range of treasury products to cater to our customers’ needs.

The overall credit rating of our investment portfolio remained at an “A”. Last
year, we increased our investments in government and supranational bonds
to improve portfolio liquidity, and selectively increased holdings in high-quality
corporate bonds for yield enhancement, resulting in a 6% year-on-year
portfolio expansion in 2021.

Our Flow Investment team delivered outstanding results during the year, with
spectacular performance in equity-linked products and the FX margin
business. Meanwhile, wealth management products for yield enhancement
and hedging solutions on foreign exchange and interest rate exposures
propelled further growth of our client business.
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Risk Management & Compliance EREERRSRERE

While the adverse effects of COVID-19 persisted in Hong Kong and 7E2010 @GS EiE SRS R EEME
economies around the world, the credit defaults of a few mega-sized property B - FR B At — L AT B I E B IR B E K E LN
developers in Mainland China also weighed on its credit growth. In view of FZhEAMAEELEE - R &I KITESR T
these developments, the Bank modified its corporate credit underwriting and (=B R 3HHIES|  UNEEZEELZ - A1
origination guidelines to improve the quality of its loan assets. Also, portfolio  JRFEIEMB IR EHE » R E(F (] a] FEHIA T IS
reviews were performed regularly to ensure that the Bank could withstand — &E RHEEEE EZ21L -

any anticipated market turmoil and safeguard against deterioration in asset

quality.

At the same time, the Bank enhanced its market risk management system A ATELTHERBREERGLRTELHEIR
and treasury system to address the initial margin requirement and cessation — Z&: + LAES VAR E ST RHIRITREREN
of LIBOR. Moreover, the Bank implemented a streamlined procedure for its  {ZF o L4 » RITHER TR EH S BIRIERRT - AR
investment portfolio to improve the efficiency of the securities investment — FEHFIRERIZHIRE -

process.

In 2021, the Bank continued to enhance its ability to maintain its operations 2021 4 + A{THEIRF LB  RNERB TARSA
and deliver uninterrupted services to customers during the pandemic. We — REREAIRITIRTG o HR IR T Z1EEE @ 125
adopted various measures to increase our capacity under work-from-home K TIERHADIRIER THLEsE ) » W iE HETTH
and split-office arrangements, and conducted regular testing to maintain our — FIAEIF R FINZLEE /1 o tbod - PN ETIRE
operational resilience. Furthermore, we controlled the operational risk losses 75 B 2RI » JRiE < E R e 18 515 H T AT R IR
within the target levels that were in line with the Bank’s risk appetite while — #F#) B 1Z/KF -

achieving our business objectives.

Over the years, the Bank has established a robust compliance risk  ZEUAK » KT HIE TREEZHNESREMSIRELE -
management framework to ensure adequate corporate oversight and FER¥ESFEEEFT EAIDEEIEMIES - ARER
guidance for compliance activities. In light of greater use of Fintech that may — Rl E Rt @SR ANREEZEEH T » FifSE
cause changes in customer acquisition and servicing, we continually and  EBREEAREL - FEF(HEFITH LR 2/AR
proactively improve our compliance framework and assess the compliance  B&REAE @ EREF LA FE B EEAITIREH
risks associated with the Bank’s new business initiatives to ensure effective {7 {LER1TARES

and fair access to our digital banking services.

To maintain our staff competency on Anti-Money Laundering, the Bank has ARIFETIRMEZEMEE S - AT —HEH2HE R
been actively participating in the licensing regime of the Enhanced {TE¥EFEE —TERENRHOFESEE]H
Competency Framework on Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorist ~ E B3| o #2020 FE6 B X EF B R ER R
Financing. Following the implementation of the new customer due diligence %t * H 92021 EOR BH X HMIT AER X5 -
system in June 2020, we rolled out the enhanced Transaction Monitoring and — SAIRFH AT TIFBE R T P 5 1T/ HEE A
Behavioural Monitoring System in September 2021. This enables the Bank to 3%/ o

reinforce its competency and effectiveness in undertaking ongoing customer

transaction and behavioural monitoring.

Faced with the ever-changing operating conditions, we will continue to  E¥B S BEMNLIERE RIS EENEAITER
strengthen the effectiveness and efficiency of the Bank’s compliance function — BEEERISTAERINR » I SR IFF B IAME IS BEAER
and stay vigilant in ensuring the robustness of our regulatory framework. Our  1E28 » R IR ESREBABEILE HEHN S HES
efforts in promoting the protection of personal data privacy were recognized — ¥ R0 - R [FLB 2 K= 5480021 hEFHEA
by the industry and we received the “Gold Certificate” from the Office of the ERIFLERENEMIE [ L HHR] -

Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data, Hong Kong in the “Privacy-Friendly

Awards 2021”.
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Information Technology and Operations

In recent years, our investment in infrastructure and technology has allowed
us to respond well to the tightened social distancing measures during the
pandemic, and supported our uninterrupted operations and adaptation to the
“new normal”, including the work-from-home model and video conferencing.
Also, we are able to respond quickly to cater to the changing needs and
sharp rise in demand for digital banking services as the pandemic has
changed the banking behaviour of customers. Following the launch of Fubon
GO in 2021, we keep advancing our digital banking platform to deliver more
convenient and innovative services to customers. Meanwhile, we are going to
start our Artificial Intelligence (“Al”) journey by enriching the existing live-chat
system. We anticipate that these enhancements will further improve the
customer experience and reinforce our competence in creating new products
and services.

Cyber security has become a major concern as the digital transformation of
the banking industry accelerates. We strive to provide secure and reliable
banking services to our customers, and our capabilities in preventing and
detecting cyber security incidents have been recognized. The Bank was
honoured with the “Cyber Security Enterprise Excellence Award” by the Hong
Kong Police Force in the “Cyber Security Professionals Awards 2021”.

Looking at our overall operations, we endeavour to promote environmentally-
friendly strategies and put them into practice. The Bank participated in the
“Charter on External Lighting” for the 6" consecutive year and obtained the
“Platinum Award” in 2021. Our dedicated efforts in waste reduction and
energy conservation also enabled us to renew our “Wastewi$e Certificate”
and “Energywi$e Certificate” and thus obtain the “Hong Kong Green
Organisation” title from the Environmental Campaign Committee during the
year. At the same time, we started the LED Light Replacement Project for all
offices and branches and aim to complete the replacement in 2022. We
target to transform the Fubon Bank Building to a green building as we move
towards a sustainable workplace.

To fully utilize our office space and further improve staff efficiency, we kicked
off the Office Consolidation Project in 2021. Upon completion of the project,
more than 18,000 sq. ft. of self-owned and leased office space will be
released for lease or disposal, providing a higher degree of capital flexibility to
support the Bank’s business expansion.

Last but not least, the Bank was ranked as one of the top performing banks
among 500 banks in the Asian region for the 15" consecutive year, and we
won the Straight Through Processing Award presented by our USD clearing
bank, the Bank of New York Mellon, in recognition of our excellent quality
fund transfer operations.
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People Development

For human capital management, 2021 was a challenging year. To support the
Bank’s business development, we remain focused on building a talent pool
by roling out various human capital nurturing initiatives. In addition to
participating in the Banking Talent Programme, which was jointly launched by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) and the banking industry, we
introduced a Graduate Trainee Development Programme to nurture and
equip young talents with skill sets that align with the Bank’s strategic direction
and provide trainees with prospective career paths and opportunities.

We have been placing much emphasis on human capital investment to
uphold and enhance the professionalism and service excellence of our staff.
The Enhanced Competency Framework on Operational Risk Management
accredited by the HKMA allows our staff in the operational risk management
area to obtain credible professional qualifications. A total of 33 staff members
in business, risk and operations units were granted core or professional
qualifications in 2021.

The Bank continues to devote great efforts in staff training and development.
Considering the social distancing measures and work-from-home
arrangements, virtual training classes were organized throughout the year.
Our core focus of staff development is on technology, green initiatives and
sustainability. Besides training classes, we also made use of our staff
newsletter to further educate our staff on such topics as business analytics,
Al, and green finance.

Recognizing its outstanding achievement in manpower training, the Bank was
honoured for the 10" consecutive year with the “Manpower Developer” award
from the Employees Retraining Board (“ERB”) under the “ERB Manpower
Developer Award Scheme”. Furthermore, the Bank also received the “Talent
Development Award (Category )’ from the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers.

MOVING FORWARD WITH A SUSTAINABLE
STRATEGY

Amid the volatile market environment, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) remains
committed to its growth-yet-prudent business strategy. We will continue
broadening our range of digital banking services for both retail and corporate
customers by accelerating Fintech development along our digitalization
roadmap. By transforming our business model to a more digitalized model,
we aim to attract the youth segment to the Fubon brand. This year, we are
going to take further steps to enhance our service channels with the launch of
new branches and an SME Banking Services Centre. The enhancement of
our digital capabilities and expansion of our retail outlets will allow us to
improve service experiences, strengthen our brand, and develop new
customers from different target market segments.
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Financial inclusion has always been one of our major corporate objectives as
we strive for sustainable development. We are keen to explore ways to
increase access to our services. In addition to offering an accessible digital
banking platform and expanding our service outlets, we remained a trusted
partner to our customers amid the pandemic. We rolled out relief measures
and participated in various government schemes to support SMEs through
the hard times. Going forward, we will continue to launch more initiatives to
further promote financial inclusion across the community.

As always, our staff are our most valuable asset. | wish to express my sincere
thanks to all colleagues of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) for their innovation and
dedication to pursue our business growth, in particular under the current
challenging market conditions. As a socially responsible institution, we remain
committed to promoting the physical and emotional wellness of our staff and
providing them with opportunities for career advancement. We also maintain
our commitment to the local community by supporting a variety of corporate
social responsibility programmes.

Finally, | would like to express my gratitude to our Chairman, the Chairman of
Fubon Financial Holdings and to the entire Board of Directors for their support
and guidance in achieving our strategic goals. Looking ahead, we will stay
vigilant and proactive in our risk management while capitalizing on the
opportunities arising from the Greater Bay Area and post-pandemic economic
recovery. Embracing Fubon’s positive energy, and together with our
professional and dynamic team, we are poised to deliver exceptional financial
services through the seamless integration of our physical and virtual banking
services.

Simon Chung
Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director
April 2022
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Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR”) is a core value of Fubon Bank
and a major focus of its sustainability strategy. As a trusted financial
service provider and a responsible corporate citizen, we strive to help
our community prosper while pursuing business growth. Through a
series of CSR programmes and initiatives, we connect with local
communities, boost employee and customer loyalty, and ultimately
achieve our goal of sustainable development.

We share the same sustainability vision with our parent company,
Fubon Financial Holdings. As such, we are committed to integrating
environmental, social and governance concerns into our business
and operations as we provide convenient and reliable financial
services to our customers.

We have made a strong commitment to managing climate risk across
our operations, products and services. We are taking steps to reduce
our carbon emissions, support the transition to a low-carbon
economy, and contribute to climate change mitigation and resilience.
We are actively incorporating climate change considerations into our
decision-making process, including how we manage our operations
and how we develop and deliver our products and services.

Together with our staff, we supported a series of green initiatives in
2021. These included the Earth Hour organized by the World Wildlife
Fund, Green Low Carbon Day organized by The Community Chest of
Hong Kong (“The Community Chest”), and the Lai See Packet
Recycle and Reuse Programme organized by Greeners Action, to
name a few. We also continued to participate in the Charter on
External Lighting launched by The Environment Bureau of the HKSAR
Government (“The Environment Bureau”) to minimize light nuisance
and energy wastage. Our dedication to environmental sustainability
earned us the “Charter on External Lighting — Platinum Award” from
the Environment Bureau, and the “Wastewi$e Certificate”, “Energywie
Certificate” and the “Hong Kong Green Organisation” title presented
by the Environmental Campaign Committee.

Furthermore, we actively promoted our digital banking services and
encouraged customers to convert to e-Statements to reduce paper
consumption and help them save time and storage space. At the
same time, we endeavored to grow our sustainable finance portfolio
and help our customers transition to a low-carbon operating model.

20 Fubon Bank & #B$R1T

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

rEHSREEREHRTOROEERE T
EEMAKBEEREBNEDIZE - ERAR
EENERRGRERELRATENGERR -
HPIRNEREHERORE - IR
ER-BMEB—FRIECEHEHEMELE &
HEEYRFEE REEIREPEHE -
RRERAKEERER -

BHPESARERCEAERRANAFERR
BR- it EREFPREHERETENSBR
BHRE - RABMOKRE L8 MhERER
BMARPNEBREE2H

BB EARNEE  EmIREEREER
R R o AT IESRBUE bR D HRHE R - SRR
R A EmE AL LA K 175 B B4R SRR B2 L I 38 58 3
e - RV ERE S RIRECEZHAREK
EE - A ErhEE S 18 M E oM RS B B %
K gt o

202145 - ZMEBET-HE2ETZHKE
AE ERBERERAAES SN[ MR-
AN PN i A NSl D I 3 =X M g
Bl UEkEBTEBHFEHEKRER KT
gl ZATEESMBEEEFHITRERM
BER(RRER) FENPINEXOE] A
BERMDNTRMERRE - BERRMHIRR
AREERNER  ATERRRBEEIFIN
BHHE —HER I ARBRFEHLTE SR
BREEE]  [EEEEI M BEREHE]

SEERAT o

LS - BB R B CRITIRS - BE
FHAETFHE  WELERHER - L EBIM
P E R E R FEER - B - RPABIERE
ARFESRERES  BEEPEREREE
RIEERA -



Fubon Bank is always committed to supporting and strengthening
the communities where we operate. We collaborate with numerous
charitable organizations to provide assistance to people who need it
most. In 2021, we partnered with Po Leung Kuk, The Community
Chest, Foodlink Foundation, Greeners Action and Windshield
Charitable Foundation for a series of philanthropic initiatives, ranging
from direct funding to sponsorship to donations made by our
employees. In addition, we have always been a major supporter of
arts and culture in the community, and we understand the importance
of maintaining positive energy, especially during the unprecedented
times of the pandemic. With this in mind, we sponsored the HKGNA
Music Festival 2021 to support young artists in pursuing their dreams
and to promote music excellence. We believe in the healing power of
music, how it can bring people together, lift their spirits and help
inspire them to overcome obstacles like the pandemic. In addition,
we rolled out various relief measures and participated in government
schemes to support our customers through the hard times.

We value our employees and strive to provide safe and healthy
working environments for them, as well as the training and support
they need to thrive. Our success is largely a result of the knowledge,
skills and passion that our employees bring to work every day. We
are committed to providing an environment in which our employees
are engaged and encouraged to learn and develop throughout their
career with us. We aim to empower employees with the relevant skills
to work more innovatively and collaboratively, accelerating our goal of
being an outstanding customer-centric company in the banking
industry.

The economic disruption caused by the COVID-19 pandemic, in
particular the rapid spread of COVID-19 variants in late 2021, has
severely impacted the community. Notwithstanding this challenging
operating environment, we were able to maintain business continuity
while protecting the health and safety of our employees and
customers. Our robust business continuity plans and ongoing digital
transformation have enabled us to deliver uninterrupted and
convenient services to our customers. During these challenging
times, we stood by our customers and continued to be their trusted
partner. Going forward we will do the same while advancing our
commitment to embed environmental, social and governance
considerations into our business operations to perpetuate sustainable
development.
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BANK NETWORK

Head Office (&} ZEEE

Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

BEBRREHEF 8RB HRITAE
Tel &3 . (852) 2842 6222

Fax (#H © (852) 2810 1483
Website 481 : www.fubonbank.com.hk

Branches 91T

Hong Kong &i&

Central Main Branch FIR#&T
Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central
EEER I8 EHRITAE

Causeway Bay i

G/F, Shing Wah Mansion,
455-457 Hennessy Road

ST /EFFIE 455-457 SRBFEEE M T

Chai Wan 4¢3

Shops 82-83 & 85-86, Lower G/F,

Koway Plaza, 111 Chai Wan Road

SBB 111 KRR S T 82-83 K 85-86 5%
North Point 1t £

Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building,

334-336 King’s Road

5218 334-336 5 5T AEH T 25k 48
Queen’s Road East £ 5 KER (/.
Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House,

213 Queen’s Road East
SRRNEBR213FABKEM T 2574
Western District T8 (/...

Shop 1, LG/F, 44A-46 Belcher's Street,

Lexington Hill, Kennedy Town
ER 2 4k 5P 3R E T 44A-46 SRR FE 0 T 1 5% 48
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Kowloon JiLEE

Hung Hom ALY
Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street,

Wong Po Sun Tsuen
mIEAT R R AT 135k T ASSR &

Jordan &3

Shop A, G/F, Ka Woo Building,
131-137 Woo Sung Street
RINAT131-137 SR A= N A

Kwun Tong Ei#E

Unit No. 1503-05A, Level 15, Millennium City 6,
392 Kwun Tong Road

B YEE 392 REI4AC 2 W 6 B 15121503 2 05A &

Mei Foo %%
G/F, 26B Nassau Street
BAE 265 B T

Mong Kok FE £

G/F, President Commercial Centre,
602 Nathan Road

BB 602 R BRSO T

Tsim Sha Tsui £241H

G/F, Grand Right Centre,
10-10A Cameron Road

T EHBE10-10AREF DT



Branches 91T

New Territories # 5%

Sha Tln ?)‘E (/‘//))/;////(%'

Shops Nos. 15B, C, D & E, Level 1,

Shatin Lucky Plaza, Nos. 1-15 Wang Pok Street
BEA1-155 ) HIFEFR 0% 15B - C - D RESRH

Tai Po K3
Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
LRI R FICE M T 2855 4

Tsuen Wan &
G/F & 1/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
KRB 22-28 SRR A E ML T K 118

Tuen Mun
Shop 11, G/F, Mei Hang Building, 15-45 Kai Man Path
RRRIE15-45 57 £ B2 T 11 554

Yuen Long JTER
G/F, Hing Fat House, 9 Kau Yuk Road
HEKIFTHEREH T

Branches Tel 7 {T& 5% : (852) 2566 8181

SME Banking Services Centre
Fr/N e R 1T BRAE R L

Kwun Tong EiE

Unit No. 1503-05A, Level 15, Millennium City 6,
392 Kwun Tong Road

Bl 839250 Al4c 2 W F 6 HH 1512 1503 £ 05A =
Tel & 5E: (852) 3767 6800

Tsuen Wan £&

2/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
RO {8 22-285R R KE 218

Tel E:4: (852) 3767 6806 / 3767 6874

Securities Services Centre

7% 25 1R B AR5 =R Oy

Tsuen Wan &

Shop D & E, G/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road

AN E22-28 5 SR L N EHD T D M E48
Tel BE5: (852) 2842 1628

BANK NETWORK
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Credit Card Centre EHFH»

23/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road,
North Point, Hong Kong
BB AR EBE 2505 AR 0 2318

Operations Centre & & #1/»

9/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road,
North Point, Hong Kong
BB AR EE 25058 AWM 098

Principal Subsidiaries £ ZE{E 2 5

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited

ERUK (EB)BRAA

Rooms 2501-2504, 25/F, Wing On House,

71 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
FBPIRMEEIETR 719K LR E KB 2518 2501-2504 =
Tel & &E: (852) 2806 7228 Fax {EH.: (852) 2541 2848

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited

EREH (FB)EARLA

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BERRIREHER IR B HBRTAEE

Tel & 5E: (852) 3767 6067 Fax {EH.: (852) 2840 0742

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
ERRBERERAR

4/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BBEPIREHET 8RB HPIRITAELE

Tel & 3E: (852) 2842 6528 Fax {HH.: (852) 2526 6010

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEAPREHBETIBREARITAE1E

Tel 3% (852) 3767 6067 Fax {£H: (852) 2840 0742
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREQWE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) has issued a statutory guideline
on Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions (“CG”)
under section 7(3) of the Banking Ordinance, which the HKMA expects all
Authorized Institutions to adopt.

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) belongs to Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. (“the Group”), which is highly esteemed for its corporate
governance, and regards corporate governance as an essential discipline for
its operations and businesses. Thus, the Bank has in place an effective
framework which is consistent with the principles and best practices in
corporate governance as set forth in the CG guideline.

From time to time, the Bank will review its corporate governance practices to
ensure that they are consistent with the latest requirements of international
and local corporate governance best practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Bank currently comprises nine
members: one Executive Director, five Non-Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. All Directors possess appropriate
experience, competence and personal and professional integrity to discharge
their responsibilities effectively.

As structured, the Board is sufficiently independent and possesses collective
expertise for effective and objective decision-making and oversight of the
Bank in the pursuit of its business objectives and control of the associated
risks.

Details of the members of the Board may be found in the Corporate
Information section of this Annual Report.

Board Practices

Full Board meetings are held at least four times a year, with one in each
quarter. Notice of each Board meeting is given to all Directors at least 14
days in advance and the agenda is sent to the Directors at least 7 days
before the date of each Board meeting.

Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Bank, a Director shall not be
entitled to vote or be counted in the quorum in respect of any contract or
arrangement in which the Director or any of the Director’s associates has a
material interest.

Minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for their
comments prior to confirmation of the minutes at the following Board
meeting. Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and
are available for inspection by Directors.

Directors may have access to the advice and services of the Company

Secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable
rules and regulations are followed.
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Board Responsibilities

In meeting its overall responsibilities to shareholders, depositors, creditors,
employees and other stakeholders, the Board has to ensure that there is a
competent executive management capable of running the Bank in a sound,
efficient and profitable manner.

The responsibilities of the Board include:

= Establishing the business objectives of the Bank and approving and
reviewing the corresponding business strategies and plans (including
annual budgets);

= Ensuring that the operations of the Bank are conducted prudently within
the laws and regulations of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region, and as such, reviews and approves policies, codes of conduct
and systems of the Bank as and when it is necessary and appropriate;

= Ensuring that the Bank observes a high standard of integrity in the
conduct of its businesses and complies with all applicable laws and
regulatory guidelines issued by the HKMA, the Securities and Futures
Commission, and other relevant regulatory authorities;

= Establishing, approving and reviewing risk management strategies and
policies of the Bank to ensure that the various types of risk inherent in
the Bank’s operations and businesses (including credit, market, interest
rate, liquidity, operational, reputational, legal and strategic) are regularly
identified, measured, monitored and controlled;

= Qverseeing the businesses of the Bank and managing the Bank by
delegating duties and responsibilities to the Chief Executive Officer or
through the appointment of Directors to specialized Board committees
with all decisions and approvals being reported to the Board regularly.

Roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”)

Information on the Chairman, Daniel Tsai Ming-Chung, and the CEO, Simon
Chung Kwok Keung, may be found in the Corporate Information section of
this Annual Report.

The Chairman and the CEO are not related, and their roles are segregated
with a clear division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is a Non-Executive Director and is responsible to lead and run
the Board effectively, ensuring that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner.

The CEO is an Executive Director and is appointed by the Board under its
authority. He is responsible for the day-to-day general management and
control of the businesses and operations of the Bank. The CEO may consult
and/or seek guidance from other Directors of the Board when he considers it
necessary.
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Board, or its Nomination and Remuneration Committee, identifies,
assesses and selects qualified and experienced individuals for appointment
as Directors. The proposed appointment will be reviewed by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, taking into account the candidate’s
experience, knowledge, skills, track record, independence of mind (particularly
in the case of Non-Executive Directors and Independent Non-Executive
Directors), and other relevant factors as may be determined by the Board.

The appointment of Directors will be considered and approved by the full
Board or Shareholders in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Bank. Approval from the HKMA will also be obtained in accordance with the
Banking Ordinance.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the Annual
General Meeting (“AGM”) in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Bank.

The Directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office only
until the next AGM and shall then be eligible for re-election.

BOARD-LEVEL COMMITTEES

The Board has established five Board-level committees to assist in carrying
out its responsibilities, comprising the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, Audit Committee, Risk Committee, Executive Committee, and
Executive Credit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is chaired by an Independent
Non-Executive Director and comprises the Non-Executive Chairman, Non-
Executive Vice Chairman and all the Independent Non-Executive Directors of
the Bank. The Committee meets periodically and as required and provides
oversight of the management of the Bank’s human resources function
including the appointment of Directors (both Executive and Non-Executive),
senior management, and Management Committee Members. The Committee
approves the Bank’s overall human resources management framework to
ensure that the Bank is compliant with applicable government regulations and
follows the market best practices wherever feasible. The Committee is also
responsible for ensuring that Directors, the Chief Executive Officer, and
Management Committee Members possess the necessary and appropriate
qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The Committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director continues to
remain qualified for his/her post, including the suitability and appropriateness
of the Independent Non-Executive Directors. It also reviews the structure, size
and composition of the Board and makes recommendations on any proposed
change to the Board.

The Committee reviews and approves the remuneration for Directors,

members of Board committees, senior management, and Key Personnel (as
defined under the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).
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The Committee is mandated to assist the Board in establishing cultural and
behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking and fair treatment of
customers and employees. It advises and assists the Board in discharging its
responsibilities for the Bank’s culture-related matters.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee held two meetings during the
year.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises four members including one Non-Executive
Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Audit
Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has
appropriate professional accounting qualifications. The Committee meets at
least four times a year and additionally when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate supervision
of the Bank’s financial reporting processes and systems of internal control,
and that the internal audit function is effective and backed by adequate
resources and has appropriate standing within the Bank. It is also required to
ensure that there is coordination between the internal and external auditors,
to monitor compliance with internal policies and statutory regulations, and to
consider recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee reviews the Bank’s financial reporting process, the
systems of internal control, the internal audit function, and the risk
management process. In particular, the review undertaken by the Audit
Committee on the internal audit function includes the Internal Audit Charter
and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal audit reports, and special
investigation reports. It also ensures that appropriate management actions
are taken following the major audit findings.

In addition, the Audit Committee reviews the appointment of external auditors
and discusses with them the nature and scope of their audits. The Audit
Committee also reviews the interim and annual financial statements before
recommending them to the Board for approval.

The Audit Committee held four meetings during the year.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is composed of five members including one Executive
Director, one Non-Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive
Directors. The Risk Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive
Director who has extensive banking experience. The Committee meets at
least four times a year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate
is to establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and to ensure a proper risk
management framework is in place. The Committee also oversees senior
management’s implementation of the Bank’s risk policies.

The Risk Committee reviews and endorses the Bank’s risk appetite statement
and risk management strategies on an annual basis. It oversees the
establishment and maintenance by senior management of appropriate
infrastructure, resources and systems for risk management, particularly in
relation to compliance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements,
adherence to the approved risk appetite and related policies, and the
adoption of best practices wherever feasible.
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The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible for
implementing risk management systems and controls are sufficiently
independent of the risk-taking units in the Bank.

The Risk Committee held four meetings during the year.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman, Non-
Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank. It exercises
the powers and authorities delegated by the Board from time to time
concerning the management and day-to-day running of the Bank. The
Executive Committee meets periodically and as required and operates as a
general management function under the auspices of the Board. The Executive
Committee dealt with 64 resolutions in writing during the year.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank. It has
the delegated authority to approve credit proposals, credit policies and other
credit-related matters which require the approval of the Board. The Executive
Credit Committee meets regularly and as required.

The Executive Credit Committee held 37 meetings during the year.

KEY MANAGEMENT-LEVEL COMMITTEES

In addition to the Board-level committees, seven management-level
committees have been set up by the Board to oversee the effectiveness of
the Bank’s daily operations, including the Management Committee, Asset
and Liability Committee, Internal Control Committee, Credit Committee,
Information Technology Steering Committee, Compliance & Anti-Money
Laundering Committee, and Environmental, Social & Governance Committee.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and comprises
senior management personnel appointed by the CEO. The Committee is the
key decision-making body for the Bank and is responsible mainly for the
running of the Bank’s day-to-day business under the authority delegated by
the Board and within the strategy and business plan as approved by the
Board. The Committee is also responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s
business strategies and major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval.
The Committee meets bi-weekly and as required to evaluate and approve
new business initiatives, coordinate business and support units during the
implementation process, and monitor the progress. It monitors the
implementation of the approved business strategies and reviews the
achievement of business targets, objectives, and the financial performance of
the Bank. The Committee also oversees the Bank'’s exposure to strategic and
reputational risks as well as supervising integrated stress test results.
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Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQO”) comprises the Bank’s CEO, Chief
Financial Officer, and senior management personnel as appointed by the
CEO. The ALCO is responsible for providing oversight of the Bank’s
operations relating to interest rate risk, market risk, and liquidity risk (collectively
known as “financial risks”), as well as capital management. The ALCO
initiates, reviews and endorses the Bank’s policies on financial risks and
capital management for the approval of the Risk Committee of the Board and
the Board of Directors, respectively. It approves guidelines relating to such
policies, and reviews and approves all major financial risk management
reports. The ALCO also oversees the Bank’s investment activities by
establishing investment strategies within policies laid down by the Risk
Committee of the Board, and it reviews actual performance.

Internal Control Committee

The Internal Control Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s CEO, Executive
Vice Presidents, Head of Group Risk Management, and the heads of different
control, business and support functions. The responsibilities of the Committee
include providing oversight of the Bank’s exposure to operational and legal
risks, ensuring the Bank has in place an effective internal control framework,
and providing guidance to the Bank for establishing a sound internal control
and monitoring system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control framework is in place, the ICC reviews
policies and approves guidelines relating to internal control and management
of operational and legal risks, receives and discusses reports submitted by
various risk management units, and promotes internal control culture. To
maintain an adequate system of internal control, the ICC reviews and
discusses major operational risk events, and the progress of rectification of
audit findings and Control Self-Assessment.

Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to provide
oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The Committee is chaired by
the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of the Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and the credit risk profile of the
Bank for the Executive Credit Committee’s approval, and reviews and
approves credit-related guidelines. The Committee also reviews and approves
requests for credit facilities that are within the CC’s authority as delegated by
the Board, and reviews and endorses requests for credit facilities before their
submission to the Executive Credit Committee for approval.

The CC will also conduct ongoing reviews of the market environment and
make necessary policy recommendations to the Executive Credit Committee
to ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the established risk
appetite. In this regard, the CC will provide periodic and timely credit-related
management and stress-testing reports to the Executive Credit Committee
for review.
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Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the Bank’s
CEO, and comprises senior management appointed by the CEO. The
Committee is responsible for providing oversight of the Bank’s key information
technology governance objectives. The Committee approves the Bank’s
information technology-related guidelines; approves long and short-term
information technology strategies to ensure they are in line with the Bank’s
business strategy and priorities; approves funding and determines
prioritization of information technology-enabled investment projects;
discusses the status of key projects and risk issues escalated from its sub-
committee; and manages major information technology risk issues and
corresponding remediation. The Committee meets on a monthly basis and as
required by the Committee Chairman.

Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee

The Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee (“CAMLC”) comprises
the Bank’s CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Compliance & Anti-
Money Laundering, and the heads of different control, business and support
functions. The responsibilities of the Committee include providing oversight of
the Bank’s exposure to compliance risks and compliance activities to ensure
the Bank is in compliance with applicable regulatory requirements and Anti-
Money Laundering and Counter-Terrorist Financing (*“AML/CFT”)
requirements. The CAMLC provides guidance to the Bank and senior
management in establishing a professional compliance control and monitoring
system to cultivate a strong compliance culture, and ensures the Bank has an
effective compliance framework in place to meet the regulatory requirements.
In addition, the CAMLC reviews and approves guidelines relating to
compliance and AML/CFT. The CAMLC wiill report to the Risk Committee on
key issues discussed and approved.

To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the CAMLC
reviews the latest developments in regulatory compliance and AML/CFT
requirements applicable to the Bank.

Environmental, Social & Governance Committee

In consideration of the risks and effects that the Bank’s operations may have
on the economy, the Bank established the Environmental, Social &
Governance Committee (“ESGC”) in early 2022. Chaired by the Bank’s CEO
and comprising an array of senior management, the ESGC is responsible for
promoting corporate governance and ethical management, employee care,
responsible financing, innovative services, social commitment, and
environmental sustainability including issues relating to climate risk. It
formulates the Bank’s ESG strategies and sets up clear goals and targets.

The ESGC meets monthly to oversee the Bank’s ESG performance against

the established goals and targets. A semi-annual ESG Report is prepared and
presented to the Risk Committee of the Board.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Committee, a Board-level committee, establishes the overall risk
appetite and risk management strategy of the Bank, taking into account
current and forward-looking aspects of risk exposure.

The Bank has established a set of risk management policies and guidelines to
identify, measure, monitor and control various types of risks, including credit,
market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputational, legal and strategic
risks. A set of risk limits and indicators are established in accordance with the
Bank’s defined risk appetite, and a proper risk management framework is put
in place to ensure the degree of risk that the Bank is exposed to is kept within
an acceptable level. Risk management policies and major risk limits are
approved by the Board or a Board-level committee.

Regular risk management reports are submitted to the Risk Committee for
assessing the level of risk involved in the Bank’s business activities and how
they are controlled and managed. The Risk Committee monitors the risk
profile of the Bank against the approved risk limits and indicators, and
determines appropriate management action if material deviations from
approved limits occur. The Risk Committee also assesses the effectiveness of
the risk management function of the Bank and ensures that it has the
necessary resources and expertise to carry out its duties.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING AND ANTI-TERRORIST
FINANCING

The Bank has stringent internal guidelines and procedures to combat money
laundering, drug trafficking and terrorist financing. All staff members are
required to comply with these guidelines and procedures by conducting
customer due diligence and ongoing transaction monitoring to prevent such
activities. With the support of the Board, the management of the Bank has
been actively promoting a strong AML/CTF culture to ensure compliance with
all relevant laws and regulations.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

To ensure the Bank has adequate internal control systems in place, the Board
discharges its responsibilities through the Audit Committee and Risk
Committee. Management is primarily responsible for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal controls.

The Bank’s internal control systems comprise a number of measures
designed to promote effective control and fraud prevention. Reliable and
timely reporting to the Board of financial and management information and
internal control matters ensure that the Board can properly oversee the
Bank’s operations.
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The internal control framework includes:

Establishment of functional committees responsible for monitoring
various risks and controls.

A clear organizational structure with well-defined authorities and
responsibilities to enable effective checks and balances.

All major Bank policies approved by the Board that provide specific
operational, financial, and compliance controls, which facilitate
segregation of duties, accuracy of reporting, and proper control over
assets and risk exposure.

Risk management policies and procedures to identify and measure
risks associated with the Bank’s businesses and operations.

A risk management reporting framework to provide regular reports to
senior management and/or relevant Board-level committees.

A system to monitor changes and developments of relevant laws,
regulations and standards applicable to the Bank’s activities, ensuring
that senior management and relevant units are duly aware of those and
are in a position to take appropriate measures to ensure continued
compliance.

The internal audit function of the Bank is an independent appraisal function
set up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal control systems
and the compliance regime of the Bank, and to report major findings and
agreed rectification measures to the Board’s Audit Committee for review and
comments on a regular basis. The Chief Internal Auditor is appointed by the
Audit Committee and reports directly to it.

BANK CULTURE

The Bank promotes a culture that encourages and recognizes high ethical
standards and expects its staff to be familiar with and observe the Group’s

four Core Values:

INTEGRITY, SINCERITY, PROFESSIONALISM and

INNOVATION, as well as the three Personal Behavioural Principles:
INTEGRITY, THRIFT and HUMILITY. These Core Values and Personal
Behavioural Principles form the cornerstones of the Bank’s corporate culture,
and the Bank expects its staff to uphold these Values and Principles when
dealing with its customers and other staff members. The Bank discourages
and prohibits any form of discrimination and harassment of a personal nature
and will take appropriate actions against any staff who engages in these
unacceptable social behaviours.

Sensible sustainability of the environment is an important social responsibility
principle. With this ideal in mind, the Bank promotes green programmes
wherever possible and ensures that Bank staff contribute to this effort. The
Bank also promotes this green culture to customers and considers the green
impact of day-to-day customer interactions.
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Treating customers fairly and ensuring the protection of their interests are part
of the professional standards the Bank looks for in its employees.

The Bank also expects its employees to understand that a sound corporate
culture in a bank includes prudent risk-taking. While risk-taking is inherent in
the banking business, employees are expected to exercise astute and
prudent judgment in their daily work activities to reflect the underlying
principles outlined above.

Teamwork forms part of the Bank’s corporate culture and is a significant
factor in Bank’s success. The Bank expects employees to cooperate fully
with each other at work, with the goal of maximizing efficiency while improving
staff relationship.

To ensure that the Bank maintains a proper framework to sustain and
enhance its desired culture, the Bank has established a Culture Policy to
clearly explain the Bank’s expectations and requirements to its employees,
and it will evaluate employee performance in this regard.

Through its Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors
of the Bank is responsible for ensuring that the Bank’s Culture Policy is
effectively implemented and maintained.

The Bank believes that the promotion of a good corporate culture will
contribute towards its success and establish the Bank as a good corporate
citizen. Good corporate governance is also a key element in providing a good
working environment for Bank staff.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Bank adopts a high standard of ethical conduct and professional
competence. Consistent with the policies and practices of the Group, it has
set up a Code of Conduct guideline (“Code”), which all levels of staff are
required to observe in the discharge of their duties.

The Code is structured according to applicable regulatory guidelines and
other industry best practices, setting out professional standards and
corporate values that promote ethical, professional, and responsible
behaviour among the Bank’s staff.

The Bank has procedures set up for staff to communicate, in confidence,
material and bona fide concerns or observations of any violations or
irregularities in the Bank. Communication can also be directed to the Board
through a “CEO Channel”, which is independent of the internal chain of
command.

In addition, the Bank promotes a culture that encourages and recognizes
high ethical standards and expects its staff to be familiar with and observe the
Core Values and Personal Behavioural Principles of the Group and the Bank.

The Bank also adopted the principles of the Group’s Code of Ethical
Conduct, which is available in the “Corporate Governance” section of the
Bank’s website.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERELIHE

AITHIL B TABATHERS RRERSEENT
#1857 -

AITTMHIEE THARFHNEECBREFERNER
g - BARBAESRITEBNAE  BINAE
TER B AREAE R - AR EE T a8k
JRAY o

EREEERIFCEERBITRINEEZ R - &
THEE THETELERBAE  EURARERN
ZETRIE -

RERATEESENRBAFERR BT EEX
£ ATEHIERITUEERER - BRBEATHET
MEIZERENR - WEHEE TR T EMRER

ATEFEERERBLRFHERE A TBRELITH
XALHB BRI B M E AN E o

RITHRE - B RIFEEUCESRITBRAKD » 7R
TIHRITRBRFNEEAR - RIFHRFDABHER
AITETRHRIFTERENEREE -

#r=rAl

AITERASREMNERTRIREERES - B
BER K BR800 ehlEgsssRlEsl ([<78)
KB BT EETREBAR NAEST -

ZSTRIERB M EER R E S| R EMITERE
BB ERITRAERENREEBENRRAT
BTERMAEENERET -

ORI TIEFFEINREFABR SERE
RIREREAATHNEEHEREN - THEESR
TRARESREFR [1THRASRE | B8R ET
B o

fRitt - AT BB RIERRERIETNREL
WHIE B B TR LR TAIT KRB L EER

&tk e

AITTERA T SB[ BETAEL] MRA - Z2ER
AENATTHEE [AEDRE ] WA -

Annual Report 2021 S & 3R 33



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MRS

Contents

B &

35 Report of the Directors
ExEREE

39 Independent Auditor’s Report
B 2R E

Financial Information

MEESR

43 Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
FEEZHEBEE

44 Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
FE IR R

45 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
SAMRBBE/ES

47 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
FeReREx

49 Notes to the Financial Statements
BA RS R 5 P EE

195 Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

REBELRMANBER



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the
audited financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2021.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2021 are set
out in Note 36 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 26 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and
has its registered office at Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central,
Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2021 is set out in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 43. The state
of the Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2021 is set out in the financial
statements on pages 43 to 194.

No interim dividend was paid for the year ended 31 December 2021 (2020:
Nil).

The Directors do not recommend a payment of final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

EFEREE

EFEMARSEARESERZEART(FL)BRAA
(X7 REMBAR (5 [ AEEDBEE-F=
—F+ A=t BRI FENEERUBERE -

FEEBREBHERE

ATEBESTRMBRR M —
AR AR o

B 2 =]

KT EEMBARR - E-_—F+_-_A=1+—HH
BRI w36 -

Be7R
ARTT OB AN FE I B R 9 BT 1 26 -

FROIRIT ~ RN

EEEFHR

AKITBA— BT BB ML AR E AR
17 A EEARE BT IREEET 385 E PR
TKE °

EER DK
AEEEE—Z - —F+_A=1+T—HIEFENEE
HRFASEZETENRGER - BEREAEERN T ——
F+Z A=+ HREBARRENE 43 =194 EMES
e -

REBEE-T-_—F+-A=+—HILtFE ' XTER
R E (B -TF : ) o

BEWIARERNEE S -_—F+-_A=+—H1t
FENRPRE (T _FTF - &) -

Annual Report 2021 F 3R B5)



-

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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DIRECTORS

The Directors in office during the financial year and up to the issuance date of
this Report of the Directors were:

Executive Director

Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)
(appointed on 1 July 2021)

Raymond LEE Wing Hung (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)
(resigned on 1 July 2021)

Non-Executive Directors

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung (Chairman)
Richard TSAI Ming Hsing (Vice Chairman)
Jerry HARN Wey Ting

Eric CHEN Sun Te

Roman CHENG Yao Hui

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Peter PANG Sing Tong

John Keith BALL

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih (appointed on 20 July 2021)
Hung SHIH (resigned on 21 July 2021)

The names of Directors who have served on the boards of directors of the
subsidiaries of the Bank during the year ended 31 December 2021 are set
out below:

Henry WANG Hao Jen

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Patrick CHAN Tin Ching

Fabian CHEUNG Yue Kiu

Randy CHENG Ying Kwong

Francis LO Chi Wang (appointed on 4 October 2021)
Dennis HA Yiu Fai (resigned on 4 October 2021)

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE FORTHCOMING
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Article 77 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Simon
CHUNG Kwok Keung and Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih retire and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Jerry

HARN Wey Ting and Eric CHEN Sun Te retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.
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INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the Directors of the Bank is currently
in force and was in force throughout this year.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank’s shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting with appointment terms in accordance with
Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Bank which is not
determinable by the Bank or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

No transaction, arrangement or contract of significance in relation to the
Bank’s business to which the Bank, its holding company, subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which the Directors of the Bank had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

At no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Bank or any other body corporate.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$204,800 (2020:
HK$220,530).

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which covers 17%
(2020: 19%) of the Group’s full time employees, and a Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in Note 29
to the financial statements.
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EEEREE

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE) BFRITEGEE)RAD
RULES

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2021 in conjunction EHE—ZE=-—F+_A=+—A I FEZHERER
with the unaudited supplementary financial information on pages 195 to 210, &R FE 195 E 210 B W R KB R IS ERHA K
together with a separate document — “Regulatory Disclosures Statement” and ~ B—/)Xf— [EERBEREK | RAKTEE NN [E
disclosures made in the Bank’'s website under the page “Regulatory EFZE|EEBE N ERETE2ETELSSREIER
Disclosures”, comply fully with the applicable disclosure provisions of the  BIEEFBCIETITEKHI)EGOAETBMAICIRITE(KE)
Banking (Disclosure) Rules issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority — #RBI) 2 i B IE X MRS -

under section 60A of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

AUDITORS L (]

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and, being  BI#HRE D HEEH S EHEMER - B EERINT
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re- FABKBIRET - REERKREREEE FBE2—
appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the IERHEREMEESE S EIEBTARITAZEED -
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board EEEEM

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung 232073

Chairman FE

8 March 2022 —ZE-—#£=A)\H
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Independent auditor’s report
to the members of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out
on pages 43 to 194, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2021, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes to
the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2021
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSASs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfiled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZBETRE

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S
REPORT THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. We
obtained director’s report and unaudited supplementary financial information
prior to the date of this auditor’s report and expect the remaining other
information to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we
obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concermn and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of
internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.
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B ZBETRE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

8 March 2022
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Interest income calculated using effective
interest method
Other interest income

Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before other gains and
impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers

Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses
on other financial instruments

(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses
on other assets

Impairment losses on fixed assets

Write back of impairment losses on assets acquired

under lending agreements

Impairment losses

Gain/(loss) on revaluation of investment properties

Net losses on disposal of fixed assets

Gain on disposal of assets held for sale

Gain on disposal of an investment property

Net gains on disposal of financial assets at
amortized cost

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year,
net of tax:

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

Premises: net movement in premises revaluation
reserve

Equity securities designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income: net movement in
investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling)

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability

Total comprehensive income for the year

The notes on pages 49 to 194 form part of these financial statements.

FeEERElaR

Forthe year ended 31 December2021 HE_—_ZT-—F+_A=+—HItFE
2021 2020
—E-—F —E-TF
Note HK$’000 HK$’'000
B 5E FBxT FHET
REEBRAMEETE 2
FEUA 4(a) 1,809,863 2,431,425
E B UA 4(a) 8,289 11,497
FBEUWA 1,818,152 2,442 922
FEZH 4(b) (5632,537) (1,260,345)
FREEA sl 1,182,577
ERARASKA 5(a) 379,466 328,025
ER MBS H 5(b) (88,294) (79,152)
FUARASGA 2e - 248873
E @I A 6 90,975 97,846
EEUA 1,667,762 1,529,296
EiET N 7 (976,291) (951,218)
REE MUk RO E RS A
agmy FUIAT 578,078
EEENREEE 9 (262,237) (402,706)
Hiv &R T BREREREZ
[l (k) 44,582 (70,656)
HibEEREREZ
($B),/[B] 3 (5,380) 290
BT EERBEEE (1,500) -
REERGRIEEE
REE1E 2 Bl 200 300
REss {gsSssly W2y
REMESHRE (EE) 3,505 (4,600)
HEBRTEEFHE (606) (134)
HEFELE 2 EERE 10 41 -
HEREMERT - 8,010
HENBHERATEZ
TRV EF WS = 258
BREL AR R 470,076 108,840
i1\ 11 (83,967) (33,500)
AFEmy HHE 00 . 75,340
AEEHMEE R (BRFE)
B rEeEFoERBS AR
ME  MESHREEFE
12 43,298 (151,318)
BEEUAFEEREMEE
W2 2 RAES
KRESEGHRBFEHERR) 12 (425,930) 203,256
EFFrEERENAaEFE 12 20,921 (47,222)
. ©61,711) . 4716
AEEZHWNGZETE 24,398 80,056

HNFAOE 1M B ZME RN EFNFIRE 287

o

D
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HaMBIKAR

Asat 31 December2021 RA-_ZE—-_—F+_-_A=+—H

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Trading assets

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Debt securities measured at amortized cost

Equity securities designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income

Fixed assets

Investment properties

Deferred tax assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments

Other liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

EQUITY
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
Total equity and liabilities

BE
REeMEHES
RITRIZ R Al

T RIEBAER
RERHAGEE
ITEEMTIA
BEFER

BERE
FERTHIB R E M EE

PABESHPX AN 8 2 B TS RE 55

BEARFEENEA

ARG E 2 RAES

BEEEE
BREME
ERERIREE
BERRE
&fE

RITRIRREAM S EIEE

Tk e SR
BEPER
RHEEBETZAE
BT
BERITEBES
ITEEMTIA
Hiwa &
BERIBRAE
BfERE

=R0T0N

Rz
[N
s
REanARER

Rean ) BEARER

31 December

31 December

2021 2020

—E-—fF —ECEF
+=A=+—8 +=—A=+—H

Note HK$’000 HK$’000
{iEsd FET FHET
14 4,463,482 4,966,655
779,806 458,770

15 1,951,019 1,048,454
16(b) 723,055 563,443
17 60,143,187 54,913,063
1,060,757 915,668

1,390,335 2,256,692

18 43,109,311 41,185,231
19 783,682 1,316,272
20(a) 3,696,161 3,749,930
20(a) 14,000 49,500
25(b) 84 6
118,114,879 112,323,684

21 8,378,889 10,041,639
22 84,420,922 76,538,430
23 1,951,043 1,048,454
3,860,688 4,167,874

2,062,439 1,544,626

16(b) 399,267 1,080,890
24 1,762,164 1,670,574
25(b) 527,839 603,967
103,363,251 97,596,454

26 4,830,448 4,830,448
9,921,180 9,896,782

14,751,628 14,727,230
118,114,879 112,323,684

Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 8 March  &EEEE@WN —T— —F= 7 )\ Bt/ R IZHEEM

2022.
Daniel TSAI Ming Chung

Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung

A MIESE EEE
Director Director Director
EF Ea -

The notes on pages 49 to 194 form part of these financial statements. HREAOF 1M BT ARENEREZ & -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FeRRERRER

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #HE-T-—F+-A=1+—HILFE

Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share Regulatory (non- revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve recycling) reserve earnings equity

RAEMEE
B BT GHER)  MEEfRHE (RE R gtk

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT TET FEL AT FET AT
At 1 January 2020 RZE-EF-F—H 4,830,448 425,171 781,847 2,426,666 6,183,042 14,647,174
Total comprehensive income for the year A2 E Iz 2% - - 203,256 (161,318) 28,118 80,056
- Profit for the year - REREHEF - - - - 75,340 75,340
- Other comprehensive income, -Hth2mkE
of which: HogE:
- Premises: net movement in -0 MEER
premises revaluation reserve HEFE - - - (151,318) - (151,318)
~ Equity securities designated -EENATERE
at FVOCI: net movement in REMEEK
investment revaluation reserve mAE 2R
F5 REE
hEE e - - 203,256 - - 203,256
- Remeasurement of net defined -EFETER
benefit liability NafFs - - - - (47,222) (47,222)
Transfer (from)/to retained earnings a5 (8)/ ZREEF - (340,440) - (88,042) 428,482 -
At 31 December 2020 R-Z-ZF
+-A=1+—H 4,830,448 84,731 985,103 2,187,306 6,639,642 14,727,230
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FeRaEDRER
For the year ended 31 December 2021 #HZE_—ZF —

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

—F+=A=t+—BIFE

Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share Regulatory (non- revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve recycling) reserve earnings equity
RESRHE
R EERE (FER) YNEERRE REEF i arct ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx THERT TEx TEx TER TEx
At 1 January 2021 W-Z-—%—-f—H 4,830,448 84,731 985,103 2,187,306 6,639,642 14,727,230
Total comprehensive income for the year FN% B EH - - (425,930) 43,298 407,030 24,398
~ Profit for the year - KEEHEN - - - - 386,109 386,109
- Other comprehensive income, -HthRmkeE
of which: Ao
- Premises: net movement in -ME  MEER
premises revaluation reserve HiEFE - - - 43,298 - 43,298
— Equity securities designated -EENATER
at FVOCI: net movement in REMZEYR
investment revaluation reserve marEZRA
#5BEE
hEEZED - - (425,930) - - (425,930)
— Remeasurement of net defined - BN ETER
benefit liability FaEFa - - - - 20,921 20,921
Transfer (from)/to retained earmings EH(8)/ 2RE57 - 65,881 - (80,650) 14,769 -
At 31 December 2021 RZE-—F
+-A=+—-H 4,830,448 150,612 559,173 2,149,954 7,061,441 14,751,628

The notes on pages 49 to 194 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FeRKRBE

For the year ended 31 December 2021 #HE-T-—F+-A=1+—HILFE

2021 2020
E--F —TC%F
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Mzt TR T FEL FEL
Operating activities BETE
Profit before taxation BRBAnEF 470,076 108,840
Adjustments for non-cash items: FEEBE ViR
Depreciation e 159,736 182,763
Net losses on disposal of fixed assets HEETEEFER 606 134
Impairment losses on fixed assets BT EERBEER 1,500 -
Impairment losses on advances to customers EPEFRESSE 262,237 402,706
(Write back of//charge for impairment losses EeBIARAEFEL
on other financial instruments (EI&),/ 4k (44,582) 70,656
Charge for/(write back of) impairment losses HtEERESEL
on other assets nk/(E%) 5,380 (290)
Write back of impairment losses on assets acquired REEEREMKEEERE
under lending agreements WA (200) (300)
Gain on disposal of an investment property HERBYENRR - (8,010)
(Gain)/loss on revaluation of investment properties RENESRE R/ BE (3,505) 4,600
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale HERMEEEENR (41) -
Exchange difference and other non-cash items EREERAMIREER 13,074 3,108
864,281 764,207
Decrease/(increase) in operating assets: LBEEZRD,/(EM) :
Treasury bills with original maturity of over three months ER(RASRA=@AML) (3,389,495) 4,028,880
Balances with banks and other financial institutions RITREREME RkELA (463,260) 324,831
Derivative financial instruments fTEeMTA (159,612) (19,650)
Gross advances to customers RPETHBE (5,492,361) (3,007,317)
Trade bils ELES (143,118) (194,681)
Accrued interest and other assets RS REMEE 857,730 (229,360)
Certificates of deposit held iR 124,183 356,648
Debt securities measured at amortized cost DA SRR ST 8 7 BT EA (1,479,750) (2,854,393)
Equity securities designated at fair value through EBENATEERENZE
other comprehensive income Wasat & 2 A 22,495 1,202
(10,123,188) (1,593,840)
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FeHaRDE
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Increase/(decreass) in operating liabilities:

Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Certificates of deposit issued

Derivative financial instruments

Other liabilities

Net cash (used in)/generated from operations
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Overseas tax paid

Net cash (used in)/generated from operating activities

Investing activities
Payment for purchases of fixed assets
Proceeds from disposal of assets held for sale
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets
Net proceeds from disposal of investment properties

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Net issue of debt securities
Payment of lease liabilities
Repayment of subordinated notes issued

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December

Cash flows from operating activities include:
Interest received

Interest paid

Dividends received

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

LEAE M/ (AD) -

RORZREMGERKE
R RS

EFER
REFET AR
BRTERE
TEERIA
ERE

EECRE (XH)/RAFE
ENEBNER
EEIR

EEEB RS (X)) RARE

REED
BEETEENK
HEREHEEERFHA
HEETEEMEHA
HERENFMEIAFE
REZBREXH IR

REED
BEHEFFE
HEABMR
BEEHTRER
REFB2RERN/(XH) B8

RERZAREWAZROBH
R-B-B2RERERALER

WtZA=t-HZ
RERERREER
EEERCREREAE:
EHME
EfRHME
RE(e)

The notes on pages 49 to 194 form part of these financial statements.
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BHE_T-_—F+-_RA=+—HLFE

Note
fizE

28(d)

28(a)

2021 2020
—E-- —Z-%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TET FEL
(1,662,750 901,344
7,882,492 1,495,019
2,589 1,000,281
(320,260) (564,263)
(681,623) 695,542
220,700 (1,473,845)
5,441,148 2,054,078
(3,817,759) 1,224,445
(143,235) (131,322)
(511) -
(3,961,505) 1,093,123
(72,182) (86,028)
39,046 -
25 191
- 42,510
(33,111) (43,327)
517,813 378,823
(17,505) (26,904)
- (1,555,776)
500,308 (1,203,857)
(3,494,308) (154,061)
9,057,521 9,211,582
5,563,213 9,057,521
1,863,752 2,526,128
(596,324) (1,365,869)
18,288 9,271

HRFAOE 194 B 2 T AL ST BTS2 —35 °



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries (together referred to as
“the Group”), provides a range of banking, financial and related services.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“‘HKFRSs”),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (“HKCO”). Significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group are disclosed below.

New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are
first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group. Note 2(d) provides information on
any changes in accounting policies resulting from initial application
of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2021 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the

accounting policies set out below:

— equity securities designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (see Note 2(g));

— trading assets and liabilities (see Note 2(g));
—  derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(i));
— owned properties (see Note 2(k)); and

— investment properties (see Note 2())).

R 355 4R o5 B o

E 37

ERRT(EB)BRABRTRITD H—AREE
AEMACSI I AT B AFE RIS IR IRTT - EAEM i
FRANBETREHET BREARITAE -

FITHEBEDTRMBRAR (BRI REM])
Rt —FIERTT - R RAERERT

FEEFTHXR

(a) BFEH
I E R E HIRBEEES A HMAN
—IERKEEMBREERDMRR - %50
e —YERMER BEEM SRS R
(BREFER)  RRANBELBERAN
i RAIRBEB(RRGEPDERE - REH
FIERME EZ SR EREN T °

(b) FETREIEFTE R ELER
HRCAASEREME TEN LSBT
RIS HMELER]  RASEE AR HM
BIR A TR R - BEEARMZE
HBMSI BT BUREE) - HR LSV
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=B - HMIRIFE2d)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

50

(c) Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities carried at
amortized cost that are designated as hedged items in a fair value
hedge are adjusted for fair value changes attributable to the hedged
risk.

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are stated at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see
Note 2(m)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 40.

(d) Changes in accounting policies

The Group has applied Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39,
HKFRS 7, HKFRS 4 and HKFRS 16, Interest Rate Benchmark
Reform — Phase 2 to these financial statements for the current
accounting period.

The amendments provide targeted reliefs from (i) accounting for
changes in the basis for determining contractual cash flows of
financial assets, financial liabilities and lease liabilities as
modifications, and (i) discontinuing hedge accounting when an
interest rate benchmark is replaced by an alternative benchmark
rate as a result of the reform of interbank offered rates (“IBOR
reform”).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d) Changes in accounting policies (continued)

(e)

(f

The adoption of these amendments has no material impacts on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements, as the Group does not
have relevant contracts being discontinued by the year end of 2021.
Details of the impact to the Group related to the IBOR reform
transition are set out in Note 35(g).

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. When assessing whether
the Group has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group
and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealized losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(p)).

Interest in an associate

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group’s and the Bank’s
statement of financial position. The result of this associated
company is included in the Group’s and the Bank’s profit or loss to
the extent of dividends receivable.
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[NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments

() Initial recognition

The Group’s policies for investments in debt and equity
securities, other than investments in subsidiaries, associates

and joint ventures, are set out below.

Investments in debt and equity securities are recognized/
derecognized on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell
the investment. The investments are initially stated at fair value
plus directly attributable transaction costs, except for those
investments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(“FVPL”) for which transaction costs are recognized directly in
profit or loss. These investments are subsequently accounted
for as follows, depending on their classification.

(ii) Categorization
Investments other than equity investments

Non-equity investments held by the Group are classified into

one of the following measurement categories:

— amortized cost, if the investment is held for the collection
of contractual cash flows which represent solely payments
of principal and interest. Interest income from the
investment is calculated using the effective interest

method;

—  Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (“FVOCI”)
(recycling), if the contractual cash flows of the investment
comprise solely payments of principal and interest and the
investment is held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both the collection of contractual cash flows
and sale. Changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income, except for the recognition in profit
or loss of expected credit losses, interest income (calculated
using the effective interest method) and foreign exchange
gains and losses. When the investment is derecognized,
the amount accumulated in other comprehensive income
is recycled from equity to profit or loss; or

- FVPL, if the investment is held for trading or otherwise
does not meet the criteria for being measured at amortized
cost or FVOCI (recycling). Changes in the fair value of the
investment (including interest) are recognized in profit or

loss.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Categorization (continued)

Equity investments

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL unless
the equity investment is not held for trading purposes and on
initial recognition of the investment, the Group makes an
election to designate the investment at FVOCI (non-recycling)
such that subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in
other comprehensive income. Such elections are made on an
instrument-by-instrument basis, but may only be made if the
investment meets the definition of equity from the issuer’s
perspective. The FVOCI designation is made when the non-
trading equity investments are expected to be held for long-
term strategic purposes. Where such an election is made, the
amount accumulated in other comprehensive income remains
in the investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) until the
investment is disposed of. At the time of disposal, the amount
accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling)
is transferred to retained earnings. It is not recycled through
profit or loss. Dividends from an investment in equity securities,
irrespective of whether classified as at FVPL or FVOCI (non-
recycling), are recognized in profit or loss as other operating
income.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period without
any deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial
assets are priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities
are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognized stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments is
used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active, the
fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of the
reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar terms
and conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs
are based on market data at the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

54

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified
in the contract expires or is discharged or cancelled.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Modified financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities whose original
contractual terms have been modified, including those loans
subject to forbearance strategies, are considered to be
modified instruments. Modifications may include changes to the
tenor, cash flows and or interest rates amongst other factors.

Where derecognition of financial assets is appropriate, the
newly recognized residual loans are assessed to determine
whether the assets should be classified as purchased or
originated credit-impaired assets (“POCI”).

Where derecognition is not appropriate, the gross carrying
amount of the applicable instruments are recalculated as the
present value of the renegotiated or modified contractual cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate (or credit
adjusted effective interest rate for POCI financial assets). The
difference between the recalculated values and the pre-
modified gross carrying values of the instruments are recorded
as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

(i)

)

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The
proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at
amortized cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried at
amortized cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognized as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest method.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognized at fair value. At the
end of each reporting period the fair value is remeasured. The gain
or loss on remeasurement to fair value is recognized immediately in
profit or loss, except where the derivatives qualify for cash flow
hedge accounting or hedges of net investment in a foreign
operation, in which case recognition of any resultant gain or loss
depends on the nature of the item being hedged.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognizes the offsetting effects on profit or loss
of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and the
hedged items. The Group assesses and documents whether the
financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items
attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an
ongoing basis. As permitted by HKFRS 9, the Group has elected to
apply the hedge accounting requirements of HKAS 39. Under HKAS
39 hedges are classified into three categories: (a) fair value hedges; (b)
cash flow hedges; and (c) net investment hedges. The Group only
applies hedge accounting for fair value hedging of certain fixed rate
debt securities measured at amortized cost and certificates of
deposit issued.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a)
the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b)
the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c)
the Group revokes the designation.
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[NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

56

(i) Hedging (continued)

@)

(ii)

Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognized assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognized in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognized in profit or loss. The carrying
amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes in
fair value attributable to the risk being hedged. These
adjustments are recognized in profit or loss to offset the effect
of gains or losses on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item
for which the effective interest method is used, is amortized to
profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective interest rate of
the item over its remaining life.

Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will
depend on its risk management strategy.

The Group utilises regression analysis as the effectiveness
testing methodologies for retrospective testing. For prospective
effectiveness, the hedging instruments must be expected to be
highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk during the period for which the
hedge is designated and is typically demonstrated through
matching of critical terms. For actual effectiveness, the hedging
instrument should demonstrate that it is highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk.
The Group considers that where changes in fair value offset
each other in the range of 80 percent to 125 percent the hedge
is highly effective.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. FEFHBER®)

k) BE&E

(k) Fixed assets

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases
the land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of these
assets does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally dealt
with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only
exceptions are as follows:

— when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit
or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the
reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

— when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to profit
or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in respect of
that same asset had previously been charged to profit or loss.

The following items of property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see
Note 2(p)):

— right-of-use assets arising from leases over other properties
and equipment for own use where the Group is not the
registered owner of the property interest (see Note 2(n)); and

— items of furniture, fixtures and equipment.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognized is added to the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the
originally assessed standard of performance of the existing asset,
will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognized as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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(k) Fixed assets (continued)

0

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized
in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal. Any related
revaluation surplus is transferred from the premises revaluation
reserve to retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

—  buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods of
between three to ten years.

— right-of-use asset is depreciated using the straight-line method
from the commencement date to the end of the lease term.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties which are held either to earn
rental income or for capital appreciation or for both. Investment
properties are stated at fair value which are assessed annually by
professional qualified valuers.

Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the
retirement or disposal of investment properties is recognized in the
profit or loss.

When a property is transferred to investment property following a
change in its use, any differences arising at the date of transfer
between the carrying amount of the property immediately prior to
transfer and its fair value is recognized in the premises revaluation
reserve as a revaluation of the property.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified

as bank premises and its fair value at the date of reclassification
becomes its cost for subsequent accounting purposes.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Assets held for sale

(n)

An asset is classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that its
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use and the asset is available for sale in its
present condition.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the assets is brought up-to-date in accordance with the
accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale and until disposal, the assets (except
for certain assets as explained below), are recognized at the lower
of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell. The
principal exceptions to this measurement policy so far as the
financial statements of the Group are concerned are deferred tax
assets, assets arising from employee benefits and financial assets
(other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures). These assets, even if held for sale, would continue to be
measured in accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in Note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognized in
profit or loss. As long as an asset is classified as held for sale, the
asset is not depreciated or amortized.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether a contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess
whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset, the Group uses the definition of a lease in HKFRS
16, Lease.

() Group acting as a lessee

At commencement or on modification of a contract that
contains a lease component, the Group allocates consideration
in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its
relative standalone price. However, for leases of branches and
office premises the Group has elected not to separate non-
lease components and accounts for the lease and non-lease
components as a single lease component.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

@)

Group acting as a lessee (continued)

The Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use asset is
initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or
before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs
incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove any
improvements made to branches or office premises.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the
straight-line method from the commencement date to the end
of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted
for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the
lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Group’s incremental
borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses its incremental
borrowing rate as the discount rate.

The Group determines its incremental borrowing rate by
analysing its borrowings from various external sources and
makes certain adjustments to reflect the terms of the lease and
type of asset leased.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease
liability comprise the fixed payments, including in-substance
fixed payments.

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. It is remeasured when there is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in an
index or rate, if there is a change in the Group’s estimate of the
amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guarantee, if the Group changes its assessment of whether it
will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option or if
there is a revised in-substance fixed lease payment.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n) Leases and hire purchase contracts (continued)

0]

(ii)

Group acting as a lessee (continued)

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to
zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets in ’fixed assets’ and
lease liabilities in ’other liabilities’ in the statement of financial
position.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and
lease liabilities for leases of low-value assets and short-term
leases. The Group recognizes the lease payments associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Group acting as a lessor
At inception or on modification of a contract that contains a
lease component, the Group allocates the consideration in the
contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative
stand-alone selling prices.

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease
inception whether the lease is a finance lease or an operating
lease.

To classify each lease, the Group makes an overall assessment
of whether the lease transfers substantially all of the risks and
rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset. If this
is the case, then the lease is a finance lease; if not, then it is an
operating lease. As part of this assessment, the Group
considers certain indicators such as whether the lease is for the
major part of the economic life of the asset.

The Group applies the derecognition and impairment
requirements in HKFRS 9 to the net investment in the lease (see
Notes 2(g)(iv) and 2(p)). The Group further regularly reviews
estimated unguaranteed residual values used in calculating the
gross investment in the lease.
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(o) Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realization of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest and
other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are
derecognized. The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its
own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortized.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognized in
profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognized in profit or loss subject to a cap at the amount of related
loans and advances at the date of exchange.

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets

(i) Credit losses from financial instruments

The Group applies the Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) model
under HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments, on all financial assets
that are measured at amortized cost, including cash and short-
term funds, balances with banks and other financial institutions,
advances to customers, trade bills, debt securities measured at
amortized cost, and credit related commitments and
contingencies. The Group does not recognize ECL in respect of
accrued interest and others assets as the impact is considered
to be immaterial.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses.
Credit losses are measured as the present value of all expected
cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due
to the Group in accordance with the contract and the cash
flows that the Group expects to receive).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

0]

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Measurement of ECLs (continued)

For credit related commitments and contingencies, expected
cash shortfalls are measured as the difference between (i) the
contractual cash flows that would be due to the Group if the
holder of the credit related commitments and contingencies
draws down on the loan and (jij the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive if the loan is drawn down.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the
maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed
to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable
and supportable information that is available without undue
cost or effort. This includes information about past events,
current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

— 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to
result from possible default events within the 12 months
after the reporting date; or

— lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result
from all possible default events over the expected lives of
the items to which the ECL model applies.

The Group recognizes a loss allowance equal to 12-month
ECLs (“Stage 1”) unless there has been a significant increase in
credit risk of the financial instrument since initial recognition, in
which case the loss allowance is measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECLs (“Stage 2" or, where classified as credit-
impaired, “Stage 3”).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
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(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

@)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument
(including credit related commitments and contingencies) has
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group
compares the risk of default occurring on the financial
instrument assessed at the reporting date with that assessed at
the date of initial recognition. The Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.

Financial assets that are 30 days or more days past due and
not credit-impaired will always be considered to have a
significant increase in credit risk. In particular, the following
information is taken into account when assessing whether
credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition:

— failure to make payments of principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial
instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if available);
or

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in the
operating results of the debtor; and existing or forecast
changes in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment that have a significant adverse effect on the
debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to the Group.

The Group assumes that there is no significant increase in
credit risk when a financial instrument is determined to have low
credit risk at the reporting date. For cash and short-term funds,
balances with banks and other financial institutions and debt
securities measured at amortized cost, the Group is utilizing the
low credit risk simplified approach. All obligors with investment
grade ratings based on external rating agencies are allocated to
Stage 1.

For credit related commitments and contingencies, the date of
initial recognition for the purpose of assessing ECLs is
considered to be the date that the Group becomes a party to
the irrevocable commitment. In assessing whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition
of a credit related commitment and contingency, the Group
considers changes in the risk of default occurring on the loan to
which the credit related commitment and contingency relates.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

0]

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk (continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes
in the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition.
Any change in the ECL amount is recognized as an impairment
loss or write-back of impairment loss in profit or loss. The
Group recognizes an impairment loss or write-back of
impairment loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a
loss allowance account.

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired

(or defaulted) financial assets

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-
impaired, in which case interest income is calculated based on
the gross carrying amount less loss allowance of the financial
asset.

Financial assets are considered to be credit-impaired where the
obligors are unlikely to pay on the occurrence of one or more
observable events that have a detrimental impact on the
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset. Financial
assets that are credit-impaired (or defaulted) include those that
are at least 90 days past due in respect of principal and/or
interest. It may not be possible to identify a single discrete event
but instead the combined effect of several events may cause
financial assets to become credit-impaired.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired (or defaulted)
includes the following observable events:

- significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

a breach of contract, such as a past due event or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

— significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
debtor; or

— the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties of the issuer.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

@)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Basis of calculation of interest income on credit-impaired

(or defaulted) financial assets (continued)

Credit losses against credit-impaired financial assets are
determined based on an assessment of the recoverable cash
flows under a range of scenarios, including the realization of
any collateral held where appropriate. The loss provisions held
represent the difference between the present value of the cash
flows expected to be recovered, discounted at the instrument’s
original effective interest rate, and the gross carrying value of
the instrument prior to any credit impairment.

Modlfied financial instruments

Where the original contractual terms of a financial asset have
been modified for credit reasons and the instrument has not
been derecognized, the resulting modification loss is recognized
within impairment in the profit or loss with a corresponding
decrease in the gross carrying value of the asset. If the
modification involved a concession that the Group would not
otherwise consider, the instrument is considered to be credit-
impaired.

These assets are assessed to determine whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk subsequent to the
modification. Although loans may be modified for non-credit
reasons, a significant increase in credit risk may occur. ECL for
modified financial assets that have not been derecognized and
are not considered to be credit-impaired will be recognized on
a 12-month basis, or a lifetime basis, if there is a significant
increase in credit risk.

In addition to the recognition of modification gains and losses,
the revised carrying value of modified financial assets will impact
the calculation of ECL, with any increase or decrease in ECL
recognized within impairment.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

0]

(ii)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either
partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect
of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the
amounts subject to the write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written
off are recognized as a reversal of impairment loss in profit or
loss in the period in which the recovery occurs.

Financial assets that are written off could still be subject to
enforcement activities in order to comply with the Group’s
procedures for recovery of amounts due.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to identify indications that the
following non-financial assets may be impaired or an impairment
loss previously recognized no longer exists or may have
decreased:

—  furniture, fixtures and equipment;

— right-of-use assets arising from leases over other
properties and equipment for own use; and

— investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group of
assets that generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P 35 3R S B R

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

68

(p) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i) Impairment of other assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognized in profit or loss whenever the
carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognized in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwiill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and
then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the
unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the
carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favorable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognized in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognized.

(q) Cash equivalents

()

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

() Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and are
accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material these
amounts are stated at their present values.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r) Employee benefits (continued)

(ii) Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value and the fair value of
any scheme assets is deducted. The calculation is performed
by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the
recognized asset is limited to the present value of economic
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the
scheme or reductions in future contributions to the scheme.
Service cost and net interest expense (income) on the net
defined benefit liability (asset) are recognized in profit or loss.
Current service cost is measured as the increase in the present
value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from employee
service in the current period. When the benefits of a scheme
are changed, or when a scheme is curtailed, the portion of the
changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the
gain or loss on curtailment, is recognized as an expense in
profit or loss at the earlier of when the scheme amendment or
curtailment occurs and when related restructuring costs or
termination benefits are recognized. Net interest expense (income)
for the period is determined by applying the discount rate used
to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of
the reporting period to the net defined benefit liability (asset).
The discount rate is the yield at the end of the reporting period
on high quality corporate bonds that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Group’s obligations.
Remeasurements arising from defined benefit retirement
schemes are recognized in other comprehensive income and
reflected immediately in retained earnings. Remeasurements
comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on scheme
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net
defined benefit liability (asset)) and any change in the effect of
the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net interest on
the net defined benefit liability (asset)).

(s) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

70

(s) Income tax (continued)

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end
of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect
of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilized, are recognized.

Where investment properties are carried at their fair value in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in Note 2(l), the
amount of deferred tax recognised is measured using the tax rates
that would apply on sale of those assets at their carrying value at the
reporting date. In all other cases, the amount of deferred tax
recognized is measured based on the expected manner of
realization or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
the related tax benefit to be utilized. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in Note 2(u).
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Income tax (continued)

®

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Group has
the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group
intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realize the related current tax assets and settle the related
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realize and settle
simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized for other liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.
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[NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

72

(u) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognized in profit or loss as follows:

@)

Interest income

Effective interest rate

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing financial
instruments are recognized in the profit or loss on an accruals
basis using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset or the amortized cost of the
financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial
instruments other than credit-impaired assets, the Group
estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument but not expected credit losses. For
financial assets that were purchased or originated credit-
impaired on initial recognition, a credit-adjusted effective
interest rate is calculated using estimated future cash flows
including expected credit losses (i.e. no expected credit loss
provision is required at initial recognition).

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes transaction
costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate. The transaction costs include
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of a financial asset or financial liability.

Amortized cost and gross carrying amount

The ‘amortized cost’ of a financial asset or financial liability is
the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective
interest method of any difference between that initial amount
and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for
any expected credit loss allowance.

The ‘gross carrying amount of a financial asset’ is the amortized
cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit
loss allowance.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue recognition (continued)

0]

(i)

(iii)

Interest income (continued)

Calculation of interest income and expense

In calculating interest income and expense, the effective interest
rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when
the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the
liability.

However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired
subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated
by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of
the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then
the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

For financial assets that were purchased or originated credit-
impaired on initial recognition, interest income is calculated by
applying the credit-adjusted effective interest rate to the
amortized cost of the asset. The calculation of interest income
does not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the
asset improves.

For information on when financial assets are credit-impaired,
please refer to Note 2(p).

Net income from financial instruments designated at FVPL
and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated at FVPL and
net trading income comprise all gains and losses from changes
in fair value (net of accrued coupon) of such financial assets
and financial liabilities, foreign exchange differences and
dividend income attributable to those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services and project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognized when the corresponding service is provided, except
where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer or is interest in
nature. In these cases the fee is recognized as income in the
accounting period in which the costs or risk is incurred or is
accounted for as interest income.
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[NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

74

(u) Revenue recognition (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Fee and commission income (continued)

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument are
deferred and recognized as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at FVPL. In this case it is immediately
recognized in profit or loss. If the commitment expires without
the Group making a loan, the fee is recognized as revenue on

expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contracts

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognized as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognized as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognized as
other operating income in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits to be derived
from the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are recognized
in profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognized as income in the accounting period in which they
are earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognized when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment is irrevocably
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognized when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. FEFHBER®)

(v) SheEmE

(v) Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank’s functional currency is Hong Kong Dollars.
Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses are dealt with in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at FVPL
and derivative financial instruments are included in net income from
financial instruments designated at FVPL and net gain/(loss) on
derivative financial instruments, respectively. All other exchange
differences relating to monetary items are presented as gains less
losses from dealing in foreign currencies in profit or loss and are
reported within “Other operating income”. Differences arising on
translation of equity securities designated at FVOCI are recognized
in other comprehensive income.

REBRARTHRREMER RET - AF
ERINEZHIARZ HH 2 ERBER/ETT -
ONEEEN B EER BENRS AR
ZERBE LB - IAINEIRE 7 a1
BmAEmRAEE

ASNE E B AR LR AT R Z FE M EE
HEFEZSANERRE BT - I
BEERURTEEIRZIFEREENR
BEREEAFEEE I REFEXBRER
BT

BEBRENRRAFEEZ SR TANTE
TR T ARE X ZR0 R BRNEE BB
BamARRAFEE BT AFRERIT
EERTAFHT,(FR) - BtEHE%
IR B AV E R ZR AN B RAZ2TRINE
BEEFEE IR [HBEERAIRNER -
BERENRAFEEREEAREAEY
BAFE S 2 ZENE M2 RS o

Annual Report 2021 F & 3R 75



-

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.

76

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(w) Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(@ a person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i)  the entity and the Group are members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is
related to the others).

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity
(or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of
which the other entity is a member).

(i) both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the

Group.

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the

entity or is a member of the key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viil

the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group
or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members

who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(x) Segment reporting
Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products
or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually material
may be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated positions
of the Bank and all its subsidiaries. For information required to be
reported in accordance with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules (‘BDR”), the
basis of consolidation is set out in Note (A) in the Unaudited
Supplementary Financial Information on page 195.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE 4. FEWAREZH

(a) FBUA

(a) Interest income

2021 2020

—B-—F —E-FBHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHET

Loans and advances BERRER 1,286,087 1,532,759

Investment in securities BHRE 512,117 834,589

Balances with banks and other RITRAZEREM SR

financial institutions ML 11,659 64,077
Interest income calculated using RAERF R ETER

the effective interest method FBULA 1,809,863 2,431,425

Other interest income HabF BUA 8,289 11,497

Total interest income FEWALREE 1,818,152 2,442,922

Interest income recognized on financial assets that are not
measured at fair value through profit or loss amounted to

HK$1,809,863,000 (2020: HK$2,431,425,000).

(b) Interest expense

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit, debt securities
and subordinated debts issued

Financial assets sold under repurchase
agreements

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Lease liabilities

Others

FIERBEFUARBATBETECSRE
EMRZ A BEWA A1,809,863,000/8 7T (=
T T 1 2,431,425,0007T) ©

(b) FIBZH

2021 2020

—E-—F —EETF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FAET

LY SVER | 405,956 919,993
EEITHERE  BBEREK

BERES 80,056 214,065

BEpEETEEZ

EREE 32,474 85,448
IRITRZERE S RILIE 2

FaR etk 12,613 36,897

HEAE 1,438 1,953

A - 1,989

532,537 1,260,345

Interest expense recognized on financial liabilities that are not
measured at fair value through profit or loss amounted to

HK$532,537,000 (2020: HK$1,258,608,000).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. EANAEWARZH
(a) Fee and commission income (a) ERARASWA
2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-FTHF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAT
Fee and commission income arising from: BRUATEBREENERR
B A
Insurance services IRBR 2T 105,974 71,174
Credit card services ERRERB 101,690 99,891
Credit related services EE%ET 54,579 46,648
Securities brokerage and investment services BHEL RIKE R 38,562 40,768
Unit trust services ErE B 31,366 28,043
Trade finance services HHMEXE 20,618 15,803
Other fees HimEA 26,677 25,698
379,466 328,025
Of which: He
Fee and commission income arising from: ERNMASWAKE :
— Financial assets or financial liabilities - IEBBBEEARBRAF
which are not measured at fair value BEZEREESN
through profit or loss TRIBE 165,600 152,877
— Trust and other fiduciary activities —EEENREHMTEER 2,270 1,872
Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary KEEAMEMSEELNEBRRASIA
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the HAEBEESRREPEITIREMIEH
Group holds assets or invests on behalf of customers. BEETEEEBHARM -
(b) Fee and commission expense (b) EFRAEEH
2021 2020
—B-—F —EEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHET
Handling fees and commission FRERBE 69,778 57,815
Other fees paid HEmBENER 18,516 21,337
88,294 79,152
Of which: Hr -
Fee and commission expense arising ERAMBEESHRE RSB
from financial assets or financial liabilities BB AT EEZ
which are not measured at fair value SRIEESERHAE
through profit or loss 74,063 68,054
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Gains less losses from dealing
— Foreign exchange
— Trading assets
— Other dealing activities*
— Short selling activities

Net hedging loss from fair value hedges
Net (loss)/gain on hedged items attributable
to the hedged risk
Net gain/(loss) on hedging instruments

(Reversal of)/receipt of government subsidies
Dividend income from unlisted equity
securities (Note 32(a)(i))
Rental income
— from investment properties
— others
Others

6. HitEEWA

B WRmBEE
- SME
-HERSRABREE
_HMEERS*
n:-:-/L Z \%

DN EEY 2 FHHER

B e [ B AR B 2 e

JHE 2% (E1R), e
T AW ()

BfTH#B) < (BE), ik
FEEMBRATE S Z

P B (BfRE 32(a)(i))
HEHA

- REWEME

- Hftp
Hith

* Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in financial
instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit

products.

Fubon Bank & #BER1T

2021 2020
—E——fF —ETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBxT FiET
59,449 71,795
40,141 23,154
4,353 9,000
195 (5,791)
104,138 98,158
(962,779) 681,672
914,131 (734,222)
(48,648) (52,550)
(604) 25,353
18,288 9,271
875 340

474 1,030
16,452 16,244
90,975 97,846

EMEERZEEEFEEHTA (EERER
IR - BERGELFHER)



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RHEH R
7. OPERATING EXPENSES 7. BEXH
2021 2020
—E-—f T -TF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FHET
Staff costs EERA
Contributions to defined contribution scheme TEERMFETEIHR 19,896 20,362
Current service cost of defined TERER AT EIER R AR TS A AN
benefit scheme (Note 29(a)(v)) (M EE29(@)(v)) 13,159 9,428
Retirement schemes costs RIRET IR 33,055 29,790
Salaries and other staff costs e M EAMEB KA 556,063 522,753
589,118 552,543
Premises and other fixed assets MEREMETEEE
Depreciation (Note 20(a)) e (FzE20(a)) 159,736 182,763
Government rent and rates and BRAT A8 F2 22 fW A K.
expenses on short-term leases EEHET T 4,397 4,913
Others EHih 17,213 21,035
Audit fee ZHER 5,217 4,591
Other operating expenses HhEiEs
Business promotion ¥IEHE 40,529 24,187
Legal and professional fees EEREEER 10,013 8,128
Communication BE 28,907 31,150
Electronic data processing and computer EFEREEREKES
systems 78,777 76,745
Others Hib 42,384 45,163
976,291 951,218
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R 35 4R 5 P &

8. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 8. EEFHM
Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the HKCO RIE A BMEREIE 383(1) 1§ M A B) (I EE HF
and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of BRDEPDE 2 BRBEZEFHFHHOT

Directors) Regulation are as follows:

2021 2020
—B-—& —E-TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FET
Basic salaries and other allowances [ 3 K o AL 7,087 6,025
Directors’ fee = Fkn 5,126 5,159
Contributions to pension scheme RIRETEIH R 1,000 300
Discretionary bonuses EIBIEAT 4,000 1,500
17,213 12,984
9. IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO 9. ERFETREEIE
CUSTOMERS

2021 2020
—E-—f& —E-FTF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FERT FHET

Impairment losses on advances to customers: B EFRMEEIE :
- Stage 1 -F—MER (58,493) 132,058
— Stage 2 - E R 25,465 17,420
- Stage 3 - EFEER 295,265 253,228
262,237 402,706

10. GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF ASSETS HELD FOR SALE  10. HEESEHES BE WS

In May 2021, the Group transferred an investment property situated in RIZZEZ—FAHA  NEBRFHEHURAES
Hong Kong with carrying amount of HK$39,005,000 from investment HYBRME1E A 39,005,000 8 TTHIE EWZE - KAEE
properties to assets held for sale following the Group’s decision to BEZ S ERREMEER TR EFRECEE - %
dispose the property. The disposal was completed in August 2021. HEPRZZE-_—FN\AZRK °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
11.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 1. FEE2ERERANFER
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of (a) FEETHEKERANFIER :
comprehensive income represents:
2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-FTHF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAT
Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax BIEABiE — BHERIEH
Tax for the year FRFIA 72,447 55,392
(Over)/under — provision in prior years BTFE (BRERE) BETR (198) 10,114
Current tax — Overseas Tax BUEATH 18 - B /NBLIR
Tax for the year FATIA 511 -
Deferred tax ELEHIE
Origination and reversal of temporary M B E A D
differences (Note 25(p)) (MI7E25(b)) 11,207 (32,006)
83,967 33,500
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2021 is calculated at 16.5% —E - —FEBNESHBEREAEE
(2020: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. A ERBEAN 2 16.5% (ZE T F -
Taxation for overseas operations is similarly calculated using the 16.6%) 5T & - BINEBTRIBRNTE R A
estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to P AERTHEEEHERRTERERYN
apply in the relevant countries. BREREGH o
(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting (b) HEBZHERBERAEREHREAEZE
profit at applicable tax rates 7T iE I 2 ¥ BR
2021 2020
—E-—F —ETF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FTET FET
Profit before taxation BT At 71 470,076 108,840
Notional tax on profit before taxation, calculated &7 3T F 2 (b 5t B 18R
at the rates applicable to profits at 16.5% 16.5% 2 JERT KT H 77,563 17,959
Tax effect of non-taxable income FEFERBURA 2 BB 2 (3,278) 8,571)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses JERIHR S H 2 TR 2 9,369 13,998
Overseas withholding taxes SFHNEFTL 511 -
(Over)/under — provision in prior years BEFE (REEE) BETR (198) 10,114
Actual tax expense EEMREBES N 83,967 33,500

Annual Report 2021 F 3R 83



-

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 12. Hitt 2 E ks
2021 2020
—E-—F —E-TF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAT
Premises: L//E
Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation of premises WmEEGES(EE) 35,916 (198,619)
Deferred taxation arising from: RIERIAZR Y -
- revaluation of premises -MEEMG (5,926) 32,772
- realisation of premises revaluation reserve - EEGREEER 13,308 14,529
Net movement in the premises revaluation AEEREMAZEYE
reserve during the year recognized in R MESGHEE
other comprehensive income it 43,298 (151,318)
Equity securities designated at fair value BEAAFEEREM
through other comprehensive income 2HENETTEZRAE S
(non-recycling): (FEfEIR) :
Changes in fair value recognized during the year AEERR Y N FEEE
(Note 32(a)() (P 32(a)(i)) (510,095) 243,420
Deferred taxation (Note 25(b)) RFERIA (f3E 25(0)) 84,165 (40,164)
Net movement in the investment revaluation AEFEEREMZERE
reserve (non-recycling) during the year R ZIEEELHE
recognized in other comprehensive income (ETEIR ) FEH) (425,930) 203,256
Defined benefit liability: ERBAEE
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability ~— E#Tst & FaEEM & (E F58
(Note 29(a)(v) (B 5E29(a)(v) 25,055 (56,553)
Deferred taxation (Note 25(b)) EERE (MFE25() (4,134) 9,331
Net movement in the defined benefit liability KEREREMEEW S
during the year recognized in other RZTRERNaE
comprehensive income FEE) 20,921 (47,222)
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the
Group are set out below.

Retail Banking comprises consumer finance activities including credit
card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances, mortgage
lending and other consumer lending and wealth management services
such as the sales and distribution of insurance products, investment
products and securities brokerage to wealth management clients and
provision of banking services to the mass market segment.

Institutional Banking comprises the corporate banking business, the
commercial banking business and the financial institutions business,
covering the provision of services including corporate lending, syndicated
loans, trade financing and deposits to large corporates and small and
medium enterprises in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Treasury Investment mainly engages in managing the Group’s investment
portfolio and trading in foreign exchange and debt securities. It also
manages the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk positions
arising from the banking activities of the Group. Moreover, it is also
responsible for the marketing of treasury products to the Group’s
customers.

In 2021, Financial Markets was restructured and renamed to Treasury
Investment, resulting in some changes in operating income sharing
between other operating segments. Comparative figures have been
restated to conform with current year presentation.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of operating income
reflects the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to
the operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund
transfer pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two
operating segments on a third party fee-related transaction, operating
income derived from the transaction is split between the relevant
operating segments.
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P 35 3R S B R

13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

86

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management
reporting, there is no apportionment of central management overheads
and only wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are
charged to the respective operating segments. Rental charges at market
rates for usage of premises are reflected in net interest income, operating
expenses and inter-segment expenses for the respective operating
segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers, investment in
securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements, current
assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue, interest expense, depreciation, amortization, impairment losses
and additions to non-current segment assets used by the segments in
their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated
to specific business segments.
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13.SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13. 2 ERE# (@)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Net interest income

Other operating income/(loss) from
external customers
Fee and commission expense

Other operating income/(loss)

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before other gains and
impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers
Write back of impairment losses

on other financial instruments
Impairment losses on other assets

Profit before taxation

Operating expenses - depreciation
Segment assets

Segment liabilities

R EHA

BENREPEMEE
WA/ (B1])
ERRkAEXH

Hip2ERA/(F18)
= ON

EEXH

B abs i

ARt Bl K ER AT
oyl

EPENRERE

Hite@TARESRZ
(@

HiEERERE

BR A A

EEXH-HE

9
IJWM
=
o

9
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=
Py
o

DEEE  BEREE W

For the year ended 31 December 2021
BE-B-—F+-A=t—-HLFE

Reportable
Retail Institutional Treasury Segments
Banking Banking  Investment Total
ER Ik
SERT BABERT BRE DB
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THET TR THET
357,095 665,801 262,185 1,285,081
327,608 102,571 (1,310) 428,869
(62,300) (475) (10,046) (72,821)
265,308 102,096 (11,356) 356,048
622,403 767,897 250,829 1,641,129
(360,550) (104,081) (51,326) (515,957)
(47,487) (6,635) (1,613) (55,735)
214,366 657,181 197,890 1,069,437
(2,744) (259,493) - (262,237)
8,430 5,658 30,494 44,582
(4,006) (53) - (4,059)
216,046 403,293 228,384 847,723
(77,574) (10,158) (3,245) (90,977)
21,402,211 42,389,876 51,258,712 115,050,799
48,582,800 35,697,041 17,495,430 101,775,271
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Net interest income

Other operating income/(loss) from
external customers
Fee and commission expense

Other operating income/(loss)

Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before other gains and
impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers
Impairment losses on other financial instruments
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses
on other assets
Net gains on disposal of financial assets at
amortized cost
Net losses on disposal of fixed assets

Profit before taxation

Operating expenses - depreciation
Segment assets

Segment liabilities

88 Fubon Bank & #BER1T

13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

R BHA

BENREFEMEE
WA/ (B1R)
ERkAEXH

Hip2ERA/ (F1R)
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Hite@TARESR
HiEEREREZ
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TREEFRE
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BR3¢ A

13. 2 ERER (®)
DEEE  BEREE®W

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Restated)
BE-Z-ZTF+-A=+—BILFE(EH)

Reportable

Retail Institutional Treasury Segments
Banking Banking Investment Total
rER AR

TERTT HREIRTT FBHRE D HEbAERR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
399,734 626,757 156,186 1,182,677
299,819 87,476 (15,968) 371,327
(61,067) (181) (7,522) (68,770)
238,752 87,295 (23,490) 302,557
638,486 714,052 132,696 1,485,234
(361,979 (99,368) (52,847) (514,194)
(51,144) (6,852) (1,681) (69,677)
225,363 607,832 78,168 911,363
(33,872) (368,834) - (402,706)
(6,997) (20,148) (43,511) (70,656)
(15) 305 - 290

- - 258 258

(166) - - (166)
184,313 219,155 34,915 438,383
(86,821) (9,275) (3,281) (99,377)
20,401,006 38,173,252 49,885,608 108,459,866
53,818,710 22,705,464 19,635,292 96,159,466
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R 35 4R 5 P
13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13. 2 EEM @)
Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income, T BRI EPEEWA ~ BREAIESR - BEE
profit before taxation, assets and liabilities REEZHIR
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
BZE HE
—E-—F —E-TF
+=HA=+—H +-A=+—H”
LEE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Operating income EERA
Reportable segment operating income AR H BN 1,641,129 1,485,234
Elimination of inter-segment operating income #5493 &0 & 1@ I A K 44 (90,404) (94,437)
Unallocated operating income ROBEERA 117,037 138,499
Consolidated operating income A EERA 1,667,762 1,529,296
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
BZE HZE
—E-—F T
+=A=+—8 +=ZA=+—A”
ILEE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAT
Profit before taxation BRBE AR R
Reportable segment profit before taxation ] B SR 2RBR FR A i A 847,723 438,383
Unallocated operating income KobgE@EI A 117,037 138,499
Unallocated operating expenses KofeeES (495,003) (471,784)
Impairment losses on other assets HfhEEREEE (1,321) -
Impairment losses on fixed assets & E & ERERE (1,500) -
Write back of impairment losses on assets RIBEERMZEEE
acquired under lending agreements B 2 [B# 200 300
Gain/(loss) on revaluation of investment BEYEEGH W (EER)
properties 3,505 (4,600)
Net (losses)/gains on disposal of fixed assets HEBEEESF (EB8) S (606) 32
Gain on disposal of assets held for sale HERIEHE 2 EEW 41 -
Gain on disposal of an investment property HEREMERE - 8,010
Consolidated profit before taxation fRE R A A 470,076 108,840
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of reportable segment operating income,
profit before taxation, assets and liabilities (continued)

Assets BE

Reportable segment assets AIERMAMEE

Unallocated fixed assets and investment AOBBEEEEMIREME
properties

Unallocated other assets AL EMEE

Consolidated total assets A EEERE

Liabilities =N

Reportable segment liabilities AR D HMBEE

Unallocated other liabilities ROEMEE

Consolidated total liabilities FaaGasE

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches
of the Group responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets,
the location of customers and the location of assets. For the years ended
31 December 2021 and 2020, all of the Group’s operating income and
profit before taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches
and subsidiaries of the Group located in Hong Kong. No single country
or geographic segment other than Hong Kong contributed 10% or more
of the Group’s assets, liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, operating
income or contingent liabilities and commitments.

Major customers

For the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, no single customer
or a group of customers under common control contributed 10% or
more of the Group’s operating income.

Fubon Bank & #BER1T

13. 2 ERE R (@)

TR EEEWA - BRFAER - BE
REEZHR®E)

As at As at
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
R-B=—F RZTZTF
t=A=t+-8 +-A=t-H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FTERT FET
115,050,799 108,459,866
1,653,791 1,716,984
1,410,289 2,146,834
118,114,879 112,323,684
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
REZB=—F MZT_TF
t=A=t—-B +=A=t+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
101,775,271 96,159,466
1,587,980 1,436,988
103,363,251 97,596,454
EiER

BEDRERTDERMBARZ TR 2 E MWK
BERREEIREEARZAREDITUE
BEFUBREEME TAKE - BE_T-—F
RZB-BF+-A=+—HILFE - XEEFR
BEBERARGBATEN I REBMNEEBHAS
BoTEMBARARZEEMES - BIERE
AN BRI R KR D BME A RENEE - &
& BRBAT N SR E - 2 ERAREABER
HEHE10% A L o

FEEF

BE-_Z- R -_Z-_TF+_A=+—A801F
FE - BEE-—FPgERIESZ —HEFEAR
EEZEWA10% AL -



14. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS

15.

16.

Cash in hand Be

Balances with the Hong Kong BEECRERR
Monetary Authority (‘HKMA”) (IER)) &

Balances with banks IRITRIZ 2 &8

Money at call and short notice* WA EEER

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14 REREHES

31 December

A 35 3R S PR

31 December

*

Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of
one-month maturity from the end of the reporting period.

TRADING ASSETS

BN FEEIIRZIFIE

Trading assets at fair value

Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Unlisted -JELET

All trading assets held by the Group are issued by governments and

central banks.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is an
integral part of the Group’s business activities. Derivatives are also used
to manage the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part of its asset
and liability management process. The principal derivative instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related
contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The Group
also purchases exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s
derivative positions have been entered into to meet customer demand
and to hedge these and other trading positions or for balance sheet
management. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as
either held for trading or qualifying for hedge accounting.

BES (BRINEESRR)

2021 2020
—EB-—fF —ECEF
+=A=+—H +ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
TR FHET

167,913 93,278
1,115,947 648,851
875,590 568,784
2,304,032 3,655,742
4,463,482 4,966,655

Y BHREHESIERRE AR RR—EAZ
217 -

15. 3EXRZHEEE
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E-—fF —ECEF
t=A=+-8 +=A=t-H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FHET
1,951,019 1,948,454

16.

FrEdARERE 2 HER SRR EERBRT R
RRIRTTEAT

TTEE€MTIA

AMEFHETETANMERRR EEEMMER
ERITETRAEEABRE  AAKEET A
1 - TETATANERBAEEMAXNTS
Rk - fFREEERBEERREFN—HD - A%
EFANTET AT ERNERIMNERMSE
# > ZEENIERGIMIETA - AKETE
BERGMEBITELA - REBARIHNITEL
AR RRA TP HBIURRE MZEME
RHRBRIEEEERBRMIL - LEFEHN
& MTETARDBEARKERZAELAEER
RALHhEHA
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MR EME
16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 16.fTESRM TR (&)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (@) FTETAZER2H
Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on the WETETEEEEBERT —EHKZTEEH
value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional BESIEBZEBEMEZS/HEL - ILET
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions BV ZES BTN RERREATEREZZ
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and do not 58 MUEKRRFRARSEE - L TNAX
represent amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the SRV FTEHRAET A ZESE
notional amounts of each significant type of derivatives entered into ZHE
by the Group:
31 December 2021
—EB-_—F+=-H=t+—8
Qualifying for
hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
SERER
HgshE BERS A% HEE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FH&T FH&xT FH&xT
Exchange rate derivatives EERLTETA
— Forwards — iR Hf - 5,579,097 5,579,097
— Swaps -2 50 - 8,888,426 8,888,426
— Options purchased YN} - 146,881 146,881
— Options written — o ERAE - 146,881 146,881
- 14,761,285 14,761,285
Interest rate derivatives FMEHTET A
— Swaps -4 27,383,049 734,700 28,117,749
27,383,049 734,700 28,117,749
Total 4= 27,383,049 15,495,985 42,879,034
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M BHEME
16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 16. fTEER TR (&)
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (@) FTETHEHZBREHE @)

31 December 2020
—E-FF+-A=+—H

Quialifying for
hedge Held for
accounting trading Total
G EREA
mgEhA RIERXRFH%E k)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FAET FET FET
Exchange rate derivatives ERHTETA
— Forwards — = - 5,732,908 5,732,908
— Swaps -2 58 - 10,308,733 10,308,733
— Options purchased -EEAHRE - 435,326 435,326
— Options written - HARE - 435,326 435,326
- 16,912,293 16,912,293
Interest rate derivatives FEHTETA
- Swaps - 155 25,607,137 786,300 26,393,437
25,607,137 786,300 26,393,437
Equity derivatives REMTETA
— Options purchased YN - 22,294 22,294
— Options written — oy ) HA A - 22,294 22,294
- 44,588 44,588
Total 4= 25,607,137 17,743,181 43,350,318
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into it EEIARRETR R » B MR EiEF
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. FEEELTH o E -
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent MEASERERE hE A ITAT AR
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. WRIEF A HER|E 3955 E (EL I 2 ¥
IH-
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derivatives

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of

The following is a summary of the fair value of derivatives of the
Group. These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking

into account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements.

16.fTESRM TR (&)
(b) STETEZAFEEREERMMNE

=l B

INTRARETETAZ AFEERE - %
FE R ERT R EIRFE
MRS ©

31 December 2021
—g--Ft+=A=1-H

BERZHE

31 December 2020
—ETF+ZA=+—H

Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
ATEEEE LAVEEARE LFEEBEE LATEEEE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET FAT FET

Exchange rate derivatives ERHTETA
- Forwards — 3 Hp 402,316 13,506 471,428 51,246
— Swaps — g Hf 14,272 22,633 35,391 10,239
— Options purchased - HE 412 - 562 -
— Options written — b HARE - 418 - 564
417,000 36,557 507,381 62,049

Interest rate derivatives FMEFTETAR
- Swaps - 155 306,055 362,710 55,569 1,018,348
306,055 362,710 55,569 1,018,348

Equity derivatives BREMTETA
- Options purchased - IN -l - - 493 -
— Options written — iy HA A - - - 493
- - 493 493
Total 4E%E 723,055 399,267 563,443 1,080,890

94

The credit risk weighted amount of derivatives of the Group is
HK$195.6 milion as at 31 December 2021 (2020: HK$130.4
million). Credit risk weighted amount refers to the amount as
computed in accordance with the prevailing Banking (Capital) Rules
of the HKBO at the end of the reporting period.

The Group calculates the credit risk weighted amount as of 31
December 2021 in accordance with the SA-CCR approach, upon
the implementation of Banking (Capital) (Amendment) Rules 2020 on
30 June 2021, and take into account the effect of bilateral netting
arrangements, while the credit risk weighted amount as at 31
December 2020 was calculated under the Current Exposures
Method without taking into account the effect of bilateral netting
arrangements.

The amount depends on the status of the counterparty and the
maturity characteristics. The risk weights used range from 0% to
100%.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

R-ZB-—FE+-A=+—0 A&EETLE
T A Z{EERBINES T A 195,600,000 %5
JL(ZZ - Z 4 :130,400,00087C) » 28
B IS FEIE RS IR IR IR B BCIRITE
IEGIDIET 2 BITCIRITE (BAR) RANDFHHE
ZER e

BC2020 FR1TE (BA) (BR]) AN =
T FRA=THERE  AEBERER
SHFEERRGBEFEATERE_T—
—Ft-A=T—HNEERRNESHE -
Vrt RERFEEELHITE  MBE—
E_TFT_A=t—HNEERRINES
BARBRITRARAIDETE - WEGRE
BFRRBERHIYE -

WESRERTRHE T 2HN LD R
MiE o FERMAZEE R INEL =T F0%
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Remaining maturity of derivatives

(d)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R S PR

16. fTEER TR (&)

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the

remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period.

31 December 2021

Exchange rate derivatives
Interest rate derivatives

Total

31 December 2020

Exchange rate derivatives
Interest rate derivatives
Equity derivatives

Total

“E--FtZA=t-H
EX{TETH
METETA

et

“ZZZE+ZA=+—H
EX{TETA
FIRHTETA
BREFTETA

Fat

(c) FTET A ZREREAMR

TRAREEIZNME MARK B EZWHE
HRZAEZIBEN S D 2 TET AR RS
BT o

Notional amounts with remaining maturity of

BUTHGFH EREH

Over 1 year to
Total 1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
Ft —EgUT —-FULERF BENE
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
TET TET TET TET
14,761,285 14,761,285 - -
28,117,749 5,629,660 16,458,270 6,029,819
42,879,034 20,390,945 16,458,270 6,029,819

Notional amounts with remaining maturity of

BATHRFEH 2528

Over 1 year to

Total 1 year or less 5 years Qver 5 years

HGE] —FIUT  —FULERF AFNE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THET THET
16,912,293 16,465,775 446,518 -
26,393,437 3,352,498 17,511,922 5,629,017
44,588 44,588 - -
43,350,318 19,862,861 17,958,440 5,629,017

Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments
Fair value hedges

The Group uses interest rate swaps to hedge its exposure to
changes in the fair values of certain fixed rate certificates of deposit
issued and fixed rate debt securities investment. Pay-floating/
receive-fixed interest rate swaps are matched to specific issuances
of fixed rate certificates of deposit issued or pay-fixed/receive-
floating interest rate swaps are matched to fixed rate debt securities
investment with terms that closely align with the critical terms of the

hedged item.

d) EEFERHPTRAZITETAZAF

&E

DR EEH

A B AR R B SR H TR THE T
[ E ) R 17 308 S B E A R B E F IR E R
NTEEZHHAR - ZFE,WEREE
M4 B O BITREE MR FRER T EE
TTARECEE - sk EE,WEUT B % 42 )
S EL AR B R IR B RO BRI R B — B
B 7E A R BRI AR TAL
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

96

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

The Group’s approach to managing market risk, including interest
rate risk, is discussed in Note 35(b). Interest rate risk to which the
Group applies hedge accounting arises from fixed rate certificates of
deposit issued and fixed rate debt securities investment, whose fair
value fluctuates when benchmark interest rates change. The Group
hedges interest rate risk only to the extent of benchmark interest
rates because the changes in the fair value of fixed rate certificates
of deposit issued and fixed rate debt securities investment are
significantly influenced by changes in the benchmark interest rate.
Hedge accounting is applied where economic hedge relationships
meet the hedge accounting criteria.

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to
changes in interest rates, the Group also exposes itself to credit risk
of the derivative counterparty. The Group minimises counterparty
credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions with
high-quality counterparties, requiring the counterparties to post
collateral and clearing through central counterparties (see Note 35(a)

(vi)).

Before fair value hedge accounting is applied by the Group, the
Group determines whether an economic relationship between the
hedged item and the hedging instrument exists based on an
evaluation of the qualitative characteristics of these items and the
hedged risk that is supported by quantitative analysis. The Group
considers whether the critical terms of the hedged item and hedging
instrument closely align when assessing the presence of an
economic relationship. The Group evaluates whether the fair value
of the hedged item and the hedging instrument respond similarly to
similar risks.

The Group establishes a hedge ratio by aligning the par amount of
the hedged fixed rate debt securities investment, fixed rate
certificates of deposit issued and the notional amount of the interest
rate swap designated as a hedging instrument. Under the Group’s
policy, in order to conclude that a hedge relationship is effective, all
of the following criteria should be met.

— The regression co-efficient (R squared), which measures the
correlation between the variables in the regression, is at least

0.96.

— The slope of the regression line is within a range of -0.8 and
-1.25.

—  Statistical validity of the overall regression model (F-statistic)
must be small.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

In these hedge relationships, the main source of ineffectiveness is
expected to be the effect of the counterparty’s and the Group’s own
credit risk on the fair value of the interest rate swap, which is not
reflected in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the

change in interest rate.

The Group holds the following interest rate swaps as hedging
instruments in fair value hedges of interest risk.

31 December 2021

Risk category

Interest rate risk

Hedge of debt securities measured
at amortized cost

Nominal amount (HK$’000)

Average fixed interest rate

31 December 2020

Risk category

Interest rate risk

Hedge of debt securities measured
at amortized cost

Nominal amount (HK$’000)

Average fixed interest rate

Hedge of certificates of deposit issued

Nominal amount (HK$’000)
Average fixed interest rate

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Group’s
fixed rate debt securities investment and fixed rate certificates of

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R S PR

16. fTEER TR (&)

(d) EEEEBEHDTAEZTTETEZRF
BEE®

DN EEES(E)

EZEETAED - BRI 2 ARTE
REXSHF RARBEAGHNEER R =
EHMNATFEENTE  ETERBRENX
FHRIENEPEBEN A TEEL

AEBFAATHERERERF KRR AT

BEETOEHTE -
Remaining maturity of
FIERFH
Over 1 year
1 year or less to 5 years Over 5 years
—FptE
—EB--%+=ZA=+-—H —FHUT hE AELE
[ B 2 B
F 2= @b
BV 310Ny =P
Ve
ZEeE(THIT) 5,629,660 15,723,570 6,029,819
S (& ) 4.20% 3.44% 3.04%

Remaining maturity of

IR HR
Over 1 year
1 year or less to 5 years Over 5 years
—FUEE
—EEF+-_A=+—H —FEHUT HEF REME
[ B K 1l
FZ= LA g
EOpnIOS - s IO Ny =
EFES
BESHE(TET) 2,862,498 16,745,622 5,529,017
T EE =X 3.52% 3.87% 3.15%
P E BT
BESHE(TET) 470,000 - -
S EE R & 1.01% - -

deposit issued due to movements in market interest rates.

AT EELEHOEREREE T ALBHE
FREHEA RO BT AEREEDSF
SRR LR AT EEROFILEE -
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 16. T €M T A

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging d) EEEAHPIREZGTETAZRF
instruments (continued) BE®
Fair value hedges (continued) AT EEE(E)
The amounts relating to items designated as hedging instruments EEAY T T ERIER HES R RERR
and hedge ineffectiveness were as follows: MEFINT

31 December 2021

—B2--%#t-A=t-AH

Line item

in the

consolidated

statement of

financial
position Line item
where in profit or
the hedging loss that
instrument is includes
Carrying amount included hedge
Nominal REE HEHWHIEA ineffectiveness
amount Assets Liabiliies ~ M4REHBR SEEHEMME
252H BE 8 RERTHER MBERERER

HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
TR TR THER
Interest rate risk FRER

Interest rate swaps &1 HR Derivative Other
- hedge of debt securities - SR AB S AR E 2 financial operating
measured at amortized cost BERES instruments income
27,383,049 305,564 (362,218) fTELMIA Hitn&E WA
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate swaps
- hedge of debt securities
measured at amortized cost

Interest rate swaps
- hedge of certificates of
deposit issued

Gk ko

ik
- S ABERANET B

ME 5
- BB BTENE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

16. fTEER TR (&)

A 35 3R S PR

d) EEFERHPITRAZTETAZAF

EBEw@
AREEEH (E)
31 December 2020
“EZZRFE+T-A=+-H
Line item
in the
consolidated
statement of
financial
position Line item
where in profit or
the hedging loss that
instrument is includes
Carrying amount included hedge
Nominal REE BEHPTE  ineffectiveness
amount Assets Liabiites ~ BERAEIHA  BREHIRENE
2EEH BE BE RARPHEE fBERENER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET THET TET
Derivative Other
financial operating
instruments income
25,137,137 47,361 (1,012,845) f{THE&@TE  HipadhA
Derivative Other
financial operating
instruments income
470,000 2,705 - (I4ASEIE  HpEERA
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P 35 3R S B R

16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 16. T €M T A

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging d) EEEAHPIREZGTETAZRF
instruments (continued) BE®
Fair value hedges (continued) AT EEE(E)
The amounts relating to items designated as hedged items were as T AR TEMBEEBESZEEYWNT -
follows:

31 December 2021

“B--E£+-A=t-H
Accumulated
amount of fair
value hedge
adjustments
remaining
in the statement
of financial position
Change in for any hedged
Accumulated amount of value used for items that have
fair value hedge adjustments measuring ceased to be
on the hedged item included hedge adjusted for
in the carrying amount ineffectiveness hedging gains
Carrying amount of the hedged item for 2021 and losses
BEREHERREENEIER RUEFRHHRER
REE AYEEHIALz R EE BRGtE BRETIZHEM
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities —Z=—F#m HHEHNHFERR
EYHMAT  RPRBLTER
EE aff EE af BESE HWHEBRHEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TARL TARL TARL THEL TARL TARL
Debt securities measured at ~ HIEBEH A E Y
amortized cost E%ES 28,035,721 - 153,206 - 18,177 -
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16. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (continued)

Fair value hedges (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR EME

16. fTEER TR (&)
(d) EEEASHPIARAZTETAZAF

Debt securiies measured at DB SERIARETE Y
amortized cost EHES
Certificates of depositissued ~~ BETHEHE

17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances

Gross advances to customers

Less: Impairment allowances (Note 35(a)(xi))
— Stage 1
— Stage 2
— Stage 3

BEPESARE

EBEE@®
AP EEE N (E)
31 December 2020
“ECRETCA=+-R
Accumulated
amount of fair
value hedge
adjustments
remaining
in the statement
of financial position
Accumulated amount of Changein  for any hedged items
fair value hedge adjustments value used for  that have ceased to
on the hedged item included measuring hedge be adjusted for
in the carrying amount ineffectiveness for hedging gains
Carrying amount of the hedged item 2020 and losses
BENEERREEMER R gl R
KHE NTBESEZ 2508 FINGTE  BIRETRRMEN
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabiitles —Z=ZFEHH  HHEERBBEAR
BYMART  RPFRATEE
3 a8 BE =4 BEZY R ZHeE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERL TERL TEL TAR TAT TAT
26,609,909 - 1,047,991 - (11,298) -
- (472,104) - (2,188) - -

17.5EFE®R
(a) EEERHMERE

31 December 31 December

B R E RS (R 35(a)(xi)

- B
- PR

-F=KER

2021 2020
—E-—F —E-TF
t=A=t+-B +=A=+-H
HK$’000 HK$'000
THExT T
60,638,771 55,584,673
(165,481) (228,974)
(78,061) (52,597)
(252,042) (395,039)
60,143,187 54,913,063
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued) 17.8FER (2
(b) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (b) BMITESTHNEFRER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to N T EFERBENBITEDITERS
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the ERTEAMNERIRESE ©
HKMA.
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E-—F —ETF
+=A=+—8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
TERT FET
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EEBFERNERRRE
Industrial, commercial and financial TrEaRt
— Property development -MEERE 3,344,349 3,351,855
— Property investment -MEKE 9,090,959 7,867,895
— Financial concerns -SRI E 1,344,558 1,935,165
— Stockbrokers -REL&L 2,509,286 2,501,549
— Wholesale and retail trade - R EEE 1,131,287 1,104,961
- Manufacturing . 2,284,229 2,259,969
- Transport and transport equipment — B B R 847,235 304,104
- Information technology - B 910,675 533,402
— Electricity and gas -BHRER 671,607 341,597
— Others —-Hfth 5,592,341 4,417,395
Individuals BA
— Loans for the purchase of flats under -BE IEEEHERE] -
the Home Ownership Scheme, [RAAZ2EREES X
Private Sector Participation Scheme [HEEEEFE X
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or HEB®EETSEIN
their respective successor schemes EBFEHER 3,009 3,627
— Loans for the purchase of other residential -BEEHMEEMEN
properties B 11,677,085 9,088,744
— Credit card advances - ZARER 722,854 745,129
— Others —-EHEfb 3,939,223 3,686,143
44,068,697 39,041,535
Trade finance BopE 4,213,740 4,242 438
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong ERBNIMER R E AR 12,356,334 12,300,700
Gross advances to customers BB 60,638,771 55,584,673
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17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17.

(c) Impaired advances to customers

31 December

BEEEHR
() EFRELN

% of gross

31 December

A 35 3R S PR

% of gross

2021 advances 2020 advances
—E--F LERESE —ET-EF HERE
+=HA=+—H B2k +=-A=t+—H ERa)
HK$’000 HK$'000
TAERT TAT
Gross impaired advances REERE 458,219 0.76 482,883 0.87
Stage 3 impairment allowances made TR f*ﬁM’EHj 0]
against impaired loans FoRERERE (252,042) (395,039)
206,177 87,844
Amount of collateral held in respect of HREERFEEN
impaired loans ERReE 89,890 2,827

Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential
properties with the Group. It does not include any expected recovery
from companies in liquidation and government guarantee schemes.

EARETECRERTAEENEEMER
B BRI EEANESRE AR BT
FERETE 2 W EIFRIE o

(d) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts

d) MEHERABSAZIRERHE

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The
contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an
option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total
minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts and their present values at the year end are as
follows:

EFEXTEEREREHENARENRE
Rz BBANETERP ZAERRENK
BFE - BN RO /B=E0F
REREBEBEMEAREEZEERE - RIZ
BEMEREBANERKZ REEEERE
SENNFERAZRENT

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
s ZEEF
+=A=+—H +=ZA=+—AH
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Total minimum lease payments due: HEREER B NRHRA -
- within 1 year - —F R 79,167 86,457
- after 1 year but within 5 years - —FARERFUA 91,970 115,000
— after 5 years - AF AR = 7
171,137 201,534
Interest income relating to future periods HA R SR BfE A B 2 B B A (7,151) (9,461)
Present value of the minimum lease W SEREERHE
payments receivable 163,986 192,073
Impairment allowances on Stage 1 FIERCrREERERE
financial assets (1,511) (2,483)
Net investment in finance leases and BMEREREEENZ
hire purchase contracts WEFE 162,475 189,590
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P 35 3R S B R

17. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (continued)

18. DEBT SECURITIES MEASURED AT AMORTIZED

104

(d) Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase

contracts (continued)

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years
After 5 years

COST

Debt securities measured at amortized cost
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills)
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Certificates of deposit held
— Unlisted
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Debt securities measured at amortized cost
are issued by:
— Governments and central banks
— Public sector entities
— Banks
— Corporate entities

—FLAA
—FARIERFIAR
TF AR

LB AT E 2 (B

BlES (RIEINEE S ZR)
—-REBLASN T
-3Em™m

AT 17 508

-3EE™

B ES
-REBLE™M
—REBELAIN ETT
-JE™

A IEK ARG B 2 (AT
B T HE 7T
- BT R RIRTT
-REEE
- R1T
-hEER

As at 31 December 2021, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities with fair value of HK$4.97 bilion issued by multilateral
development banks (2020: HK$4.49 billion). As at 31 December 2021,
the fair value of debt securities guaranteed by governments was

HK$1.96 billion (2020: HK$2.83 billion).

Fubon Bank & #BER1T

17.BFEM ()

(d) EHEREBAHZIREFHE

BERBIREREERERE 2 BRAER
U
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E-—F —ETF
t=A=t-B +=A=t+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
T TR
74,902 81,229
89,084 110,767
- 77
163,986 192,073

31 December

18. U AT B 2 (R E i 3

31 December

2021 2020
—E——fF —ETF
+=A=+—8 +=ZA=+—8
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FHET
53,945 14,961
3,298,390 2,798,586
2,446 126,629
20,760,772 18,208,321
10,921,526 10,128,457
8,072,232 9,908,277
43,109,311 41,185,231
5,291,284 3,482,936
3,170,147 1,775,451
7,728,470 8,649,822
26,919,410 27,277,022
43,109,311 41,185,231

RZEBE-—F+-A=+—H RITETHE
BRESEEAZRAZRRITRITINAFEER
4,970,000,000/87T(=F =F 4 : 4,490,000,000

ABIL)MEBES - RN

+—8" BZJT]J*{%E’JL%% HFHR

T 4=

FEER

1,960,000,0008 7t (ZF ZF 4 : 2,830,000,000

/%71)



19. EQUITY SECURITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR
VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R S PR

19. FEU QA FEEREMEZEEREE

Financial assets designated at fair value though — #5FE U2 FIEERE M2 E

other comprehensive income st ER) 2 F A E
Equity securities N

— Listed in Hong Kong -REELT

- Unlisted -JELET

These equity securities are irrevocably designated at FVOCI as the Group
intends to hold these securities for long-term investment or strategic
purposes. None of these investments was disposed of during the year
ended 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil), and there were no transfers of any
cumulative gain or loss within equity relating to these investments.

ZIRAE S
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-FTHF
t=A=+-B +-A=+-E
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FERT FAT
61 52
783,621 1,316,220
783,682 1,316,272

HAREE B ZEFFBFERARE KRR
& RERAESFC RN AR IR E AR AT
BEFAHEGEZEARSE RNBE-T-—F+=

A=t BLFEEHEHEZFRE(Z
FoE) AVESZRZSFRETHEN
RN R EE
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P 35 3R S B R

20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20.EIEBERIREME

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (a) BREME%IER
Other
properties and
equipment
Furniture, leased for own
fixtures and use carried Investment
Premises equipment at cost Subtotal properties Total
MBS 2
BH £BR  HitBRHEE
nE # MERZE gt RENE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THR ThR TR TR TR T#x
Cost or valuation RAEDMEE
At 1 January 2021 N=E-—-F—-R—H 3,345,933 1,084,970 126,358 4,557,261 49,500 4,606,761
Additions NE - 66,092 6,090 72,182 - 72,182
Transfer to assets held for sale BRCEHENELE - - - - (39,005) (39,005)
Disposals i - (15,754) (7,985) (23,739) - (23,739)
Surplus on revaluation EhAR 35,916 - - 35,916 3,505 39,421
Elimination of accumulated BREERNEL
depreciation on revalued premises ZitmE (57,916) - - (57,916) - (57,916)
At 31 December 2021 RZZF=-%+-A=+-H 3323933  1,135308 124,463 4,583,704 14,000 4,597,704
Accumulated depreciation 2iHRE
At 1 January 2021 RZE-—%-A—H - 720,391 71,207 791,598 - 791,598
Charge for the year (Note 7) ERAG (7 57,916 78,760 23,060 159,736 = 159,736
Released on disposal HEED - (15,129) (7,985) (23,108) - (23,108)
Elimination of accumulated BHEEMEL
depreciation on revalued premises ZiHE (57,916) - - (57,916) - (57,916)
At 31 December 2021 RZBZ-F+ZF=1—H - 784,028 86,282 870,310 - 870,310
Accumulated impairment loss RitHESR
At 1 January 2021 RZE-—%-f—H 15,733 - - 15,733 - 15,733
Charge for the year FRINB - 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500
At 31 December 2021 NE--E+-R=1-H 15,733 1,500 - 17,233 - 17,233
Net book value BRERE
At 31 December 2021 RZE-—-%+-A=1+-H 3,308,200 349,780 38,181 3,696,161 14,000 3,710,161
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R 35 4R 5 P
20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20.EEEERIREWE
(continued)
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a) BREME¥IER (&)
Other
properties and
equipment
Fumiture,  leased for own
fixtures and use carried Investment
Premises equipment at cost Subtotal properties Total
Pl
B RER  HtAREE
nE & NERZRE Nt RENE it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THr THr FiEr FiEr FiEr FiEr
Cost or valuation RAESEE
At 1 January 2020 W-Z2-ZF-A-H 3,667,833 1,013,575 135,629 4,817,037 - 4,817,037
Additions NE - 86,028 17,691 103,719 - 103,719
Transfer from assets held for sale BRARELELE 41,300 - - 41,300 - 41,300
Surplus on revaluation upon transfer  EHEZREMERH
to investment properties SRR 4,677 - - 4,677 - 4677
Elimination of accumulated BRERENMENEY
depreciation upon transfer to ZitmE
investment properties (10,677) - - (10,677) - (10,677)
Transfer to investment properties BEDNENE (88,600) - - (88,600) 88,600 -
Disposals e - (14,633) (26,962) (41,59) (34,500) (76,095)
Deficit on revaluation EffEE (203,296) - - (203,296) (4,600) (207,896)
Elimination of accumulated BHERNEZSE
depreciation on revalued premises (65,304) - - (65,304) - (65,304)
At 31 December 2020 ZZ-ZF+ZR=1-A 3,345,933 1,084,970 126,358 4,557,261 49,500 4,606,761
Accumulated depreciation ZitE
At 1 January 2020 RZZ=%F-A—H - 655,239 70,847 726,086 - 726,086
Charge for the year (Note 7) ERHR (H3E7) 75,981 79,460 27,322 182,763 - 182,763
Released on disposal HERD - (14,308) (26,962) (41,270) - (41,270)
Elimination of accumulated BRERENENEY
depreciation upon transfer to ZiHE
investment properties (10,677) - - (10,677) - (10,677)
Elimination of accumulated BHERNEZINE
depreciation on revalued premises (65,304) - - (65,304) - (65,304)
At 31 December 2020 ZF-ZF+ZA=1-A - 720,391 71,207 791,598 - 791,598
Accumulated impairment loss i#ﬁ{éﬁ}g
At 1 January 2020 and ';_7¢ A-HRk
31 December 2020 “Z-FF+-A=1-H 15,733 - - 15,733 - 15,733
Net book value ﬂEE‘}?{E
At 31 December 2020 “E-EFt-A=1-H 3,330,200 364,579 55,151 3,749,930 49,500 3,799,430
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P 35 3R S B R

20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)

Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been:

Net book value BREFE

The Group leases out an investment property under operating lease,
which runs for an initial period of 3 years. Undiscounted lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases in place at the
reporting date will be receivable by the Group in 3 years amounted
to HK$1,183,000 (2020: HK$1,160,000).

(b) Fair value measurement of properties

() Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
properties measured at the end of the reporting period on a
recurring basis, categorized into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is
determined with reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1:  Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e.
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date

Level 2:  Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e.
observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not
using significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable
inputs are inputs for which market data are not
available

Level 3:  Fair value measured using significant unobservable
inputs

108  Fubon Bank & FBER1T

20. BIE EENRIREME =)

(a) EREIE¥ER (&)
MEEMERR AR ZE T EALE - BIBRE

BER :

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

—B-—F —E-TE

+=A=t-8A +=-A=t+-=

HK$’000 HK$’'000

TERT FET

760,583 770,650
AEBBECERHLRGEYE - ¥eHE

HAZF REBR ZFNERN RS B 5
EEMTABCEEEROT 2 ANRAE
HEEH 21,183,000 T ( T T4 :
1,160,000 7T ) °

5]

(b) MEZDTFEEFE
DNFEESERFE
TRIFAEENHREMRIZEEEE
EABZMERNTEER UBRA/EE
B RELRE 1 F AT EEAEMR
EZ =R FEERBEEN - X HEE
AHEMBRZ AR T2 RIAT HERM
PIRBABEZ IBEREENERRE

U]

MmEE :

E—

E

FE=R

EAE— R ABE (BN 2
REHREERABELED
B2 RIEHBREB) B2 AT
BE

£ M5 — Rk A BUR (B REE
FTRE—RREZTERBA
B URITEATAERE
E2RABB)FEZATE
B - TABRBABIBELRE
MERETS 2R 2 B ABUR

ERAABRERS AR
B2 FEE



20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

0]

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The fair value measurement of the Group’s premises and
investment properties are categorized as Level 3 as at 31
December 2021 and 2020. During the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020, there were no transfers between
Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of Level 3. The
Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of fair
value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.

All of the Group’s premises and investment properties were
revalued as at 31 December 2021 and 2020. The valuations
were carried out by an independent firm of surveyors, Knight
Frank Petty Limited, who have among their staff fellows of the
Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors with recent experience in
the location and category of property being valued.

The revaluation surplus of HK$30.0 million for premises (2020:
deficit of HK$165.8 million) for the year has been recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the premises
revaluation reserve, net of deferred tax.

The revaluation surplus of HK$3.5 milion for investment
properties (2020: deficit of HK$4.6 million) for the year has been
recognized in the profit or loss.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R S PR

20. Bl EEERIREME @)

(b) MEZLFEETE @)

(i)

DNFEESRFE(B)

KRB —FR_F_TF+_HA=+
—B > AEEYMERRENENRFE
B EDBRRE=R NBE_T_—
i&_2_2¢+_ﬂf+ B EF
B B—BREMZELEEAE
% ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁiAiiﬁ%:@
AEEZBRRNBR L ZHB®R
EHRERLNFEESAHEZEEN
Eiz o

REBEREMER T _—FR_FT—
BEF A=+ —BIEHER - H{EH
BRI BEMTTRIAF TR A RIE
17 D B T REBESREFHAIEAED
SeERG B AARNHEMRMAE
1 GBS VAR 8B

$¢F¢%¥if$§ﬁ?80 000,0007% 7t
(ZZE=ZF : 518 165,800,000,5 7T )
SMBIECEHEZE RNEMm2mRER
IR M MEEGFHET R -

R[S 15 & W) 3 & i 8 84 3,500,000 7
TT(ZZ =FF : §5184,600,000/87T)
BRIBREAMER -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(ii) Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the

fair value hierarchy

The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties,
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with

significant unobservable inputs:

Premises

LIES

At 1 January

Depreciation for the year
Transfer from assets held for sale
Transfer to investment properties
Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation —

credit/(debit) to premises revaluation reserve

At 31 December

Total gains or losses for the year
included in other comprehensive
income for assets held at the end
of the reporting period
— Premises: net movement in premises

revaluation reserve

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for assets held
at the end of the reporting period
— Operating expenses: Depreciation

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

»—A—H

NEEHE

BE OB EHELE

BREIAE

Bih A (BE) -
SEAMESEREE
(BMESEFENR)

®n+=—A=+—8~

BRRERRATEE
SHAHM USRS
RNEFZ U S E IR a5

-ME  DEEERE
e
AR R A
S ATRRER A
a4 SRR B
_REEY T

20. BIE EENRIREME =)

(b) ME2ZDFEEE @)

AFEESRIEF=RLOVEETFE

HYH R

TREFIRQFEEEMERHERN
BREATAEEBABIRZE=RY
ERNR I RESR 2 BEYHRR -

2021 2020
—B-—F —E-EHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T FiET
3,330,200 3,652,100
(57,916) (75,981)

- 41,300

- (88,600)

35,916 (198,619)
3,308,200 3,330,200
29,990 (151,318)
(57,916) (65,304)




20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R S PR

20. Bl EEERIREME @)

(b) MEZDFEEE @)

(i) Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the (i) AFEESRHEE=ZRATEETE
fair value hierarchy (continued) HI¥BR (48)
Investment properties 2021 2020
REME —B-—F —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAT
At 1 January S—HA—H 49,500 -
Transfer from premises R P - 88,600
Transfer to asset held for sale EREHELEEE (39,005) -
Disposal & = (34,500)
Surplus/(deficit) on revaluation — BHE%(BE) -
credit/(debit) to profit or loss BRI
(BEz=E1R) 3,505 (4,600)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—8H 14,000 49,500
Total gains or losses for the year included in R SRR EE
profit or loss for assets held at the end of FTABRIRNATEE
the reporting period Wassk e 4a s
— Rental income -2 BA 875 1,066
- Operating expenses: Depreciation* -2EYH e = (10,677)
— Gain/(loss) on revaluation of investment -BEYESEHKE
properties (B#E) 3,505 (4,600)
* As Premises before reclassification to investment properties. * (E BB AN E Y2 BT

(iii)

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

Valuation technique

BRI

Unobservable input

TABRHARE

(i) BEAE=RLAFEEFTENESR

Range
#E

Market Approach — Comparable
Transactions Method
Wi5E - BB 5%

Income Approach

Yat %

Premium/(discount) on
characteristic of the properties

YEREEEE (&

Market yield

[EEL 6

Market rent

miElHE

-3.9% t0 3.7%
(2020: -30% to 40%)
-B3.9%ZE3.7%
(ZZE=FF : -30% £ 40%)
2.5% t0 2.7%
(2020: 2.6% to 2.7%)
25%FE2.7%

(ZETF 1 26%E2.7%)

HK$38 to HK$300

per square feet

(2020: HK$38 to HK$330
per square feet)

¥ A R38EITLEI0HETT
(Z2=ZF : §F¥AR
38BITEB30ETT)
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20.FIXED ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(iii) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (continued)

The fair value of premises held for own use and investment
properties are determined using either the Market Approach —
Comparable Transactions Method or the Income Approach.
The Market Approach — Comparable Transactions Method
provides an indication of value by comparing the subject asset
with sales of identical or similar assets for which price
information is available. In analysing such sales, which qualify
as arms-length transactions between willing buyers and sellers,
adjustments are made for size, location, time, amenities and
other relevant factors to assess the value of the subject asset.
The fair value under Income Approach is determined by
discounting a projected cash flow series associated with the
property using risk-adjusted discount rate. The valuation takes
into account expected market rental growth and occupancy
rate of the respective property. The discount rate used has
been adjusted for the quality and location of the buildings and

the tenant credit quality.

(c) The analysis of net book value of premises and
investment properties are as follows:

Premises

L/ES

Held in Hong Kong at fair value REBRATVEERE
— Long-term leases (over 50 years) - REHELYBBA+F)
— Medium-term leases (10-50 years) -FERELY (TFEERTF)

Investment properties

REME

Held in Hong Kong at fair value
— Medium-term leases (10-50 years)

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

REBRAFEERE
-FREEN (tFEER )

20. BIE EENRIREME =)

(b) ME2DFEEFE @)
(i) FRE=RAFEEFENER(F)

FFEAMERREMEN R FEETD
EATSE - ATELBRR FERREE
EE - MHE - TELBRRZETER
KB REEREREMAFNIERNE
Mé?%%%%f LR HEERER -
BATERET RERETETRA
iﬁﬁLﬂ%ﬁ%x%Mﬁﬁﬁ\ﬁé
ZEER  SRBRAR B KRH-
&%&ﬁ@ﬁ@l% Yasik TR R
BETRBERERR AR R Y
ﬁ%%ﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁuﬁikﬁ%ﬁﬁ
TWiEAHEYENFERTSHEE
%E$&ﬁﬂ$ o FIEMMITIREER
BREDNEE MBI LEPNER
[RRAETT T FEE o

) MERREVERTFENS N

mE
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E—— ZETF
+=A=+—H +=—A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
2,239,300 2,243,000
1,068,900 1,087,200
3,308,200 3,330,200

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
—E—F —EEF
+=A=+—8H +ZA=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHET

14,000 49,500




21.DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Deposits and balances from banks

Amounts due to banks and other financial
institutions under repurchase agreements
(Note 35(f)

22.DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and current accounts
Savings deposits
Time deposits

23. TRADING LIABILITIES

Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME

ANBTRAEZEREMEMERZ2TFRR

&ex
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-FTHF
+=HA=+—H +=—A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FiET
RITRAZEZ TR KR EEH 1,958,657 3,188,305
BRI NEMIRITRIZE R
HAith & RS 2 50E
(M EE35(F) 6,420,232 6,853,334
8,378,889 10,041,639

2. 5EFER

31 December

31 December

2021 2020

—E-—F —E-BF

+=HA=+—H +=A=+—H

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHExT FHET

TEER R RIFR 16,685,639 15,808,654
BEER 6,589,934 5,681,074
TEHTFK 61,145,349 55,048,702
84,420,922 76,538,430

B.XHBRETZ2EE

31 December

31 December

2021 2020

—E-—f —ETF

+=A=+—AH +=-A=+—-H

HK$’000 HK$’000

TERT FHT

INEESRIEZ A 1,951,043 1,948,454
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24. OTHER LIABILITIES 24 HihB (&
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E-—F —E-THF
+=HA=+—H +=-A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Net defined benefit liability (Note 29(a)(i)) IR A B BEFFE (BT 29()() 62,356 92,792
Impairment allowances recognized in respect of FLEAZEH M2 EIEKR

credit related commitments and contingencies sk fAIE B SRR E B
(Note 35(a)(x)) (P 5 35(a)(x)) 33,150 45,267
Lease liabilities HEEE 40,893 58,398
Accounts payable and other liabilities EAIREEREMEE 1,625,765 1,474,117
1,762,164 1,670,574

TRETAEERBERARZEEREORGS
MEHR

The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the
Group’s lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period:

31 December 2021
—B--Ft=-A=t-H

31 December 2020
—E-EFE+-A=+—H

Present Present
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum lease  minimum lease = minimum lease ~ Minimum lease
payments payments payments payments
REHE RIXHEE RIEHE REHEE
NRZBE E L NRzHE N
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET FAET FAET
Within 1 year —F R 17,743 18,655 22,940 24,357
After 1 year but within 2 years — LR HERE AR 13,097 13,573 15,686 16,548
After 2 year but within 5 years M AR ERF AR 10,053 10,338 19,029 19,753
After 5 years FFAE - - 743 748
40,893 42,566 58,398 61,406
Less: total future interest expenses i : AR F| S FI S B%E (1,673) (3,008)
Present value of lease liabilities HEBGB RE 40,893 58,398

114 Fubon Bank = FBR1T



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M EmEME
25.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 25. GEMBIKRRZAEH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(a) Current tax provision/(recoverable) in the (a) GBI RRAZENEIHRIEEF
consolidated statement of financial position (mTUkE1BPHAFRIE) & -
represents:
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-FTF
+=HA=+—H~ +=—A=+—AH
HK$°000 HK$’000
FERT FHET
Provision for Hong Kong Profits FREBFGRER
Tax for the year 72,447 55,392
Provisional Hong Kong Profits Tax paid B EBEHAIEH (54,709) -
17,738 55,392
Balance of Hong Kong Profits FRTFREENES
Tax payable relating to prior years FIST s 577 38,789
18,315 94,181
Representing: & -
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable* B ES (1,436) (4)
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax* BBNIST LR 19,751 94,185
18,315 94,181
* The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be * BT 4 [B] ] JE 460 75 TE & BEFE 51 R — 4B E(E o
settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other WEIEE 5B g 7 [JESHFE % B ﬁ E |
assets” and “Other liabilities” respectively. LR THMBEE] A -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

25.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognized in the
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements
during the year are as follows:

Depreciation
allowances in
excessof  Defined

25. FEMBARRRZABR )

(b) ERFDEEHRFEEERERE
RIFEUBRRARNBER ZBELEFIREE,
(BE) 2 BEXED RFRN2EEIT

Revaluation of
equity securities
designated at
fair value
through other Revaluation of

related benefit Impairment  comprehensive Revaluation Right-of-use  investment

depreciation  scheme  allowances income  of premises assets  properties Total
B
BBAE At AENE

EnIE i
SHE  RAHE
HK§'000  HK§'000

i 2
AERE  B¥ER DREG BRAAE RAnRER 48
HKS'000 HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000  HK$'000

Tér  Thr  TAn TAr  Tirx TEL Tar  Tan
At 1 January 2020 W-E-25-A-8 62359 6564 31901 (154496)  (484,550) 505 ~(6524%)
(Charged)/credted in arriving at RRERERIR (300),/
the profit for the year (Note 11(a)) 0 (Pt 1() (3672 (1012 36322 - 14 (505) 759 32,006
Credlted/{charged) to other REMZERETEE/
comprenensive income (Note 12) (M8) (BzE12) - 933 - (40,164) 47,301 - - 16468
At 31 December 2020 and WZE-EE+-F=1-A
1 January 2021 k-B--%-f-H (56,031) 14,883 68,223 (194,660)  (437,135) - 759 (603,961)
(Charged)/credited in anriving at REEERRS (1%)/
the profit for the year (Note 11(a)) &3 (K3 11(a)) 2,789 (888)  (12,806) - 115 - @7 (11,207)
Credited/(charged) to other Rt 2EREHEE/
comprehensive income (Note 12) ~ ($18) (KizE12) - (418 - 84,165 7,382 - - 87413
At 31 December 2021 Wo®o-FTCAST-B (349 9861 55417 (110495  (429.638) - 2 (527,755)

116 Fubon Bank & FBER1T



25.INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognized are summarized as

follows:

31 December

A 35 3R S PR

25. FEMBARRRZABR )

(b) EEDEEREETEREE @)
ERZELEHBEEERBBERNT

31 December

2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-FTF
F=JE=r=8 +-A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAT
Net deferred tax assets recognized in the LRAEMIERRRIERZ
consolidated statement of financial position BT IE B EF58 84 6
Net deferred tax liabilities recognized in the A SRR R IER
consolidated statement of financial position RIERIEB RFE (527,839) (603,967)
(527,755) (603,961)
(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognized (c) RIERZIBERIEEE
The Group has no material unrecognized deferred tax asset as at 31 R-ZB-—F+-A=+—08 XEFIE
December 2021 (2020: HK$NIl). BEARBRZECHBEE(ZT 2% :
) o
26.SHARE CAPITAL 26. {7
2021 2020
—E--F e ke 23
Number of Number of
shares Share capital shares Share capital
BRHBE (& PGEE R
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FAEL
Issued and fully paid: ERITRHAE :
Ordinary shares BER
As at 1 January and 31 December R—A—Bxk
+=-A=+—H 1,641,273,089 4,830,448 1,641,273,089 4,830,448

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time
to time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the

Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual Fr B EZHRIZHNAL -

assets.

BBREE AR WS R EERAITZ
BRAE LSRR —R - AIETARYATTZ
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P 35 3R S B R

27.RESERVES

(a) Regulatory reserve

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
HKBO for prudential supervision purposes. Movements in the
reserve are made directly through retained earnings and in
consultation with the HKMA.

(b) Investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling)

The investment revaluation reserve (non-recycling) comprises the
cumulative net change in the fair value of equity investments
designated at FVOCI under HKFRS 9 that are held at the end of the
reporting period (see Note 2(g)).

(c) Premises revaluation reserve

The premises revaluation reserve is dealt with in accordance with
the accounting policies adopted for land and buildings in Note 2(K).

28.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

118

(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash

flow statement

Cash and balances with banks

Money at call and short notice with original
maturity within three months

Treasury bills with original maturity within
three months

Placements with banks with original maturity
within three months

PSR NE

CESE

Fubon Bank & #BER1T

Be RNIRITRIE 2 A8
R =18 A AR #Z B K

27. #1&
(a) EERHE
BIRBCGRITE GRS T MIRD AT

NEZBEEENEN - ZRBIEBIE
FATERZBRREREREBNEE -

(b) IREEEHE (GETER)
REBMARECGHER) BENREHRSHE
RIBEBPBRELERESRREE /LA
FEEFAEGCEERENEAREN R
NP EEREHFE(RME2) °

(c) MEEGRHE

MEEGFETRMI 20 PRt LI RIETF
BRih 2 @R BERFTERA N BEIE ©

28.RERFERELIER
() FERERBRZRERFARE

R =18 A QR 82 Bl

=188 NEH 2 RTT

15H
2021 2020
—E-—F —E-THE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
2,159,450 1,310,913
2,304,032 3,655,742
1,099,731 3,947,873
- 142,993
5,563,213 9,057,521




28.CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R S PR

28. R RERRLIEH )

(b) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of (b) FEEBEARFTZEER
financial position
2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-FTHF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAT
Cash and short-term funds (Note 14) ReREHED (HF14) 4,463,482 4,966,655
Treasury bills BlEH
— Trading assets (Note 15) —RIERZRBEE (M:E15) 1,951,019 1,948,454
— Debt securities measured at amortized — VBN B 2 BTG R H
cost (Note 18) (MizE18) 3,352,335 2,813,647
Balances with banks and other financial R1T R EM D B A
institutions 779,806 458,770
Amount shown in the consolidated statement 43 & B FSAR R R NP R & 58
of financial position 10,546,642 10,187,426
Less: Amount with an original maturity of over 3 : REIEAB A=1EA LA
three months B HAR) & %8 (4,983,429) (1,129,905)
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated AR ERBERNI RS K&
cash flow statement Z£RIRLER 5,563,213 9,057,521
(c) Total cash outflow for leases (c) HERS LA
2021 2020
s ZEEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FET
Within operating cash flows REER M2 A 186,749 1,953
Within financing cash flows RBERESRLIA 17,505 26,904
204,254 28,857
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28. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(d) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing

activities

At 1 January 2021

Changes from financing cash flows:
Repayment of debt securities

Proceeds from issuance of debt securities
Payment of lease liabilities

Total changes from financing cash flows

Exchange adjustment

Other change:
Increase in lease liabilities from entering
into new leases during the year

At 31 December 2021

28. R RERRLIEH )

(d) MEESAEENAERZHIR

At 1 January 2020

Changes from financing
cash flows:

Repayment of subordinated
notes issued

Repayment of debt securities

Proceeds from issuance of
debt securities

Payment of lease liabilities

Total changes from financing
cash flows

Exchange adjustment

Other changes:

Increase in lease liabilities from
entering into new leases
during the year

At 31 December 2020

Fubon Bank & #BER1T

Debt securities Lease
issued liabilities Total
ERTEEES HESE @gt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET TR
R-ZE-—%—-HA—H 1,544,626 58,398 1,603,024
BRERSREED !
BEBBKES (1,544,626) - (1,544,626)
BITRBESFTSH0E 2,062,439 - 2,062,439
HESEMIR - (17,505) (17,505)
BEFRSRESBAE 517,813 (17,505) 500,308
E R - - -
Hin2g
FARERILFHEEM
ENOHEEERE - - -
R-ZE-—F
+ZA=+—-H 2,062,439 40,893 2,103,332
Subordinated Debt securities Lease
notes issued issued liabilities Total
BETERERE CRITERES HEAR mEt
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT FHT FHT
RZZ-ZF—H—H 1,555,776 1,165,268 67,611 2,788,655
RMERSRELE
EBEERTRERE
(1,555,776) - - (1,555,776)
BB TR - (1,542,467) - (1,642,467
BITEBESSHUR
- 1,921,290 - 1,921,290
HEESBEMER - - (26,904) (26,904)
MERERELEAE
(1,555,776) 378,823 (26,904) (1,203,857)
B - 535 - 535
b2 -
FRERI L EEm
EMNEEEE
- - 17,691 17,691
R-Z-TF
+=—R=+—H - 1,544,626 58,398 1,603,024




29.EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 17% (2020: 19%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF”) exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent
actuary’s recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December 2021 and was
prepared by Mandy Chan, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, of
Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited using the projected unit credit actuarial
cost method. The actuarial valuation indicates that the Group’s
obligations under the Scheme are 80.80% (2020: 75.23%) covered
by the plan assets held by the trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary
and years of service or employee and employer contributions if
greater. The contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a
“guarantee fund” (for which the Group acts as Guarantor), with no
less than a 5% p.a. return.

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at the
Group’s discretion, so that the plan’s size is contained. However,
the defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed retumn
offered on contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks such
as interest rate risk, investment risk and longevity risk.

() The amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AT R B A
29. (B SRIKEF
(a) EFEBFIRAGEI
A BT — BRI B - £ AE IR

Present value of wholly or partly funded 2R E D B BRI
obligations HE

Fair value of plan assets FEIEEMATFEE

Net liabilities recognized in the RIRE BRI RERZ
consolidated statement of financial aEFE (fisEe4)

position (Note 24)

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled after
more than one year. However, it is not practicable to segregate
this amount from the amounts payable in the next twelve
months, as future contributions will also relate to future services
rendered and future changes in actuarial assumptions and
market conditions.

(BB)BRABRKREEI([ZTEl)) - BAE
17%(CE-TF 1 19%) 2 BEER I8
TEREEAETE o ZETEIRBUZTATE ©
it EERAKENEESDHAFAE - &%
EFZaraEGRFE AR ([HBE2DH
BAGRHAL o ZATE| YR ASKBERIEREZAT
BNETRE - WABYBEMNE R AE
MERHE - Zat SN B L BEMET
R —F+-_A=+—Hi#77 - A=
(BE)BRARZHRES (EBBER) ATE
AEBEMEEAARE - ZBEMERT AN
El%aﬁﬂ%%#2f6¢ 80.80% (—

T 75.28%) A BB TTAFEERN
FHEIEEESREE -

ZET IR ER R B &R FHE RIREF
HkEEIRFzBREERTE 28 - ER
B HFNEE LIRER TR [ERES ]
(REBERERA) - FRIFERAMENE%

ZETEI N AFIMAZEFR - HEHMABAR
$%H@'I§i§&iﬁ§%ﬂ)\ C BUERZEH Bl
TR A2 -  FERRE N D AR
¢@¥&15%3*1%@¥&1f$‘$lﬁﬁuu EE =
 PlanA X ER - RERER &E—T—HE“ °

() RESHBRRRERNSEDT

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
- —E-TF
+=—BA=+—H +=-—A=+—~H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FET
(324,764) (374,667)
262,408 281,875
(62,356) (92,792)

LB EN B ERHREE—FI&
EH o R BREBERK T AR
NEBEPOMBTER - REQRKME
oIR8 B ER E’J*XHE%%&F e
Ko TS O AR SR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P 35 3R S B R

29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

122

20. EERKER (&)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

@)

(i)

The amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of
financial position are as follows: (continued)

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule
when at each funding valuation, the contributions for the
following three years are set. The last funding valuation was as
of 31 December 2020 and it was assessed at that valuation
that the Bank is required to contribute:

- 14.0% of active members’ Scheme Salary from 1 January
2020 to 30 June 2020;

- 10.0% of active members’ Scheme Salary from 1 July
2020 to 31 August 2021;

-  11.2% of active members’ Scheme Salary from 1
September 2021 to 31 December 2022.

The next funding valuation will be carried as at 31 December
2022 in the first half of year 2023.

In addition to the above, the Group acts as the Guarantor to
meet the 5% p.a. retumn on the defined contribution benefits.
The annual contribution relating to this obligation is determined
annually (based on the Scheme’s return in the 1 July-30 June
financial year). The Guarantor contribution determined for the 1
July 2021-30 June 2022 financial year is HK$11,745,000 (1
July 2020-30 June 2021: HK$13,309,000) which will be made
in the first half of year 2022.

Plan assets consist of the following:

(a) EFEBFURIKETE (50
() RESHBRARERNESHE
wmr ()
Zit BN B =R E M ERRTEE
TR=ZFHR - FAL—RBEFERE
E-T-TRFEF-_A=+—R " BRZ
AHEEE - ATRENOZERS

- HZIZE-ZF—F—HEZZ-ZT
FRNA=Z1TH - EBKEFEEH 2
#)14.0% :

- —7—gfﬁtﬂ El:l:—;:i
FNR=+—H  EBKEEH
©#10.0% ;

- BT -FAA-HE-T__—
F+ZA=+—8 TEBXEFE
HELH11.2% o

TRBE_FT__FFT_A=1+—
EOBEGEIN T _=FL¥F

LT
B%L‘XL‘M\\ CAREEERTERALR
iﬁi BRFBENEFS%RNE®R-F

?Efﬁm REEBFET(ERtA

ERNAZTHMBREEZTEN
@#E) —i—*ﬁz’tﬁ E';n:_7_
ZFERNAZT AV BREEMERAS
PUEETE H11,745,0008 L (2=

FHA-—HBE-_ZT-—F,A=1+8":
13,309,000/ L) * WK T ==
FHEESY -

(i) FFEEEGFWT :

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

s —ETF

+=—A=+—H T-HA=+—H

HK$’000 HK$’'000

FHET FAT

Equities and unit funds &Sk L vs 27,035 12,495
Interest-bearing securities HEEH 177,047 111,602
Bank deposit, cash and other assets HBITIFR - HekHMEE 58,326 167,778
262,408 281,875

All of the interest-bearing securities have quoted prices in active
markets.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

AR BRFNRRTSHERE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 29. EEERAKEF @

(a) EFEBFIRKETEI (20)
(i) EEENECTRENED

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(iii) Movements in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation
2021 2020
s —ETF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FAT
At 1 January n—A—H 374,667 304,656
Remeasurements: BIEE
— Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from - AO% Luﬂgj mm?ﬂ?i
changes in demographic assumptions ZHEE (S EE (16) 22,575
— Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from - %R *M:'@JF v
changes in financial assumptions BE (W), B (14,980) 28,365
— Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from -BTHABREECREE
experience adjustments W),/ &8 (8,990) 6,949
350,681 362,545
Benefits paid by the plans FHEIESER (44,746) (5,373)
Current service cost REARRFS AR 13,159 9,428
Interest cost B 2,527 4,760
Participants’ contributions SEEHK 3,143 3,307
At 31 December R+Z—R=+—H 324,764 374,667

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation

FERENEEMEFEMRA75F (=

is 7.5 years (2020: 8.1 years). T_FF 1 81F) -
(iv) Movements in plan assets (iv) sTEIEERS
2021 2020
—EB—fF —ERTEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
At 1 January R—A—H 281,875 262,660
Group’s contributions paid to the plans AEE B MH R 24,554 21,897
Benefits paid by the plans FrEIE @R (44,746) (5,373)
Interest income AMEWA 1,944 4,192
Administrative expenses paid from EREIEES AR

plan assets T (2,288) (2,837)
Return on plan assets FrEIEEDR 1,069 1,336
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 262,408 281,875
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R 35 4R 5 P &
29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 29. EERIKEF )
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EFEBEFEKETEI (@)
(v) Amounts recognized in the consolidated statement of (v) REFEEZHEBBRRFEEAZLHE
comprehensive income are as follows: mE
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
BZE H=E
—B-—& —E-THF
+t=A=+-B +=A=+—H
IHFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FET
Current service cost (Note 7) NERRAG A AR (BIRE7) 13,159 9,428
Net interest on net defined benefit liability TRIEMNEEFE Y ENE 583 568
Administrative expenses and taxes TR HEHRE 2,288 2,837
Total amounts recognized in profit or loss RIERRANER 24258 16,030 12,833
Actuarial (gains)/losses B (W), BB (23,986) 57,889
Return on plan assets, excluding interest FEEEZORTEE
income B A (1,069) (1,336)
Total amounts recognized in other REMEE R R
comprehensive income (Note 12) z4gE (MsE12) (25,055) 56,553
Total defined benefit cost TEREB AR AN 4258 (9,025) 69,386
The actual return on the Scheme’s assets for the year ended Bz -—F+-_A=+—HIF
31 December 2021 amounted to approximately HK$725,000 E - sTEIEETH R HiEL 725,000 74
(2020: HK$2,691,000). TL(ZEZZF : 2,691,000 7T) °
(vi) Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted (vi) EABERR (REAMEFITE) R
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows: RBESHMOT :
2021 2020
—E-—F —ETF
Discount rate =X 1.3% p.a. 0.7% p.a.
FFE1.3% FREO7%
Salary increase rate Frehin=x 3.0% p.a. 3.0% p.a.
FFIE3.0% F % 3.0%
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29. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(vi) Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as weighted
averages) and sensitivity analysis are as follows: (continued)
The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation
would have increased/(decreased) as a result of 50 basis points
change in the significant actuarial assumptions:

31 December 2021

Discount rate IR =
Salary increase rate g

31 December 2020

Discount rate IR
Salary increase rate E I

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all
other assumptions are held constant.

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5% of
the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have a
one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of
employee’s relevant income. At the same time, the employer will
make a matching voluntary contribution accordingly.

—E-—%+=ZA=t+—H

T F+-A=+—H

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R S PR

29. B RIREFR )

(a) EFEBFIRKETEI (20)
(vi) EXBERR (RABMEFIIH) KB
RESHFMOT (&)
AT OB EERBERRES 50 E
EEREREENETEN ORd)

Increase in Decrease in

50 basis points 50 basis points
EF 50 EE S T B2 50 EE 2
HK$°000 HK$’000
THERT FHExT
(11,658) 12,403

5,277 (4,587)

Increase in Decrease in

50 basis points 50 basis points
EAB0EES TB& 50 I EE
HK$'000 HK$’000
FAET FHET
(14,641) 15,637

7,220 (6,192)

WA £ 2 HEUBREDITREER THERR
BREHRBRNATEEIZE S (REM
BEHMRRRENE) o

(b) EFIEDTRE B ([RREFE )
REETRIEE B & 61 R 27 2GR
REBBRBEGINEEEBEAZIEMAZH
AZETEIANEEHTT —HREESE -
AEE2ERHETERD R —AER T
seiE AT E] - AMIRB N AR R SR HF
ZEE - BESHABIHBUITAMER
B E R FURIRET I o

RIFRESE BT REEBEASE
A &R 1B B AR U 1 5% 2 58 i 1 4
o AR E A HY%AZ LR 30,000
BT e — B FBIER MR HREITFIA
SR e

B oR B ME RSN - BB AR —IR— R
EE BLEMRRAELS% 2 B RIEH
Ko A BEIEAELDARNSESRE

H o

Ay
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(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Credit related commitments and contingencies include acceptances,
letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to extend credit. The
risk involved is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in
extending loan facilities to customers. The contractual amounts
represent the amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn
upon and the credit default. As the facilities may expire without
being drawn upon, the contractual amounts do not represent

expected future cash flows.

The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk-
weighted amounts of each significant class of credit related

commitments and contingencies:

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities
- which are unconditionally
cancellable
- with an original maturity of
up to one year
- with an original maturity of
more than one year

EREEBHER

B 5 AR HAAE

HEHAMHAAE

RERZ BEAER

- Eh A E G
BUH

- [RETEI HREARR
AR%E—F

- [RETEI HREARR
R—FAL

30. A B ERERE
(a) EEERRAZAERIAER

HERAMZAERRAERBEARLEA
B ERE  ERMANFIE PRz E
REALRATZFPEHERZEERBRA
[l ANEEREERORTZRMREP
BROBPAERR 2R - ARZSHAE
HATBEFEARGIRIAIE Y - MAEHNERIL T
RRIBETARFE LR °

AT ABEEAREEEN KERSIAE
BRIz ANSEREE MBS EY BE -

31 December 2021 31 December 2020

—E--H+ZA=+-H —Z-TF+-A=+—H
Credit risk Credit
Contractual weighted Contractual risk weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
EERE FERR
=¥ Sl S EHIEEE Mg
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TERT FHL FAT
72,211 72,211 113,738 83,936
46,077 23,039 58,762 29,381
271,508 54,302 155,214 31,043
28,984,366 - 29,730,064 -
247,135 49,427 155,773 31,155
1,889,554 926,969 2,619,575 1,290,120
31,510,851 1,125,948 32,833,121 1,465,635

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted

amounts range from 0% to 100%.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

ARFEEERRINESEE 2R BN =
NF0% ZE100% 2 [ °



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R 35 4R 5 P
30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 30. A B BEREE ®)
(continued)
(b) Capital commitments (b) BAEKIE
Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and equity AR HRENIRR BB E RENIET
securities designated at fair value through other comprehensive UAFEEREMEZERETE ZRAES
income outstanding not provided for in these financial statements ZARIBEREENT ¢
were as follows:
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-FTF
+=ZA=+—H +=-A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
FERT FHET
Contracted for BEIA4 282,285 216,682
31. TRUST ACTIVITIES 31.EEEK
The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities REB —MRUTAEANEMZEANTHREKME
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals, A E5E BREMF AN EMEESTE S EE
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and BE BN AEBRTERNZEZEETREETHE
the income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, = ANZEEEREMES ZWATERIH
as the Group has no beneficial interest in the assets. HEDTIEE o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are made
as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of the
financial instruments and relevant market information. The Group
measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that

reflects

the significance of the inputs used in making the

measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable either directly (i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category includes
instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active
markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical
or similar instruments in markets that are considered less
than active; or other valuation techniques where all
significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from
market data.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect on
the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for
similar instruments where significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

2.£MITAZ QT EE

(a) AR FEEVIRZEMTA
RNHEEZ G —REELEME - A%
TRESENZSRITAZFIE RAETIS
BRHEL RS - AEBEA TR E
FRZB A BB ZER2 M2 RV EESHRF
EFTERHER :

Eh

EE

At

LAk

HETARNERTS 2 TS RE
(RIEHE) -

B2 — R REAIN AT BRE
& (BMER) M (ANRE ER) &
ABUE - 0 BERERTIIE
ETHEZ TR - BUTARER
MHZMSHRE: TRERTSZ
HRSBUTAZHRE : MEE
BB ARAEEN TSR
ERR MR 2 E b fhER -

I FE LA P] B 2R T 35 EUE (R Al B R
AR AEMNEEXARBD
BASIE - 2o BeEEERITL
FEERATEREIE B T B EE
HITAZHEBEAFEZHEL
B o BRI A BRFHELBRA
AURMTAZMERE - %ok
BEREEUTAMREMHED
TA-



32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value
hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorized:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R S PR

R.eMTEZAFEE®
(@) AT EETERZ2EMTE @)

TRIVARFEESRGE (R FEERLT
DR DR ARERARNRFEEFEZ
SRIE:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£ £ F=4 #zE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
31 December 2021 —E-—%+=-A=+—H TFET F&T FET FH&xT
Assets EE
Trading assets BES SRR EE 1,951,019 - - 1,951,019
Derivative financial instruments PTEemMTA - 723,055 - 723,055
Equity securities designated TBEARFEEREM
at fair value through other FERERE 2R
comprehensive income ks 62 - 783,620 783,682
1,951,081 723,055 783,620 3,457,756
Liabilities af&
Trading liabilities RHEBE N2 8E 1,951,043 = - 1,951,043
Derivative financial instruments PTEemMTA - 399,267 - 399,267
1,951,043 399,267 - 2,350,310
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F— B4 E=H Bz
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
31 December 2020 —E-ETF+=-A=+—H FHT FHET T FHT
Assets BE
Trading assets BEXSRABEE 1,948,454 - - 1,948,454
Derivative financial instruments TEEmMT A - 563,443 - 563,443
Equity securities designated BENUAFEEREAM
at fair value through other FHEKETE 2R
comprehensive income el 52 - 1,316,220 1,316,272
1,948,506 563,443 1,316,220 3,828,169
Liabilities afE
Trading liabilities REEET2BE 1,948,454 - - 1,948,454
Derivative financial instruments TEEmIA - 1,080,890 - 1,080,890
1,948,454 1,080,890 - 3,029,344

During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, there were
no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers into or out of
Level 3. The Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels
of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which
they occur.

REBEEZZZ—FR_T_FTF+A=+
—HUEFE  B—RREFHZEWETMA
B TEAMNEESANBHE=R - K
EB 2 BRI ImA BAR RN W A
ERAFEES RERE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

Valuation of financial instruments with significant

unobservable inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the fair
values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value

hierarchy:

(1) The fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated,
if possible, using the applicable price/earmnings ratio and
other market data for similar listed companies adjusted to
reflect specific circumstances of the issues; and

(2) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of

such funds.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

Assets

At 1 January
Purchases
Distribution
Changes in fair value recognized in
other comprehensive income (Note 12)

At 31 December

Total gains or losses for the year
included in other comprehensive
income for assets held at the end
of the reporting period (Note 12)

Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for assets
held at the end of the reporting period
(Note 6)

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

BE

w—HA—8

BE

ik
EHEMEEWEANERZ
NEEEZS (FE12)

BW+=—A=+—H

RIREBRITE 2 EEAA
Hi ik s AER
Wt sk BB A EE (MRt 12)

RFEMRGE 2 EEFA
BafRz NFEEWE
BB (R 6)

U]

R.eMTEZAFEE®
(a) AT EETIRZ2EMITE @)

FEREATAEERBEETZEMTA
fh{E

ATITEE AREEBR A FEESFR
HESE=FzeRTAZNTEE:

(1) RAEMEZRAREZ A FEETD
RATIER MEMRBU LM ARZ
MEEREMTSBRIERERRR
ALBITZFEBNETER R

@ FLPRAZS? AFEERAX
e 2 @R RN AR FERT
fizt o

TREIAFEEERFEE=FAR
FEEAEZFVNHRBERFRBEL
Bk

Equity securities designated
at fair value through other
comprehensive income

EENAFEEREM

2HKBHEBEZRAZS
2021 2020
—E-—F —ETF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBT FHT
1,316,220 1,074,000
1,268 1,111
(23,773) (2,311)
(510,095) 243,420
783,620 1,316,220
(510,095) 243,420
18,288 9,271




32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(ii) Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions
to reasonably possible alternative assumptions
Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10%
change in either direction in reasonably possible alternative
assumptions would have the following effects:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R S PR

R.2MTEZAFEE®

(a) LA EBFIRZERTA (&)

(i) EXFRTERBRREESHYATTER
SEBRZY
BAREMBEEATEBEGHBE
B BRERTEFELRRATLER
AVEEZTEFNE - RATEESH
HEE=RT2ATEEHENS &
BB RBRREEETBEE 10%
ATRREE AL

Effect on other

Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HEZERANTE HHA2ARSENZE

Favourable Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable

Rl -1 ANED BHNEH THEDH

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
31 December 2021 —E--5+=ZA=+-H FET FHT F#T Tl
Assets &E
Equity securities designated BENATEEREMEE
at fair value through other Wzt & 2 RAE S
comprehensive income - - 78,362 (78,362)

Effect on other

Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income
HERRANTE HEMZERGNTE
Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
A& A& BHE PR E)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2020 “TZEF+ZA=+—H FEx FET T FET
Assets BE
Equity securities designated EEARTEENEMER
at fair value through other Wt 22 RAES
comprehensive income - - 131,622 (131,622)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

U

(i)

(i)

(iv)

the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with no
specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the end of the reporting period;

the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans is
assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments and
loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognized separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment allowances from both
the carrying amount and fair value;

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortized cost is estimated by comparing current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognized
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment
allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

the fair value of debt securities measured at amortized cost is
determined with reference to the available market value. If
quoted market prices are not available, then the fair value is
estimated on the basis of pricing models (see Note 2(g)(iii)).

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

R.2MTEZAFEE®

(b) FEULDFEEIRZEMTRZAF
BE

TNITTERBRARREEANEE

N2l

RZEMTAZAHER:

(i)

(i)

(iv)

BRREATRNEFEHMR 2FERP
ZAFEEANRERRTERERZ
TH

BRRZEEMTARERZ AFEER
MEREE - BEAVFEEERELA
AFEREeRIAREREEEEZE
£ HEREERBRZZEEBAERK
EEMAFEENRREBE R EES
BT AR

BRE B ER IR BRI IR 2 1218
MAFEEREBLEREERZ B
MSNEMGFE - AREERRZTE
FdAREERAHEEIREERER
MEBEHETRETUEERD  RETeR
FEERLAZEEESAZTERZEE
HEEL Rk

LA SR ARG 2 2 BB HF 2 AT EE
TS ERRAMEETE © WEAERT
LRE ARAFEERETEER (R
B 5E 2(g)(ii)) 15T ©



32. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other

than fair value (continued)

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial instruments carried at
cost or amortized cost are not significantly different from their fair
values at the end of the reporting period except as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R S PR

R.eMTEZAFEE®
(b) FEURTFEEIRZEMIAZLF
BEE®

REBIZRASBRRATIRZERTAZ
FREEEERBERR A FEELESK
ER - HELATRATRIRRS :

31 December 2021

“E--%t=-A=t-H
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
IRE S AYEE F—R -t 1} F=R
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TExT TExL TEL TERT TExT
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers ZPEH 3,677,901 3,665,473 = 3,665,473 =
Debt securities measured at DA SHR AT 2
amortized cost ZERES 43,109,311 43,395,250 35,291,256 8,101,994 2,000
Financial liabilities LHEE
Deposits from customers EPER 61,145,349 61,261,863 - 61,261,863 -
31 December 2020
“BCIRETA=T-H
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
FESH AYEE E—R E-H E=
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL THEL THT THER THL
Financial assets TREE
Advances to customers RFER 2,706,369 2,712,068 - 2,712,068 -
Debt securities measured at DB SR AR 2
amortized cost L EHES 41,185,231 41,300,079 21,046,053 20,252,026 2,000
Financial liabilities THEE
Deposits from customers BEER 55,040,831 55,139,786 - 55,139,786 -

During the year ended 31 December 2021, there were transfers of
financial instruments, being debt securities measured at amortized
cost from Level 2 to Level 1 of HK$11,991 million (2020: HK$14,526
million) as active markets were identified for identical instruments,
and no transfers from Level 1 to Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy
(2020: HK$653 million as active markets cannot be identified for
identical instruments). There were no transfers into or out of Level 3.
The Group’s policy is to recognize transfers between levels of fair
value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which they
occur.

REBEEZTZ—F+ZA=+—HBLLF
B R ERT A BB ERTS
& {811,991,000,000/8 (=T =& F :
14,526,000,000 7 7T.) &)< @b T H (BILA#E 8
A EZERHES) BE - REBEE—
T MBEATFEEASRHEE—REBEE
ZHR(ZEZTF R ARERERIAEY
Y E R TIS M 653,000,000 7T ) © &
—ARBEEE A - AEEZBUR RN
EHRERNREHRBEN A EBEI R
i o
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OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with its
ultimate holding company and other related parties. These transactions
were entered into in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business
and included, inter alia, lending, placement of interbank deposits,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of
each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to
other counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the
directors, these transactions were conducted on normal commercial
terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the end of
the reporting period that are not disclosed in other notes to these
financial statements is set out below:

(@) Income/(expenses)

Fellow subsidiaries [l Z KT8 2 7]

Fee and commission income EHRAESKRA
Interest income FEWA

Fellow subsidiaries Al Z K18 2 7]

Fee and commission expenses Z R MES KA
Interest expenses MEXZ

A fellow associate —[EiR R & a]
Interest expenses MEZ

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

3B.EXHAERSXRS

FA - AEBEREFRER AR REMEETR]
YEBERG RERSEAEERTEBZAE
(B BEPIIL - BREETRNEE - RITRAZE
WEETFR  RERTRSEIMNER S - ZER
HAEITER SR Z AT S EREE - WikE
AEFBRETEMAXSHT T REP Z BRI
TOETT c EERR - ZERX IR REEET
RIAL o

BRENBEEH X SHEL 2N RN BEH
SR 8 VB HE BL S AR BT 9R 8 LA R
Bz ERETIT :

(a) WA (%)

For the year For the year

ended ended
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
BHE H=E
—B-—& —E-THF
+=—HA=+—H +=—A=+—8~
ILFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
76,822 12,896
- 125
76,822 13,021
(3,948) (3,950)
(3,330) (2,050)
(7,278) (6,000)

(4) ©)




33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(b) Assets

(c)

Fellow subsidiaries
Cash and short-term funds
Accrued interest and other assets

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EES =N
RekEMEe
AR B R EAMEE

There was no impairment allowance made against the above assets.

Liabilities

Fellow subsidiaries

Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Other liabilities

A fellow associate
Deposits and balances of banks and other
financial institutions

Other related parties
Deposits from customers

RAFHBLF
BITRE R ST
2R R
BREHR

i 1

—IRIZBE LA
RITFAE R EAME RS
Z TR B AR

H
BREHR

33.

A 35 3R S PR

EXAERARS (®)
(b) EE
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—EB-—F —E-FTF
F=EEr—=E +-—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FERT FHET
2,594 49,178
420 765
3,014 49,943
L EEWAREELRERE
(c) &8
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E-—F —E-FF
t+=A=+-8 +=A=t-H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
58,975 110,640
889,354 332,655
1,408 1,400
949,737 444,695
69,272 19,957
83,033 111,508
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33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(d) Other transactions with related parties

The Group acquired certain advances to customers at cost from a
fellow subsidiary during the year ended 31 December 2021 with net
settlement amount of HK$98.8 million (2020: HK$382 million).

Loans to directors and entities connected with
directors

(e)

Loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with directors
disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the HKCO and Part 3 of
the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of
Directors) Regulation are as follows:

AITHAR
HARER

Aggregate amount of relevant loans
at 31 December by the Bank

Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans
outstanding during the year by the Bank =B

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance

made against these loans at 31 December 2021 (2020: Nil).

(f

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank’s directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

FelEMER RN
BIREF

Salaries and short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note 7).
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33. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(g) Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions
with the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set
out below:
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2021 2020

—EB-—F —E-FTHF

HK$’000 HK$’000

TERT FAT

Loans, at 31 December RNt - A=+—BEx&4E 182 732
Interest income during the year FRFBUA 4 18
Credit facilities, at 31 December N+ A=+—R{EER®G 4,286 4,086

No Stage 3 impairment allowances have been made against
balances outstanding during the year with key management
personnel.

The Group’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the HKBO and the guidelines of the HKMA.
The Group sets internal limits (individual and aggregate group limits
for individual, group, secured and unsecured exposures) and
carefully monitors exposure to related parties, whether individual or
corporate, and takes the necessary measures to control the risk of
connected lending. Approvals are made by the Credit Committee,
the Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director and/or the
Executive Credit Committee.

34. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at
the end of the reporting period:

WESRFATEETEABNAREERBEIED
S =PERBRHUBE RS

AEERBEESTETNBREA LB
(RITERDIDREERIESIZRE - N&E
R TE P EBBR BE (HHELA DA o A L 91 K 8 44
BB EAREEREAR)  THEEEE
BE R T 2 R (A A E) MRS &4
EREAEERBEEEZRR - ERE8
g TRASFEFRLERSHRITER
ZEGE THE -

M. HRERERRZEE

THEECRBEMRERESABEERR TN
=R

31 December 31 December

2021 2020

—E-—fF —ECEF

+=A=+—H +=-A=+—8

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHIT

Secured liabilities BEHEFAE 8,371,275 8,801,788
Assets pledged EEHEE -

Trading assets BEZXSHRBERE 1,275,199 1,948,454

Debt securities measured at amortized cost LA SHRK AN T 2 2 B 5 7,452,449 7,265,199

8,727,648 9,213,653
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34.

35.

138

ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY (continued)

The following assets have been pledged as collateral to counterparties
for derivatives margining at the end of the reporting period:

Debt securities measured at amortized cost VAR SHPK AN T2 2 (BT 7E
Margin deposits for derivative contracts PTETEBHNRFBETR

These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

—  Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default
and arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement
risk.

—  Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

—  Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

—  Operational risk: risk arising from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or from external events resulting in
financial loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
measure these risks, to set appropriate risk limits as derived from its risk
appetite statements and risk appetite indicators and control measures,
and to monitor the risks and limits continuously by means of reliable and
up-to-date management and information systems. These policies and
procedures, including limit excess follow-up procedures, are distributed
to the relevant risk taking and risk management units for execution and
monitoring. Regular training courses are conducted in order to ensure
that all staff are familiar with the key principles of the Group’s code of
conduct. The Group continuously modifies and enhances its risk
management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,
products and best practice risk management processes. Internal auditors
also perform regular audits to ensure compliance with the Group’s
policies and procedures.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group has established an organizational structure such that risk
management functions are independent of risk taking units. The risk
management functions independently provide key risk information,
including asset quality, liquidity profile, capital adequacy ratio and the risk
exposures, and limit monitoring results to the Risk Committee of the
Board (“RC”) and to senior management on a regular basis.

(a) Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that the
Group’s customers or counterparties fail to fulfil their obligations to
the Group. It arises mainly from advances to customers, debt
securities held and counterparty credit risk arising from derivative
contracts entered into with customers or counterparties. It can also
arise from trading and treasury activities.

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles and
in line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has
established a set of credit policies and procedures which define
credit risk taking criteria, credit approval authorities delegated from
the Board of Directors (“Board”), credit monitoring processes, credit
rating and scoring systems and loan impairment criteria.

The Board has delegated credit approval authorities to the following
committees in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee (“ECC”), the Credit Committee (“CC”) and the Wholesale
Credit Committee (“WCC”).

The ECC serves as the credit committee of the Board to review and
approve credits that require the approval of the Board. In addition, it
approves the Group’s credit policies and credit risk profile, taking
into consideration relevant law and regulations.

The CC is a management level committee that provides
management oversight of the Group’s credit risk management. It
ensures that the Group has in place an effective credit risk
management framework and that its credit risks are within the credit
policies and credit risk profile as specified by the Board or its
delegated committees. The CC reviews and endorses credit policies
and credit risk profile for the ECC’s approval, and reviews and
approves credit related guidelines. It also conducts on-going review
of the market environment and makes necessary policy
recommendations to the ECC to ensure that the credit risk profile of
the Group is within its risk appetite. The CC also reviews and
approves credits that are within its authority as delegated by the
Board.

The WCC reviews and approves corporate credits that are within its
authority as delegated by the Board.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

140

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

The credit risk units, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Department, Special Assets Management Department and Retail
Credit Risk Oversight & Data Analytics Team, provide centralized
management of credit risk for corporate credits and retail credits
respectively. They are responsible for:

independent evaluation of corporate credit applications;
— monitoring loan portfolio and conducting regular analysis;

— managing problem corporate credits to achieve the highest
recovery;

- recommending loan classification, impairment and charge-off;
and

— reporting to the CC and ECC regularly on aspects of the loan
portfolio.

Compliance reviews are conducted by an independent unit on an
ongoing basis to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations, standards, guidelines and codes of practices. The
internal audit function of the Group is an independent appraisal
function set up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal
control system and compliance with laws, regulatory guidelines and
internal control policies.

Credit risk limits are set at different levels, including portfolio and
individual customer levels, taking into consideration various factors
including market situation, capital requirement and the returns.

Credit risk management procedures are designed to promote early
detection of customer, industry or product exposures that require
special monitoring. Overall portfolio risk is monitored on an on-going
basis. Regular risk management reports covering information on
large exposures, country exposures, industry exposures, loan quality
and loan impairment level are submitted to the CC, ECC and RC.

The COVID-19 outbreak in 2020 has posted serious challenges to
the business community. In response, the Group has supported the
industry-wide relief programme called “Pre-approved Principal
Payment Holiday Scheme” initiated by the HKMA launched in May
2020, entailing an up to 90-day tenor extension for trade facilities
and up to 6-month principal payment holiday for other loans, and
the special 100% Loan Guarantee under the SME Financing
Guarantee Scheme launched in April 2020. These initiatives were to
support the immediate cash flow and liquidity of our corporate
customers, without increasing our overall exposure to them. Eligible
customers need to meet prescribed eligibility criteria to ensure that
these customers were not under signs of stress before the
COVID-19 outbreak. They are proactive measures to deal with the
COVID-19 situations, rather than distressed restructuring.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

0]

(ii)

Institutional Banking

Credit risk from Institutional Banking is managed by conducting
thorough credit evaluation, credit mitigation through collateral
and guarantee, internal credit rating system and post-approval
monitoring system. Subject to the size of the credit, value of
collateral and the internal credit rating of the customer, different
levels of credit approval authority are required. Credit decisions
take into account facility structure, tenor, repayment ability of
the obligor and credit mitigation through collateral and
guarantee.

The Group has established limits for credit exposure to
individual industry and customer groups, regardless of whether
the credit exposure is funded or non-funded. The Group also
undertakes ongoing credit review and monitoring at several
levels. The relevant policies and procedures take into account
the rules under the HKBO, regulatory requirements of the
HKMA and best market practices.

Retail Banking

Credit risk from Retail Banking is product driven, arising from
retail loan products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loans, merchant receivable financing, mortgage loans and loans
secured by wealth management products. Because of the
homogeneous nature of these products, credit risk
management is primarily based on statistical analyses of risks
with respect to different types of product, collateral and
customer. The Group determines product terms and desired
customer profiles on a regular basis by developing, validating
and fine-tuning internal scorecards and stress testing models.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

142

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

Counterparty credit risk

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk is
generally represented by the principal value of loans or other
financial instruments, counterparty credit risk means
counterparty default risk, credit valuation adjustment risk and
settlement risk. Counterparty credit risk exposure means an
exposure to counterparty credit risk, which involves situation in
which the Group enters into a derivatives or non-same day spot
foreign currency exchange settlement transaction with a
counterparty which may subsequently fail to meet its obligations
on or before the final settlement of the transactions. These
credit exposures are managed as part of the overall credit limits
to the counterparties and central clearing counterparty. In
evaluating the credit risk associated with counterparty, financial
strength is always the primary considerations. The credit risk
exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note 16(b) to these
financial statements. The Group uses the SA-CCR approach
(2020: current exposure method) for the purpose of providing
capital for such counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a
counterparty is adversely correlated with the credit quality of
that counterparty. Credit exposures and potential losses may
increase as a result of adverse change in market conditions.
The Group has set up policies and procedures to control both
general and specific wrong-way risk.

Credit related commitments

The risks involved in credit related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loans to customers. These transactions
are, therefore, subject to the same credit application, portfolio
management and collateral requirements as for loan
transactions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
customers or counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure
is material in relation to the Group’s total exposures. The
Group’s financial risk exposure is diversified by customer group,
industry and product, but is concentrated in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 14 to 19.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(a) EEEMERE (&)
(vi) BIEEERE

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi) Credit risk mitigation

The Group’s credit evaluation focuses primarily on the obligor’s
repayment ability from its cash flow and financial condition. In
addition, the Group employs various credit risk mitigation
techniques such as appropriate facility structuring, posting of
collateral and/or third party support as well as transfer of risk to
other third parties, which form an integral part of the credit risk
management process. There is immaterial credit and market
risk concentration within the credit risk mitigations used by the
Group. The most commonly used credit risk mitigation
measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against its credit exposures to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interests over properties and guarantees.
The Group also has in place policies and procedures that
govern the assessment, acceptance and the periodic valuation
of the collateral. Collateral taken to secure credit exposures is
revalued periodically ranging from daily to annually depending
on the type of collateral. For treasury operations, collateral
management is based on daily marked-to-market positions.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over credit exposures to banks,
except for securities held as part of reverse repurchase and
securities borrowing activities. However, where applicable, the
Group manages its credit exposures to banks by entering into
master netting arrangements whenever it is appropriate and
feasible to do so. The netting arrangement results in the
settlement of counterparty exposure on a net basis in the event
a default occurs.

The Group’s preferred agreement for documenting derivative
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across a full
range of over-the-counter derivative products is conducted and
contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting
across all outstanding transactions covered by such agreement
if either party defaults or upon the occurrence of other pre-
agreed termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex with counterparties in conjunction with the ISDA Master
Agreement to mitigate the market risk inherent in derivative
transactions.
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MR EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I R E IR ()
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) GERMER®)
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued) (vi) BIEEERE (&)
The following table sets out the carrying amount of recognized THREIZER LR 2N ERR2S
financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements. TE/MEmE -
Gross
Gross amount of
amountof  recognized  Net amount
financial financial  of financial
instruments instruments instruments Related financial instruments
inthe off-setin the in the that are not offset
consolidated consolidated consolidated ~ FIEHHEHLRMIA
statement statement of statement of Cash
of financial financial financial Financial collateral
position position position  instruments received  Net amount
$MIA CHHSR -
REAHE TANSS  SMIRA
RAREZ  BERER REEHH ~ EhERE
MEE BINAE RRRNEE SRMIA gl bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2021 —E--%+-A=1-H TET TET FET FET FET FET
Financial assets CHEE
- Exchange rate derivatives - [EZ{T£T R 29,162 - 29,162 5,873 - 23,289
- Interest rate derivatives - F|E{TETA 306,055 - 306,055 251,407 = 54,648
- Equity derivatives -RETETE - - - - - -
335,217 - 335,217 257,280 - 77,937
Financial liabilties 2HEE
~ Exchange rate derivatives - ER{TET A 23,038 - 23,038 5,873 = 17,165
- Interest rate derivatives - FE{TATE 362,218 = 362,218 251,407 = 110,811
— Equity derivatives -BREMTETE - - - - - -
385,256 - 385,256 257,280 - 127,976
Gross
Gross amount of
amountof  recognized  Net amount
financial financial of financial
instruments instruments  instruments  Related financial instruments
inthe  off-setin the in the that are not offset
consolidated ~ consolidated  consolidated  KIEEMEBLBTA
statement  statementof  statement of Cash
of financial financial financial Financial collateral
position position position  instruments received  Net amount
SHIE EXEsR
NrEEE  TANGA SHIA
WRREE  HRRRE  RBAEE BlES )
WEE  HRANEE MRS SRIA ERm ek
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
31 December 2020 “E-FF+-A=1+-A TAL TAL TEL TEL TAL TAL
Financial assets TRIEE
- Exchange rate derivatives - ER{TET A 87,610 - 87,610 11,586 - 76,024
- Interest rate derivatives - FE{TATE 31,847 - 31,847 31,847 - -
— Equity derivatives -BRETETE - - - - - -
119,457 - 119,457 43,433 - 76,024
Financial liabilties 2HEE
- Exchange rate derivatives - E&474 TR 11,854 - 11,854 11,586 - 268
- Interest rate derivatives - FIE{TET R 513,661 - 513,661 31,847 - 481,814
— Equity derivatives -RETETE 493 - 493 - - 493
526,008 - 526,008 43,433 - 482,575
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Credit risk mitigation (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R S PR

35. A ER (o)

(a) EEEMERE (&)

Central clearing

The Group makes use of central clearing, whenever possible, to
mitigate counterparty credit risk. The Group has developed its
own credit assessment framework to evaluate the parties
involved in the central clearing.

Other credit risk mitigation measures

The Group may also employ other types of credit mitigation,
such as guarantees and letters of credit, mainly for corporate
exposures. As the value of these types of collateral is
conditional upon other credit related factors, their financial
effect has not been quantified.

Maximum exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the reporting
period without taking into consideration any collateral held or
other credit enhancements is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the consolidated statement of
financial position after deducting any impairment allowance. A
summary of the maximum exposure to credit risk for the various
components of the consolidated statement of financial position,
contingencies and commitments is as follows:

(vi) BIEEERER (F)

PREE
REBERENATREERRER S
HFEERR - ARECEYBACH
SEFHEIER - U2 EP REER
B e

E B B R 15

AREB IME AERRERESZEMER
MEERESTN - T2ANBERER
o AR ZF BB REEDORR
HiEERMEER - MU\ BRI

2/ 48
=2

(vi) ZRBEERBE

RBERRERHEERR (T R
FEZENERRREMEERAE
i) REEMBERARASBEEREE
R TR ERER ZEEE - Fa M
BARREK - AR BESAENEEIE
ERBeRSEBEENT

31 December 31 December

Credit risk exposures relating to
on-balance sheet assets:

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Trading assets

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers

Trade bills

Accrued interest and other assets

Debt securities measured at amortized cost

Credit risk exposures relating to
off-balance sheet items:

Financial guarantees and other credit related

contingent liabilities

Loan commitments and other credit related

commitments

HEERBEXRAEERHZ
EEER :
REeNEHES
RITRIR R EA S BB AR

RIERHABERE
THESRTA

BEFEXR

BERE
JERTFIB R HEMEE

VA SE PR NGB 2 (RIS RE 55

HEERBRINARBEZ
EEER

B ER R EMEEEREZ
SR EE
BEREEREMEEREBZ
HHE

2021 2020

— B —E-TFE
+=A=+—8 +=—A=+—8
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FAT
4,463,482 4,966,655
779,806 458,770
1,951,019 1,948,454
723,055 563,443
60,143,187 54,913,063
1,060,757 915,668
1,378,335 2,244,892
43,109,311 41,185,231
389,796 327,709
31,121,055 32,505,412
145,119,803 140,029,297
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P 35 3R S B R

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Determination of expected credit losses
The Group adopts the approach below in determining ECL on

35. A EE o)

(a) GERMER &)
(vii) EE S S ST
REBEHNTHHRIARBE BB

financial instruments in accordance with HKFRS 9: SHAFEIRETSM T AEEEZE
B8

Component Definition

A EE

Probability of The probability at a point in time that a counterparty will default, calibrated over up to 12 months from

default (“PD”) the reporting date (Stage 1) or over the lifetime of the product (Stage 2 and Stage 3) and incorporating

the impact of forward-looking economic assumptions that have an effect on credit risk, such as
property prices indices, unemployment rates and GDP forecasts.
The PD is estimated at a point in time which means it will fluctuate in line with the economic cycle.
The term structure of the PD is based on statistical models, calibrated using historical data and
adjusted to incorporate forward-looking economic assumptions.

BRISAE RHEFREERMGEONHE M/‘EE BEmEABMERZ 1288 (F—RR) (EmEmAR(EZ
FEERMEZRR)  THAHEERREXNTZENARMEERINTE  NYEBEREY - REXLR
NAEERETRA -
%E,%’\Ji%iﬁﬁ#%flﬂ%?ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬂaHj BAE KRR EEEEE) o BANANENEREEIER
FEHER - FRE L BRI BE R IELERR

Loss given The percentage loss that is expected to arise on default, incorporating the impact of forward-looking

default (LGD”)

EBRHELE

economic assumptions where relevant, which represents the proportion of the contractual cash flows
due that the Group expects to receive.

The Group estimates LGD based on the history of recovery rates and considers the recovery of any
collateral that is integral to the financial asset, taking into account forward-looking economic
assumptions where relevant.

FHERRBR A DL (B AR AT 1T

BERRHTE)

REH RERAEHRAWER A OB
32

i1
‘J‘/
@/l B ©

Rt R R EERBATEEQERR - AEERBOWERNE L REAGFHELBRE - AE B
CeREENEAEZERR -

Exposure at
default (‘EAD”)

BRI R

146 Fubon Bank & #R4R1T

The expected balance sheet exposure at the time of default, taking into account the expected change
in exposure over the lifetime of the exposure. This incorporates the impact of drawdowns of
committed facilities, repayments of principal and interest, amortization and prepayments, together
with the impact of forward-looking economic assumptions where relevant.

REXNKOTEPEE | BERERAE (Et RERAEPRRNRDERAZES)  HhaEeREER
E - EEADNMAE - BEMENFENZE - ARBBAEESBERENZE

ﬁ



35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) Determination of expected credit losses (continued)

ECLs are measured at the present value of all expected cash
shortfalls.

The estimate of expected cash shortfalls is determined by
multiplying the PD with LGD and EAD.

Forward looking economic assumptions are incorporated into
the PD, LGD and EAD where relevant and where they influence
credit risk, such as property price indices, unemployment rate
and GDP amongst others. These assumptions are incorporated
using the Group’s most likely forecast for a range of
macroeconomic assumptions. These forecasts are determined
using all reasonable and supportable information, which
includes both internally developed forecasts and those available
externally, and are consistent with those used for budgeting,
forecasting and capital planning.

To account for the potential non-linearity in credit losses,
multiple forward-looking scenarios are incorporated into the
range of reasonably possible outcomes for all material
portfolios, both in respect of determining the PD, LGD and EAD
and in determining the overall expected credit loss amounts.

The Group considered the impact of COVID-19 pandemic on
the forecast of economic indices in different scenarios that
would impact the PD and LGD when determining the ECL at
the end of the reporting period. During the years ended 31
December 2021 and 2020, the Group’s offered certain relief
measures to its customers in form of principal payment holiday
and trade facility extensions in responses to COVID-19
pandemic. The modification of contractual terms solely under
these relief measures is not considered as credit-impaired
immediately. The delay on principal payment under these relief
measures would not by itself being considered as past due,
which would indicate that credit risk of the financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A 35 3R S PR

35. A ER (o)

(a) EEEMERE (&)
(viil) RIS S EEE (8)

FRHEEEHEUTAERRSTREL
HREAE -

IR S ZRMMAE B BREQHA
K ERHERRRIAHEORRAER
RMEE °

AIEMRERREMABOIRE 2
IR T R KRB A HE (e MBI & &
ZEERR - WEANEERE  KEX
MEERARE) ZEBRREALTEH
H— RN EBEERRNZE A LN TR
AN - ZEFTRAERAEAIELA
&R E R (B A EDE L TR K S
ERIRLEVTRR) MEEE - WHEE - 1|
A RERGBIPTAE B

Rt LEEBENEEFGIELE - %
EREEESERAMEEREGNE
BRI REERBEN  BRETEOHA
R BHBEKRERBORBAE - AR
EERRHEEERSE -

REEARERRNBHEEHER
AEBE EE 2019 MRESHE IS E
TRER THLEREEANE - K
1SR NAE RIELNIBLRE - RE
BT —FRZIFTZFF+ZA=T
—HIEFE - BREH2019BRESH
BE AEBRERFPRESTERE
i BREABIPLRERZEIHETLA
HIRR - ERBEZEEREBIERE K
HAERRERAEERE - BEZE
BRBHEEEZ N AR TEHER
B RABERERIAENEERR
SR} AP S I

Annual Report 2021 £ 147



-

P 35 3R S B R

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers

35. A EE o)

The credit quality of advances to customers can be analysed as

follows:

Neither past due nor impaired
Past due but not impaired
Impaired

Of which:

Gross advances to customers that are
neither past due nor impaired
— Grade 1: Pass
— Grade 2: Special mention

148  Fubon Bank & FBER1T

I AR A
CEHE L ERE
ERE

He
Wi s R E
BEEREE
-F— BB
-EH - Bx

(a) EERMRER (&)

(ix) BEFERZFEEESR

BEPERZEEERASAT

31 December

31 December

2021 2020
—B-—F —E-FBHF
+=A=+—AH +=—A=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FET
59,805,801 54,651,069
374,751 450,721
458,219 482,883
60,638,771 55,584,673
58,813,097 53,745,824
992,704 905,245
59,805,801 54,651,069




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. IR EIE (0
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EEEKREE®)
(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued) (ix) BEFERZEEEZRE(E)
The following tables sets out information about the credit quality TREVEFERZEEBEZEHNE
of advances to customers. Unless specifically indicated, the £l o BREFRIZTRAYIN KPS FEIEET
amounts in the tables represent gross carrying amounts. HAKE o
31 December 2021
“g--£+-fA=1-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
12EARESEEER  FEETRNZERHCERE FETRNRNESHEERR ag
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest

5% AR N JEst S 5% AR N JEstAS
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
Fin Fin Tin Fhn Fin FiEn TiEn T

Pass Bl 57,181,830 59,747 1,824,917 3214 - - 59,006,747 62,961
Special mention Bix - - 1,173,804 2419 - - 1,173,804 2,419
Substandard R - - - - 207,440 - 227,440 -
Doubtful g - - - - 117,861 - 117,861 -
Loss [EVS - - - - 112,919 - 112,919 -
Gross carrying amount EREE 57,181,830 59,747 2,998,721 5,633 458,220 - 60,638,771 65,380
Less: Impairment allowances  J5 : JilER& & (165,481) - (78,061) - (252,042) - (495,584) -
Carrying amount FHE 57,016,349 59,747 2,920,660 5,633 206,178 - 60,143,187 65,380
31 December 2020
ZERCEETCA=TH
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

PEANESEEEE  FRETRMAGERGEEE GETRNIERHEESR &8
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
L% FEEHHIE %2 il L% FEEHHIE ¥ JERFIE

HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
TR TERL TERL TR TR TERL TERL TR

Pass Ba 53,041,116 53,399 960,022 590 - - 54,001,138 53,989
Special mention i - - 1,100,652 2,753 - - 1,100,652 2,753
Substandard P - - - - 130,056 - 130,066 -
Doubtful B - - - - 362,827 - 362,827 -
Loss Bx - - - - - - - _
Gross carrying amount SRR 53,041,116 53,399 2,060,674 3,343 482,883 - 55584678 56,742
Less: Impairment allowances 15 : JiE&E (223,974) - (52,597) - (395,039) - (671,610) -
Carrying amount EuE 52,817,142 53,399 2,008,077 3,343 87,844 - 54913063 56,742
The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance REBRIEANSERDE2RMEBRN
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for BRSO BHIESELETETHLE -

reporting to the HKMA.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

P 35 3R S B R

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

150

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(ix) Credit quality of advances to customers (continued)

()

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past
due but not impaired is as follows:

35. A EE o)

(a) EERMRER (&)
(ix) BEFERCEEEE(E)

EEBELERE TP ERRRINT
e

31 December 31 December

2021 2020
—E-—F —ETF
+=HA=+—~H +ZR=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET FET
Gross advances to customers that are BEEETEREY
past due but not impaired EEENRE
— Overdue 3 months or less —-mE= AT 329,979 441,021
— Overdue 6 months or less but over 3 months - 1 HA7 <& A s
ATHE=EAN L 44,772 2,456
— Overdue 1 year or less but over 6 months —EA—F AT
MEASMEA A £ = 7,244
374,751 450,721
Advances to customers that would be past due or impaired R-BE-—F+-A=+—H ' HIER

had the terms not been modified amounted to HK$9,086,000
as at 31 December 2021 (2020: HK$11,205,000).

Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances
to customers

The following tables set out the credit analysis for financial
instruments other than advances to customers. The tables
below analyse the financial instruments by their rating under the
Group’s loan classification system or credit rating designation
based on Standard & Poor’s rating or their equivalents,
whichever is appropriate. Unless specifically indicated, the
amount in the tables represent gross carrying amount.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

()

TFiE .JEDJ%EQHWEWEZ%)EE
e 9,086,000 T (ZE_8F :
11,205,000 7T) °

BEFERMICERMIAZEEER

Ti%ﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ%%’wwl\z/i\@lﬂz
EEDH - TREBBEAEEBRDBAR
FIETRRHRSUAREL B 2 FHAREE
&WFEZ SHRREREE - REETR
HEeBMTAEELASW « BREFRIFTAI

RPSERIEREAAHE -



35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MR EME

35. A ER (o)

(a) EERMRER (&)
X BFEZUNCERMIACES

to customers (continued) BE(E)
Cash and short-term funds B NElES
31 December 2021
ZB--E+ZfA=1-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
REANEREESE  FEETRNZHENGEFE GETRMINEHGCEFR a5
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
%2 JEtHIS % JERT RIS, L JEtHS % JERT RIS,
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn TER TiEn TiEn TiEn TER TiEn
AA-to AA+ AA-ZE AAY 97117 - - - - - 77117 -
A-to A+ A-ZEA+ 1,654,302 59 - - - - 1,654,302 59
Lower than A- ALAT 548,244 87 - - - - 548,244 87
Unrated R 1,283,932 - - - - - 1,283,932 -
Gross carrying amount RRSS 4,463,595 146 - - - - 446359 146
Less: Impairment allowances  J5, : Ji{ER& & (113) - - - - - (113) -
Carying amount FEE 4,463,482 146 - - - - 4463482 146
31 December 2020
i S5 g e
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total
PEANESEEEE  FRETRMAGERGEEE GETRNIERHEESR &8
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
L% FEEHHIE %2 il L% FEEHHIE ¥ JERFIE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL TAL TAL AT AT TAL TAL AT
AA-to AA+ AA-EMA 570,668 1 - - - - 570,668 1
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 2,340,070 209 - - - - 2,340,070 209
Lower than A- AUT 1,314,748 317 - - - - 1,314,748 317
Unrated S 742,129 - - - - - 742,129 -
Gross carrying amount BEAE 4,967,615 527 - - - - 4967615 527
Less: Impairment allowances 15 : JiE&E (960) - - - - - (960) -
Carrying amount EmE 4,966,655 527 - - - - 4,966,655 521
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. IR EIE (o)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EEEKRERE®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances x) BEFEFUIIZERMTIAZEE
to customers (continued) BE (&)
Balances with banks and other financial institutions R7T[RIZE R EM E g s i ek
31 December 2021
“8--F£+-A=1-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

12EARESEEER  FEETRNZHRECERE FETRNRNESEEFR ag
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
xé RIS r& RIS, %7 IR r& FEZHAIS.
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000
TAn TAn TEn TAn TAn TAn TEn TAn
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 600,000 240 - - - - 600,000 240
Lower than A- ADAT 180,000 67 - - - - 180,000 67
Gross carrying amount FRes 780,000 307 - - - - 780,000 307
Less: Impairment alowances 5, : B (194) - - - - - (194) =
Carrying amount FEE 779,806 307 - - - - 779,806 307

31 December 2020
ZEZREIZA=T-R
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

PREANEREESE  FEETRMZEBHEESE FETANZEEHEEEE 8%
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
%2 g ¥ JERFIE %2 g b JERTHIE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TAL TAL TAL TEL TAL TAL TEL
A-to A+ A-EA+ 458,885 2,99 - - - - 458,885 2,998
Lower than A- AUT - - - - - - - -
Gross carrying amount FEes 458,385 2,998 - - - - 458,885 2,998
Less: Impairment allowances 15 : JiE&E (115) - - - - - (119) -
Carrying amount EmE 458,770 2,998 - - - - 458,770 2,998
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances

to customers (continued)

Trade bills

Gross carrying amount REEE
Less: Impaiment alowances 5, : B
Carrying amount BHE

Gross carmying amount FEeE
Less: Impairment alowances  J§i : BlEEE
Carrying amount EEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R S PR

35. A ER (o)

(a) EERMRER (&)
X BFEZUNCERMIACES

BE (&)
GEE
31 December 2021
Z8z-F+2A=t-8
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

REANEREESE  FEETRNZHENGEFE GETRMINEHGCEFR a5
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
%2 JEtHIS % JERT RIS, L JEtHS % JERT RIS,
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TiEn TR TR TR TiEn
1,064,294 1 - - - - 1,064,294 1
(3,537) - - - - - (3,537) -
1,060,757 1 - - - - 1,060,757 1

31 December 2020
“FCEFTCAZT-A
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

PEARNEREEEE  FRETRMABEEGEEE GETRNZEEHEESR &8
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
L% JEEHHIS %2 il L% JEEHHIS %) vl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR Tin TR TR TR Fitn TR TR
921,176 - - - - - 921,176 -
(5,508) - - - - - (5,508) -
915,668 - - - - - 915,668 -

All trade bills outstanding as at 31 December 2021 and 2020
are classified as “Pass” under the Group’s loan classification

system.

R_B-——FR=_FE-_FF+=-_A=+
—B - TENAEEREZBRREAE
EERSBHED A BB H -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances

to customers (continued)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost

35. A EE o)

(a) EERMRER (&)
X) BEEEZLUNZEBMIACEE
BE(E)
AR SR A58 2 (B R EE

31 December 2021

ZBT-FtoAzf-E
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

REAREREESE  FEETRNZHESGEFE GETRMZNEHGCEFR a5
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
%2 JEstAS % JERT RIS, g JEstAS % JERT RIS,
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000
TiEn TiEn iR TiEn TiEn Ti#n TER TiEn
AAA AAA 6,428,374 8,435 - - - - 6,428,374 8,435
AA-to AA+ AA-Z AA+ 10,107,111 34,568 - - - - 10,107,111 34,568
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 20,233,973 162,483 31,398 99 - - 20,265,371 162,582
Lower than A- A-UT 4,871,982 47117 102,886 1,130 - - 4,974,868 48,247
Unrated BT 1,388,912 7,457 - - - - 1388012 7,457
Gross carrying amount FRag 43,030,352 260,060 134,284 1,229 - - 43,164,636 261,289
Less: Imparment allowances  J5, : JilE& & (49,256) - (6,069) - - - (55,325) -
Carrying amount REE 42,981,096 260,060 128,215 1,229 - - 43109311 261,289

31 December 2020
“ECRETCR=T-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL

12-month ECL not credit-impaired credit-impaired Total

PEANESFEEE  FRETRMASERGEEE GETRNIERSEESR &8
Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest Principal interest
L% FEEHHIE %2 gl L% FEEHHIE ¥ JERHIE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT TAL TAL TAT AT TAL TAL TAT
ABA AAA 6,919,044 47,831 - - - - 6,919,044 47,837
AA-to A+ AA-Z AA 7,634,307 42,296 - - - - 7,634,307 42,296
A-to A+ A-ZA+ 21,082,686 161,725 - - - - 21,082,680 161,725
Lower than A- A-BIT 3,926,596 39,162 - - - - 3,926,596 39,162
Unrated B 1,707,650 11,148 - - - - 1,707,650 11,148
Gross carrying amount FEes 41,270,283 302,168 - - - - 41,270,283 302,168
Less: Impairment alowances  J5; : (A& (85,052) - - - - - (85,052) -
Carrying amount FEE 41,185,231 302,168 - - - - 41185231 302,168
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R 35 4R 5 P
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. IR EIE (0
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EEEKREE®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances xX) BEFERUSZERMIAZEE
to customers (continued) BE(E)
Credit related commitments and contingencies HEEHRHFAIERSAEH
31 December 2021
ZE--F+ZA=+-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL not credit-impaired ~ credit-impaired Total
128ARES FEETRN2E FETRHZH
FEER BHEEFE RUGEFR ot
Principal Principal Principal Principal
biNc & & X
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TR THER THER TR
Pass A 31,075,187 432,327 - 31,507,514
Special mention o)z - 3,337 - 3,337
Gross amount REE%E 31,075,187 435,664 = 31,510,851
Impairment allowances (Note 24) ERE (131 24) (27,093) (6,057) - (33,150)
31 December 2020
RS+ A=1-H
Lifetime ECL Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL  not credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total
P2EANEE  FEEETRAZE FEETRNZH
EEEE BHEEFE  BHEEEB o]
Principal Principal Principal Principal
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET THL THL
Pass Bk 32,503,191 270,922 - 32,774,113
Special mention )i - 59,008 - 59,008
Gross amount R 32,503,191 329,930 - 32,833,121
Impairment allowances (Note 24) ERE (F3E24) (34,465) (10,802) - (45,267)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. A EE o)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EEEKRERE®)
(x) Credit quality of financial instruments other than advances x) BEFEFUIIZERMTIAZEE

to customers (continued) BE (&)
Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets is AEEREEAREBEZEERRAER
managed in the same way as the Group manages its credit risk ZHR BEIRESMEEREELZE
under corporate lending, with the exposure to the issuer BER - HBTH2AESSINEFA
controlled under the overall lending limit to the customer group. PR H R EEERE - NIZELER 2
Analysis of investment securities by credit rating designation, SEAEAES AR 2 ST AE R B RE 1
that are not disclosed in other notes to these financial EETREIRER LR ETZO M (I E
statements, based on Standard & Poor’'s ratings or their R EMEREROEMHTRE) AT -

equivalents, is as follows:

31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E-—F —ETF
+=A=+—8 +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
TERT FET
Trading assets BEXZRZEE
AA-to AA+ AA- F AA+ 1,951,019 1,948,454
There were no overdue debt securities held by the Group as at REBR-_ZE-_—F+-_A=+—HBI
31 December 2021 (2020: Nil). AHEEDONEEEE (S5
') -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(a) EERMER &)
(xi) FEREYE
TERERESBIARSRANEDHR
(BB ER S MR SRS R -

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation
The following tables show reconciliations from the opening to
the closing balance of the impairment allowances by class of
financial instruments at transaction level.

Advances to customers BEFEH
2021
—E--F
Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total
128ARESE FEETRN2E FETRHZH
FEEE RHEERSE RAEERSR k)
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
THET THET THER THER
At 1 January ®—HA—H 223,974 52,597 395,039 671,610
Transfer to lifetime ECL BREFETRE
not credit-impaired 2HEHEEEE (5,399) 5,399 - -
Transfer to 12-month EGL BZREANEHEESSR 9,873 (9,873) - -
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit- BZZETRE
impaired 2HREHEEEE (9,059) (1,404) 10,463 -
New financial assets originated or R4 SEA Z e RERE
purchased and further lending LiE—SET 83,442 36,744 - 120,186
Repayments B (63,776) (7,924) - (71,700)
Write-offs isH = = (444,159) (444,159)
Net remeasurement of RERE ST EFE
impairment allowances (BREELAE)
(including exchange adjustments) (73,574) 2,522 290,699 219,647
At 31 December (Note 17(a)) RtZA=+—HB(Ht17@) 165,481 78,061 252,042 495,584
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MR EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. IR EIE (o)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERBERE )
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) HERELR(E)
Advances to customers (continued) BEFEH (&)
2020
“T-TF
Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total
2EANES FEETRHZE FETRN2H
EEEE EBHEEEHE EHEEEE ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL T T TEL
At 1 January ®—A—H 91,916 35,177 160,795 287,888
Transfer to lifetime ECL HEEEETRA
not credit-impaired 2 HEHEEEE (3,008) 3,008 - -
Transfer to 12-month ECL #T 12{] ARELEEEE 21,314 (21,314) - -
Transfer to lifetime ECL credit- BEEETRM
impaired P HEHEEER (1,081) - 1,081 -
New financial assets originated or B4 SIEE A 2 14 REBE
purchased and further lending LiE—SET 145,463 21,857 - 167,320
Repayments B (34,595) (10,516) - (45,111)
Write-offs sy - - (23,870) (23,870)
Net remeasurement of RERB BN ETFE
impairment allowances (BREERAR)
(including exchange adjustments) 3,965 24,385 257,033 285,383
At 31 December (Note 17(a)) RTZA=+—8HF17@) 223,974 52,597 395,039 671,610
The contractual amount outstanding on advances to customers BHE—_Z-—F+-_A=+—HILFE
that were written off during the year ended 31 December 2021 RIS ENETIN T RS 2 BREFER R
and that are still subject to enforcement activity is HK$444.2 B8 A #) 4 %8 5 444,200,000 L ( =
million (2020: HK$23.9 million). T -F4F : 23,900,000 7T) °
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(a) EERMRER (&)
(xi) WEREYHE(E)
LB 85 A58 2 (BT 5

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued)
Debt securities measured at amortized cost

2021
—E--F
Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total
12ARESE FEEFRNZE FETRNZE
FEER FHEEER EHEEER k]
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
THET THET THER THER
At 1 January ®—A—H 85,052 - - 85,052
Transfer to lifetime ECL BEFEETRE
not credit-impaired 2HEREEEE (944) 944 - -
New financial assets originated or BRESBAZTEREE
purchased and further lending RiE—FET 14,662 - - 14,662
Repayment B3 (15,962) - - (15,962)
Net remeasurement of RERE SN EFE
impairment allowances (REERAE)
(including exchange adjustments) (33,552) 5,125 - (28,427)
At 31 December NM=—A=1t—-8 49,256 6,069 - 55,325
2020
e S X3
Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total
2EANES FEETRNZE FETRN2H
EEEE EHEERE EHEEER ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT TET TET
At 1 January ®—R—H 41,131 - - 41,131
New financial assets originated or FESBAZHCREE
purchased and further lending RE—FER 22,370 - - 22,370
Repayment BN (18,560) - - (18,560)
Net remeasurement of REREZEMIEFE
impairment allowances (BYEELAR)
(including exchange adjustments) 40,111 - - 40,111
At 31 December W+=ZA=+—8 85,052 - - 85,052
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Others

At 1 January

New financial instruments originated or
purchased and further lending

Repayments
Net remeasurement of
impairment allowances

(including exchange adjustments)

At 31 December

Of which:
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and

other financial institutions

Trade bills

Credit related commitments and

contingencies

Fubon Bank & #BER1T

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued)

m—HA—H

REZBAZHERIA
RE—FER

&

RERBLENTEFR
(BRELHE)

R+=A=1—H
e
ReREHES
BITREREM
SREBLES
HEZE
BEEEHE AL
PEENEE

35. A EE o)

(a) EERMRER (&)
(xi) FERELE(E)
P2

2021
—EC--F
Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total

REAAEE HFEEFRNEZE FEFRHZH

FEFE BHEEER BHEEESR k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FER TET TET
41,048 10,802 - 51,850
3,844 - - 3,844
(6,589) - - (6,589)
(7,372) (4,745) - (12,117)
30,937 6,057 - 36,994
113 - - 113
194 - - 194
3,537 - - 3,537
27,093 6,057 - 33,150
30,937 6,057 - 36,994




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MR EME
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. IR EIE (0
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EEEKREE®)
(xi) Impairment allowances reconciliation (continued) (xi) WEREEHER(E)
Others (continued) A (&)
2020
e Sl 515
Lifetime ECL not Lifetime ECL
12-month ECL credit-impaired  credit-impaired Total
12EARES FEETRMZE FEETRN2H
EEEE BHEERE BHEERE ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL TR L FEL
At 1 January R—A—H 19,852 5,263 - 25,115
New financial instruments originated or BASEA &R T A
purchased and further lending LE—FER 6,583 - - 6,583
Repayments B (3,555) - - (3,555)
Net remeasurement of REREENEFE
impairment allowances (REERAR)
(including exchange adjustments) 18,168 5,539 - 23,707
At 31 Decermber R+=ZA=+—H 41,048 10,802 - 51,850
Of which: Hep:
Cash and short-term funds ReRaHEs 960 - - 960
Balances with banks and RITRIERE A
other financial institutions SRIMEERS 115 - - 115
Trade bils HEEE 5,508 - - 5,508
Credit related commitments and REERMAE
contingencies R AR 34,465 10,802 - 45,267
41,048 10,802 - 51,850
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RGN
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. A EE o)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) GERMER &)

(xii) Collateral and other credit enhancements
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows:

Fair value of collateral and other HTINEMEEMFEZ
credit enhancements held against B R MEMEERA
financial assets that are: Bt N FEE
— Neither past due nor impaired - W EEm ARk R (E
— Past due but not impaired - B AW ERE
— Impaired - BRE

(xiii) Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained
At 31 December 2021, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group amounted to
HK$12,000,000 (2020: HK$11,800,000) which is included in
“Accrued interest and other assets” in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

During the year, the Group also took possession on properties
that were held as collateral against impaired advances to
customers. As the relevant impaired advances to customers
have not been written-off at the end of the reporting periods,
these properties are not recognized as assets in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The market value
of these properties is HK$17,900,000 (2020: Nil) as of 31
December 2021.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
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(xii) #E47 m Rk HAEE R T

REREEMBEZERARREMEE
R At A FEENT

31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E-—F —ETF
t=A=+-B +=ZA=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’000
THERT FET
67,568,839 64,863,932
930,116 957,526
98,155 3,793
68,597,110 65,825,251

(xiii) EMBzEARREMEERAEE

W_Z-_—F+-_A=+—8 &%
BErROEERBRBERBHEMBE
E#E /12,000,000 T(ZE = F
% : 11,800,000 L) - BASEETA
REBIISIRR R R [ JEET A B R H A
BE]-

FR - AEBIKEEASEEFRE

ERREARMSENERSR - ANAH
%ﬁﬂﬁ%m&ﬂﬁ%,ﬁﬂiﬁraﬂimﬁ :
ILZEMERB LGS PR K P
REEE -BHE-Z-_—F+=-A=+
—H - ZEWE 2 T{E A 17,900,000 %
TL(ZFZFF ) -

WEIHEERRTALE - B 2RIE
15 P DA AR EE 2 (B8 ©
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. IR EIE (0

(b) MIZEMRER

(b) Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from the statement of financial
position or structural positions. The Group transacts in the money
market, foreign exchange market, equity market and capital market
giving rise to market risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result
of the execution of customers’ orders, and market making activities,
and offsetting transactions taken in order to hedge the Group’s
open position. The Group does not engage in significant proprietary
trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group’s
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board has
delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”). This
committee articulates the interest rate view of the Group and
decides on future business strategy with respect to interest rates. It
also reviews and sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk
management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined
for each financial instrument and include limits on product volume,
gross and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market
limits, stop loss limits and risk position limits. These limits are
reviewed and endorsed by the ALCO and approved by the Board at
least annually. The regular limit monitoring is performed daily and the
result is reported to the ALCO members. The risk exposures are
also reported to the RC at least monthly.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group’s business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures to
market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
rate and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily
over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange
traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these
and other positions.

MZRBEENAMEEMSRERBRZ 2R/
TE BEESF INEAH  BREREMT
ETE  RMBRRARKEEEEE - K
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EIHELHEEAEER S

miEREREEZ BERBRENMEAER
BERRMBIAEERSRTARSESR
RIEFTS] R 2 R o

Exghi RELEATSRRERE ZBX

BREERERREEE EFSCHHE
*fﬁm%—ﬂ EREZEIRTEERRBZER
e 2,\5’%;!}'&“2}5%.;1%@?%*”2
i‘E/EJJ MIRTE A B AR SRR A R ES o i,\ 2
D= &%‘Jiﬁﬁﬁﬂlﬁﬁﬁﬁ@%%ﬂ BEEH
BREGEK -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

164

(b) Market risk management (continued)

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (“VAR”). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result of
movements in market rates and prices over a specified time horizon
and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the historical
simulation method as the means to estimate the statistical
confidence level.

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits with
other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the
Group applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis and stress testing,
both on individual portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated
positions to assess the potential impact on the Group’s earnings as
a result of extreme movements in market prices.

() Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk
At 31 December 2021, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$8.8 million lower (2020: HK$6.5 million lower).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5%
against other currencies, with all other variables held constant,
the profit before tax for the year would have been HK$8.8
million higher (2020: HK$6.5 million higher).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (‘PVBP”). PVBP is a sensitivity test
to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest
rate positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test on interest rate movement
based on HKMA instructions. At 31 December 2021 and 2020,
the interest rate upward or downward movement would not
result in a material profit movement.

Equity risk

At 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group has no equity
position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
equity price would have no impact on the Group.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

U]

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Group’s foreign currency position arises from the
Group’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending and
deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the Treasury
Investment Division. The Treasury Investment Division monitors
these foreign currency exposures and minimizes foreign
currency asset and liability mismatch by entering into foreign
currency spot and forward transactions. Market Risk
Management Department monitors those outstanding foreign
currency positions on a daily basis and report to the ALCO
regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
Interest rate risk is managed by the Treasury Investment
Division within limits approved by the Board, including interest
rate gap limits. The Group also uses interest rate swaps and
other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the
ALCO.

At 31 December 2021, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market interest
rates movement would result in a decrease in earnings over the
next 12 months of HK$312 milion (2020: HK$323 million
decrease), but increase in economic value of HK$386 million
(2020: HK$559 million increase); while an increase in USD
market interest rates of movement would result in a decrease in
earnings over the next 12 months of HK$209 million (2020:
HK$146 million decrease), or a decrease in economic value of
HK$34 million (2020: HK$163 million increase).

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates
movement would result in an increase in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$312 million (2020: HK$323 million increase),
but decrease in economic value of HK$386 million (2020:
HK$559 million decrease); while a decrease in USD market
interest rates of movement would result in an increase in
earnings over the next 12 months of HK$209 million
respectively (2020: HK$146 million increase), or an increase in
economic value of HK$34 million (2020: HK$163 million
decrease).
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

166

(b) Market risk management (continued)

@)

(ii)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Equity risk

At 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Group holds a small
portfolio of non-trading listed equity securities. As such, any
movement in the equity price would have insignificant impact
on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments and
uses the applicable price/earnings ratio and other market data
for similar listed companies adjusted to reflect specific
circumstances of the issues or the net assets value reported by
the management of the investee companies to determine the
fair value of the investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair
value of these unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note

32(ai).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both years 2021 and 2020.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group’s foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by the Treasury Investment Division
within limits approved by the Board. The Group has no
structural foreign currency positions as at 31 December 2021
and 2020. The Group seeks to match closely its foreign
currency denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in
the same currencies.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(b) TIHZEMERE (&)

(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) E¥RBEDH(E)
The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk TRITANBEHARZEER R E
at the end of the reporting period: R

(b) Market risk management (continued)

31 December 2021
—E-—f%+=-A=+—H

us Other foreign
Dollars currencies
(Equivalent in HK$°000) (FHRATEHE) Epv Hth spi
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds HehEiEe 1,348,049 367,200
Derivative financial instruments PTAESRMIA 313,815 16,499
Advances to customers ZEER 11,286,714 2,724,713
Trade bills HEZR 1,060,757 -
Accrued interest and other assets R B R EMEE 899,597 21,404
Debt securities measured LA SHPK AN T2 2 (B
at amortized cost A 29,245,508 1,162,882
Equity securities designated at BENAFEEE
fair value through other REMEEKGE
comprehensive income 2 PRANE A 69,989 619,033
Fixed assets EEEE - 14
Spot assets REEE 44,224,429 4,911,745
LIABILITIES aE
Deposits and balances of banks and RITRIZE R E M S mikiE
other financial institutions AT A 7,148,947 244,682
Deposits from customers EPER 24,789,212 4,846,149
Certificates of deposit issued BBITERE 3,855,098 -
Derivative financial instruments TSI A 369,220 14,882
Other liabilities Hith g 603,656 24,730
Spot liabilities BEEE 36,766,133 5,130,443
Net on-balance sheet position BEEERAGETE 7,458,296 (218,698)
Off-balance sheet position BEABRINESR
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INESTEEH) (4,860,873) 209,964
Net aggregate position BERRE 2,597,423 (8,734)
Credit commitments and DO EE 2 EERER
other contingent liabilities in HithRAEE
foreign currencies 844,325 193,536
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(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued)

(Equivalent in HK$’000)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other financial

institutions
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers
Trade bills
Accrued interest and other assets
Debt securities measured
at amortized cost
Equity securities designated at
fair value through other
comprehensive income

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments

Other liabilities

Spot liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative contracts
Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and

other contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

35. A EE o)

(b) MIBEMERE (&)
(i) E¥ERBRIT(E)

31 December 2020
—ETF+ZA=+—H

us Other foreign
Dollars currencies
(FBTEHE) eV HAbsME
BE
HeMEiEe 2,009,895 243,696
IRITRIZE R EM S mE
iR - 458,770
PTESmMTA 69,890 55,433
EFER 10,037,316 2,337,874
EERE 856,073 59,595
FERTF B R EMEE 1,736,569 70,264
LA SHPK AN T2 2 B
EH 28,465,907 2,043,788
EENRATFEE
REMEEKETE
R AFE H 79,381 1,124,498
REEE 43,255,031 6,393,918
=1
IRITRIZE R EM S s
PREEQNE 7 8,581,345 768,658
ERPER 21,591,157 5,482,680
BBITFRE 1,469,851 -
B TELE S 1,544,626 -
PTHESRMTA 1,022,288 51,165
=N 583,942 123,850
REAE 34,793,209 6,426,353
EEEBRABRERE 8,461,822 (32,435)
BEAGBERINEE
INEDTE B K (6,711,708) 615,908
HWIEEFE 1,750,114 583,473
DONEEE 2 EEAER
HthRAREE
558,777 782,487




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A 35 3R S PR

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(b) TIBEMERE (&)

(iii) FIZRER DA
TRIRNIBEBRT B EEEBER
BRI BEENE R RERF S EE
ERAMSER - BERSTERBEH
EERENRRTESREMTRARA L

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(iii) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures
The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
end of the reporting period. Actual repricing dates may differ

from the contractual dates owing to prepayments and the

exercise of options.

B -

31 December 2021

Z§=-§f2Azt-A
3 months
Average or less Over Over
effective (include 3 months to 1 year to Over Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) 1 year Syears  5years bearing
ZEAHNUT
¥4 (B =@EAULE -FHL
ERA= aE  aEEs) E-F BRF  EENE FitE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
TR ThR TEL TR TET TR
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds Ry hESEs 0.25% 4,463,482 2,379,682 - = - 2,083,800
Balances with banks and other ~ HTAZREM S
financial institutions HiEgs 0.34% 779,806 779,806 - - - -
Trading assets BERSEREE 0.15% 1,951,019 1,951,019 - = - =
Derivative financial instruments fTESRIA N/A 1@ 723,055 - - - - 723,055
Advances to customers EPER 234% 60,143,187 57,949,180 1,467,100 519,127 1,355 206,425
Trade bills BEZR 0.92% 1,060,757 937,441 123,316 - - -
Debt securities measured at DA S
amortized cost LEBES 204% 43109311  7,095257 6,631,023 23205424 6,175,607 2,000
Other assets EfpERE 282% 5,884,262 39,415 - - - 5844847
118,114,879 71,131,800 8,221,439 23,724,551 6,176,962 8,860,127
LIABILITIES aff
Deposits and balances of banks ~ F{TAZ R EM 25
and other financial institutions Wik FH R 0.36% 8,378,889 7,141,706 1,054,961 = - 182,222
Deposits from customers RERER 0.58% 84,420,922 71,050,198 12,896,299 55,656 - 418,769
Trading liabilties LHEE L EE 0.16% 1,951,043 1,951,043 = = = =
Certificates of deposit issued BE{TRFHE 1.84% 3,860,688 2,362,903 1,009,355 488,430 - -
Debt securities issued BERTERES 042% 2,062,439 350,811 1,711,628 - - -
Derivative financial instruments TESRITE N/A RiER 399,267 - - - - 399,267
Lease liabilties HEEE 2.80% 40,893 1,626 490 38,777 - -
Other liabifies AR NA TER 2,249,110 - - - - 2,249,110
103,363,251 82,858,287 16,672,733 582,863 - 3,249,368
Interest rate sensitivity gap FEYREZE (11,726,487)  (8,451,294) 23,141,688 6,176,962

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note
16(c) includes further information on the remaining maturity of
derivatives by notional amount.

TEEBTARAFEEEIIRR - K
E16(0) BIERABESBEAMITET AR
PHREIREE— P ER -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I AMER»

(b) TIEEAMRER (&)
(i) FIZ=EBRD A (1)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(iii) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued)

31 December 2020

“ECEETA=t-H
3 months
Average or less Over Over
effective (include 3 months to 1 yearto Over  Non-interest
interest rate Total overdue) 1 year 5 years 5 years bearing
ZEARKMUT
aes (B ZEARUE —FHE
Tk gE  anEs) i3 FR¥  BFNE TtE
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
THL FiEn THL ThEr AT THL
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 021% 4966655 3725489 - - - 1241166
Balances with banks and other BOREREMSR
financial institutions KBS 300% 458,770 458,770 - - - -
Trading assets BERSRBEE 001% 1948454 1948454 = - = -
Derivative financial instruments (TESBTE NA @R 563,443 - - - - 563,443
Advances to customers XFER 239% 54913063  53230,893 952,269 632,625 1,138 96,138
Trade bills HEZRE 1.19% 915,668 779,723 135945 - - -
Debt securities measured at DA EZ
amortized cost BRES 2.33% 41,185,231 7,006,884 8,670,320 19,549,199 5,956,828 2,000
Other assets AtEE 2.26% 7,372,400 82,251 581 - - 7,289,568
112,323,684 67,232,464 9,759,115 20,181,824 5957,966 9,192,315
LIABILITIES af
Deposits and balances of banks ~ SITAEREM SR
and other financial institutions R ERRER 068% 10041639 8532199 1,378,822 - - 130,618
Deposits from customers XPEEHR 062% 76538430 66,855,463 9,169,497 179,083 - 334,387
Trading liabilties RHEETER 001% 1948454 1,948,454 - - - -
Certficates of deposit issued BEITRAE 249% 4167874 1565262 321248 2,281,364 - -
Debt securities issued BEIEEES 1.25% 1,544,626 695723 848903 - - -
Derivative financial instruments (TESBIE N/A TR 1,080,890 - - - - 1,080,890
Lease liabilfies HERR 2.92% 58,398 5729 17211 34,715 743 -
Other liabilties EfbaE NA FER 2216143 - - - - 2,216,143
97,596,454 79,602,830 11,735,681 2,495,162 743 3,762,038
Interest rate sensitivity gap FlEgREEE (12,370,366) (1,976,566) 17,686,662 5,957,223

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values. Note
16(c) includes further information on the remaining maturity of
derivatives by notional amount.

TEEBRTARAFEEEYIRR - K
E16(0) BIERABESBEAMITET AR
HREREE— P ER -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(c) FHENMERRERE

(c) Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group’s
ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at
contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply
with the statutory liquidity maintenance ratio, and to make new loans
and investments as opportunities arise.

The Group has a Liquidity Risk Management Policy which covers
the Group’s liquidity risk management strategy, a mechanism to
identify, measure, monitor and control liquidity risks, and also the
Group’s contingency funding plan. The Group also has a Liquidity
Risk Management Guideline which covers risk measurement, risk
reporting and operational requirements in implementing the Groups’
liquidity management strategy. The policy and guideline are both
reviewed by the ALCO. The policy and guideline are approved by
the RC and the ALCO respectively.

The RC reviews and approves the Group’s risk appetite statement
at least annually. The Group’s liquidity risk management strategy is
to maintain a healthy liquidity position with adequate stock of liquid
assets, well-diversified funding structure relying on a broad customer
deposit portfolio with prudent loan-to-deposits ratio and money
market funding ratio to support the Group’s liquidity needs under
both normal and stressed conditions.

It is the responsibility of the management to ensure compliance with
local regulatory requirements and limits set by the RC. Liquidity is
managed on a daily basis by the Funding Desk Department. The
Funding Desk Department is responsible for ensuring that the Group
has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the funding
mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and to
minimise price and reinvestment rate risk in the case of a maturity
gap, and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding
and liquidity.

MEEE R E IR B AR R IR E RIAM 2
FrEMEEEZMREMneRBER 2
FoAHEEREAEERNEARPEE
A DBNESE 2 FFIRI - &2 Bk
BEER  ANEEERDUEEFLEMRTE
LREFERRKRERGHBARATEESN
Beh -

REB M REY IR R EIRRRREN S B
MENIE B B IR - B BTE - BENR
IR ED LR BB - DA B AN SR B A FE =
Baitd  AEBETA R IERAREIEE
5 RMEAEBEEERSMEEIERBARR
e - ElamRE LEEEXK - ZBER MiES
HHEERBZESEZ  UnhmRERE
BerEEABRERILE -

RERZEeELEFEELHEREENE
BIm AT o AR B Y RED 1 B IR AR S
ARRBEAETRNIRBEEFENRIFR
BUMRR - KEREZNEPERES KA
EEENEFLERERTERELENR
HETERERE  UXHASEELER R
BT T HORENEF K

EEENBE SHRETNOEERE ME
BEEERIMNRE - BELHNEAHREH
MREBEDETERE - BRI BERRLAE
EEEARABDECARNMALELD
ERAEEEZESHEGABRHRER - I
EEAEFHERRREERMERENEE
BRI EREET S ESTRMERREIE -
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

172

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored by
the ALCO and is reported to the RC on a regular basis. This process
includes:

maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;

— projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation
thereto;

— maintaining adequate intraday liquidity position and assessing
how the intraday liquidity profile will change in conditions of
stress;

— monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan to deposit ratios
against internal requirements;

— maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

— managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

— managing lending commitments to customers within pre-
determined management alert triggers;

— managing debt financing plans;

— monitoring depositor concentration in order to avoid undue
reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a
satisfactory overall funding mix;

— maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be taken
in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or other crises,
while minimizing adverse long-term implications for the
business; and

— managing liquidity on a legal entity and on a group basis.
Intragroup funding transactions are carried out at arm’s length
and treated in the same way as transactions with non-related
third parties and controlled within pre-determined management
alert triggers.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

35. A EE o)

(c)
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(c) HENMERRERE (&)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group’s overall
funding. The Group places considerable importance on the stability
of these deposits, which is achieved through the Group’s retail and
corporate banking activities and by maintaining depositor confidence
in the Group’s capital strength. In order to lengthen the duration of
the funding, the Group issues certificates of deposit with different
maturities from time to time. Interbank markets are also accessed
for the purposes of providing additional funding, maintaining a
regular presence in local money markets and optimising asset and
liability maturities.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid
assets, maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving
necessary funding capacity and contingency planning. The Group
manages liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash
and short-term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure
that short-term funding requirements are covered within prudential
levels. Debt securities held are marked to the market on daily basis
to ensure their market liquidity. The Group also adopts a funding
strategy that is to achieve diversification of funding by controlling the
concentration of top depositors, wholesale funding and reliance on
foreign exchange swap markets. Moreover, adequate standby
facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of
business.

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratio, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited to
the liquidity maintenance ratio, loan-to-deposits ratio, cumulative
cash flow gap and concentration of funding sources to measure and
analyze its liquidity risks. Financial Control Division is responsible for
measurement and monitoring of these liquidity metrics and reporting
to the ALCO regularly.

ESMNEERR
EPERBRAREERESNERES -
AEBHEERZSFERANREL - TS
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

174

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

The Group assesses and monitors the structure of balance sheet
and also the concentration of funding sources from time to time with
use of different risk metrics. During the year ended 31 December
2021:

—  Loan-to-deposits ratio was kept below 80% for the aggregate
position of all currencies and also not exceeding respective
management alert trigger levels for each significant lending
currency;

—  Core funding ratio was maintained above 125%;

— lIrrevocable undrawn lending commitments (for the purpose of
Liquidity Maintenance Ratio) were maintained not exceeding
HK$9.0 billion;

— Single depositor concentration was maintained below 5% of
total customer deposits;

—  Concentration of the top 10 depositors was maintained below
20% of total customer deposits;

—  Concentration of financial institution deposits was normally
maintained below 15% of total customer deposits;

- Swapped fund ratio (measuring reliance on foreign exchange
and/or currency swap markets) was maintained below 15%;

—  Wholesale funding was kept below 20% of total funding;

—  Certificates of deposit and other debt securities issued did not
exceed 10% of total customer deposits (including certificates of
deposit and other debt securities issued); and

— Intragroup funding was maintained at minimal level not
exceeding USD53 million.

Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means of
the core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to total
customer deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into
core deposits after taking into consideration of nature of deposits,
relationship history with customers and stability of customer’s total
balance. An alert trigger level is set on the core deposits ratio which
is monitored by the ALCO. Core deposits ratio was maintained
above 25% throughout the year ended 31 December 2021.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(c) RBMRBREE (&)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)

Loan to deposit ratio

The Group emphasizes the importance of customer deposits as a
source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate
against reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the loan-
to-deposits ratio is established and approved by the RC and
monitored by the ALCO. Management alert triggers are also set on
loan-to-deposits ratio for significant lending currencies and
monitored by the ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection
arising from on- and off-balance sheet items over a set of time
horizons on a regular basis to identify funding needs in specific time
buckets. The Group also regularly performs stress tests on its
liquidity position to ensure adequate liquidity is maintained at all
time. In the stress test, both on- and off-balance sheet items with a
cash flow impact are considered, with applicable hypothetical and
historical assumptions. Three stressed scenarios, namely an
institution-specific crisis scenario, a general market crisis scenario,
and a combined scenario are adopted with minimum survival period
defined pursuant to the HKMA’s Supervisory Policy Manual (“SPM”)
“Sound Systems and Controls for Liquidity Risk Management”.
Stress testing assumptions are reviewed and approved by the
ALCO regularly to ensure their continued appropriateness.

Liquidity Cushion

The Group maintains a stock of high-quality readily liquefiable assets
as a liquidity cushion against a range of stressed scenarios. The
eligible assets are unencumbered, low credit risk and low market
risk. The liquidity cushion is segregated from debt securities held for
trading purposes. A certain portion of the liquidity cushion is made
up of the most liquid and readily marketable assets (such as debt
securities issued by government or multilateral development banks)
that can be easily liquidated to meet funding needs in the initial
phase of liquidity stress.

The size of the liquidity cushion shall be adequate to meet the
Group’s day-to-day liquidity needs and also emergency funding
needs under both normal and stress market conditions. The
minimum required size of the liquidity cushion is determined with
reference to the funding gap generated from the Group’s regular
liquidity stress testing results. Management alert triggers are
established by the ALCO to ensure sufficient size of liquidity cushion
is maintained and appropriate diversification among the liquidity
cushion is achieved. The size and mix of the liquidity cushion is
reviewed by the ALCO regularly.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Liquidity Cushion (continued)
Size and mix of liquidity cushion were maintained above all relevant
management alert triggers throughout the year ended 31 December
2021:

— net long position of Exchange Fund Bills/Notes held was
maintained at not less than HK$2.0 billion;

— assets eligible for Lenders of Last Resort purpose was
maintained at not less than 30% of total customer deposits;

— level 1 high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at
not less than 9% of total customer deposits;

— non-financial institution high-quality readily liquefiable assets
were maintained at not less than 26% of total customer
deposits; and

— total high-quality readily liquefiable assets were maintained at
not less than 32% of total customer deposits.

Contingent liquidity risk

The Group provides customers with committed and standby
facilities. These facilities increase the funding requirements of the
Group when customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated with
the potential drawdown on committed facilities is factored into our
stressed scenarios and a management alert trigger is set for these
facilities.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(c) RBMRBREE (&)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP”) that
describes the Group’s strategy for dealing with any liquidity problem
and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in emergency
situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and pre-emptive.
The Group utilizes early warning indicators, which cover both
qualitative and quantitative measures, monitoring both internal and
external factors. Should there be any early signs of significant impact
on the Group’s liquidity position, the management would be
informed for their consideration. Once the CFP is triggered, a Crisis
Management Team, which is led by senior management, is formed
to handle the crisis. Strategy and procedures in obtaining
contingency funding, as well as roles and responsibilities of parties
concerned are clearly stated. The CFP also includes the analysis of
cash flow projections to estimate potential liquidity needs under
stress scenarios.

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness and
operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability of the
contingency sources of funding listed in it. The CFP is also subject
to review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains robust
over time. Any changes to the CFP would be approved by the RC.

Moreover, in accordance with the HKMA’s SPM “Recovery
Planning”, the Group has established a Recovery Plan, which has
been approved by the Board. The Recovery Plan helps ensure that
the Group is able to recover quickly from period of severe stress and
preserve or restore its liquidity level. The Recovery Plan is subject to
regular, at least annually, review and update.

Liquidity exposures

The Group’s liquidity exposures are measured on a consolidated
basis which comprises the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong)
Limited as designated by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited maintains a minimal loan portfolio
not exceeding HK$10 million without borrowings and new lending,
and maintains liquidity maintenance ratio over 100% throughout the
years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.

The Bank also maintains average liquidity maintenance and core
funding ratios well above the statutory minimum ratios of 25% and
75% respectively throughout the years ended 31 December 2021
and 2020.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
The following maturity profile is prepared based on the
remaining period at the end of the reporting period to the
contractual maturity date.

35. A EE o)
(c) RMENMEERERE (&)

() BRSBHRIMZEERAE
THIERAR T ER IR E R

PRI A 2 R HRRE -

31 December 2021

EAKRT

“B--FtZfA=1-H
Over Over Over
1month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within  but within ~ but within  but within Over  Undated
Total ondemand  1month 3 months 1year  5years 5years oroverdue
—-BANE Z@EANE —EUL EEHD
gm  ORER -fEAR @AM —ENR EENR RENE il
HK$'000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000  HKS$'000
TET FAR TR FAR T#n TiEn Ti#n T#n
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReRhEHEs 4,463,482 2,159,450 2,304,032 = = - = =
Balances with banks and RIREREMEE
other financial institutions Highs 779,806 - - - 779,806 - = =
Treding assets BIERBEREE 1,951,019 - - 1,951,019 = - = -
Derivative financial instruments ~ $74£ 48 TA 723,055 - - - - - - 723,055
Advances to customers RFER 60,143,187 - 12,959,283 4,449,455 8,596,716 20,523,268 13,250,707 363,758
Trade bills HEZR 1,060,757 - 686,616 250,825 123,316 - - -
Debt securities measured SNBSS R
at amortized cost EHES 43,109,311 - 3,639,019 3,456,238 6,631,023 23,205,424 6,175,607 2,000
Equity securities designated BT UAFBE
at fair value through other REM2ERE
comprehensive income HEZRAES 783,682 - - - - - - 783,682
Other assets HEE 5,100,580 - 1,138,097 80,240 47475 1 - 3,833,867
118,114,879 2,159,450 20,727,947 10,187,777 16,178,336 43,728,693 19,426,314 5,706,362
LIABILITIES g
Deposits and balances of banks  $#/7RZ R,
and other financial institutions & Bb&1E 2 750
RiEs 8,378,889 128,267 4,127,483 3,068,178 1,054,961 - - -
Deposits from customers REER 84,420,922 23,275,573 17,366,267 30,827,128 12,896,299 55,655 - -
Trading liabilities RHEBETEE 1,951,043 - - 1,951,043 - - - -
Certificates of depositissued B E{TEHE 3,860,688 - 461,858 1595236 1,315,164 488,430 - -
Deht securities issued BETERES 2,062,439 - 350,811 - 1,711,628 - = =
Derivative financial instruments 47448 T & 399,267 - - - - - - 399,267
Other ligbities R 2,290,003 - 1,301,571 183321 216,336 41,573 - 547,202
103,363,251 23,403,840 23,607,990 37,624,906 17,194,388 585,658 - 946,469

Net liquidity gap RBESHROTE

(21,244,390 (2,880,043) (27,437,129) (1,016,052) 43,143,035 19,426,314

Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which
do not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity
date. Note 16(c) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives by notional amount.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

0]

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

Of which:
Debt securities held*

- Included in trading assets

- Included in debt securities
measured at amortized cost

Of which:

Certificates of deposit held
- Included in debt securities
measured at amortized cost

Certificates of deposit issued
- Stated at amortized cost

* The amount of debt securities held included certificates of deposit

held.
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35. A ER (o)

(c) RMENMERERERE (&)

() BRSPRIMZEEREE(E)

31 December 2021

Z8--F+ZA=t-H

Over Over Over

1month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within ~ but within ~ but within  but within Over  Undated
Total ondemand  1month 3 months 1year  5Syears  Syears oroverdue
—EARE ZEAUE -FH0E EEH
&7 DRER AR ZEAMNR  -FHMR RFNR BENE k]
HK$000  HK$'000 HK$000  HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000  HK$'000
TARL TAT  TExn TAr TEx TEr TEr  TE=n
1,951,019 - - 1,951,019 - - - -
43,109,311 - 3,639,019 3456238 6,631,023 23,205424 6,175,607 2,000
45,060,330 - 3,639,019 5407,257 6,631,023 23,205,424 6,175,607 2,000
2,446 - - 2,446 - - - -
3,860,688 - 461,858 1595236 1,315164 488,430 - -

Y ONREBESFHEREEAAN R
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. AR EIE ®)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) MENMERPEERE (&)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () RESHRIMZEERERS(H)
(continued)
31 December 2020
S )l =
Over Over Over
imonth  3months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ but within -~ but within - but within Over  Undated
Tot ondemand  1month  3months 1 year 5 years 5years  oroverdue
—ERNE Z@EAME —FME i e
fE EEER —EAR ZEANR MR REHA RENLE it
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK§O00  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS'000  HK$'000
THIL Thr A TEr  FEr  FEr  FEr  TAx
ASSETS BE
Cashand short-termfunds — BEREHES 4,966,655 1,310,913 3,655,742 - - - - -
Balances with banks and PAIRERE SR
other financial institutions KEEs 458,770 - - 458770 - = - .
Treding assets BIERBEREE 1,948,454 - 813493 1,134,961 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments 74 & & T & 563,443 - - - - - - 563,443
Advances to customers XFER 54,913,063 - 9455572 5848190 8,550,044 19,008,508 11,804,000 246,749
Trade bills BEZRE 915,668 - 543426 236,297 135,945 - - -
Debt securities measured SNBSS R
at amortized cost EHES 41,185,231 - 3,208,742 3,065,732 8,972,751 19,979,178 5,956,828 2,000

Equity securities designated ~ EEUAFBE

at fair value through other REM2ERE

comprehensive income SHEZRAES 1,316,272 - - - - - - 1316272
Other assets HthAE 6,056,128 - 1,907,544 171,767 36,053 2 - 3,940,762

112,323,684 1,310,913 19,684,519 10915717 17,694,793 38,987,688 17,760,828 6,069,226

LIABILITIES =4
Deposits and balances of banks  $#/7RA£ R,
and other financial institutions 4 Eii&iE 2 738

R 10,041,639 130,618 2,242,889 6,289,310 1,378,822 - - -
Deposits from customers REER 76,538,430 21,489,727 19,776,041 25,924,082 9,169,497 179,083 - -
Trading liabilties RIEET B 1,048,454 - 813493 1,134,961 - - - -
Certificates of depositissued B2 E{777 5% 4,167,874 - - 400,756 1,081,200 2,735918 - -
Debt securities issued BETERES 1,544,626 - 77506 618217 848903 - - -
Derivative financial instruments ~ #T4£$ 8T A 1,080,890 - - - - - - 1,080,890
Other liabilties EtafE 2,274,541 - 1,089,449 243,745 269,484 52,837 743 638,283
97,596,454 21,620,345 23,979,378 34,611,071 12,697,906 2,967,838 743 1,719,173
Net liquidity gap RBREROFE (20,309,432) (4,394,859) (23,695,354 4,996,887 36,019,850 17,760,085
Derivative financial instruments are carried at fair values which PTHESMTAERATEBENER - W
do not present its expected cashflow on contractual maturity F16(0) BRI AESHEAOMITET AR
date. Note 16(c) includes further information on the remaining SREPR R E— B R} o

maturity of derivatives by notional amount.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

0]

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(continued)

Of which:
Debt securities held*

- Included in trading assets

- Included in debt securities
measured at amortized cost

Of which:

Certificates of deposit held
- Included in debt securities
measured at amortized cost

Certificates of deposit issued
- Stated at amortized cost

* The amount of debt securities held included certificates of deposit

held.
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35. A ER (o)

(c) RMENMERERERE (&)
() REBYPRAINMZEEREEE)

31 December 2020

- 25 gl

Over Over Over

imonth  3months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ but within -~ but within -~ but within Over  Undated
Tot ondemand ~ 1month  3months 1 year 5 years 5years  oroverdue
—EANE Z@ANRE —FHE ETH
g%  RER —EAm ZEANMm  —ENR BZENA RENE i
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK§O00  HKS'000  HK$000  HKS000  HK$'000
TERL TEL  ThR TEr  FEr  TEr TEr TEn
1,948,454 - 813493 1,134,961 - - - -
41,185,231 - 3208742 3,065,732 8,972,751 19,979,178 5,956,828 2,000
43,133,685 - 4022235 4200693 8,972,751 19,979,178 5,956,828 2,000
126,629 - - 89,679 36,950 - - -
4,167,874 - - 400,756 1,031,200 2,735,918 - -
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35.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I AMER»
(c) RMENMEERERE (&)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual

maturities

The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections of
the Group’s financial liabilities and off-balance sheet exposures
analysed by the remaining period as at the end of the reporting
period to the contractual maturity dates. The balances in the
tables below do not agree directly to the balances in the
consolidated statement of financial position as the table
incorporates all cash flows, on an undiscounted basis, related
to both principal as well as those associated with all future
interest and coupon payments.

(i)

BENBM AL ZETERBEIMN

TREJRBERRESGHI B ZF
BREROTZAEECRBEREER
BRINEARZ BHIRERIEM - TR
HRETEERFRANGRaPHIRRRZ
o AATRESH2HMARREEN
R A MAERBERERZABERDR
(REBARITHESE)

31 December 2021

“B--FtZfA=1-H
Over Over Over
1month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within  but within ~ but within  but within Over
Total ondemand  1month 3 months 1year  5years 5 years
-BANE Z@EANE —EUE
aE  OREX -fEAm ZERMAR  —FNR BENR RENLE
HK$'000  HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000  HK$000
TR TR TR TR TET THR TR
Financial liabilities SHEE
Deposits and balances of banksand ~ {TRE R E bR
other financial institutions 2ER RS 8,385,952 128,267 4,130,266 3,070,525 1,056,894 = =
Deposits from customers TEEDN 84,607,861 23,275,573 17,397,222 30,911,367 12,964,166 59,533 -
Trading liabilties LHEE N EE 1,951,043 - - 1,951,043 - = =
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 3,929,380 - 465505 1,624,958 1,338429 500,488 -
Deht securities issued BETERES 2,066,138 - 350,853 - 1,715,285 = =
Other liabiliies HtafE 1,445,039 - 1,222,117 69,468 114,180 39,274 -
102,385,413 23,403,840 23,565,963 37,627,361 17,188,954 599,295 -
Off-balance sheet exposures BESERIER
- Contingent liabilities -BAEE 389,796 - 389,796 = - = =
- Commitments -RE 31,121,055 31,121,055 - = = = =
31,510,851 31,121,055 389,796 - - - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M5 HE M
35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. BF 5 EPREIE ()
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) MENMERPEERE (&)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual (i) BRENIHMBEEZFITEAE
maturities (continued) D (E)
31 December 2020
ZZCEETZAZTH
Over Over Over
Imonth 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ but within - but within 1 but within 5 Over
Total ondemand ~ 1month 3 months year years 5 years

—BAME ZEANE  —FHE
a®  ORER  —EAR ZEANA  —ENR RENR RFNE
HK$000 ~ HKS000  HK§'000  HKE000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$'000
TAr  TEr  TET  TAT  TEr  TER  TAx

Financial liabilities SHEE

Deposits and balances of banks and ~~ {TRE R E M S RIS

other financial institutions LR RS 10,106,577 130,618 2,244,373 6,295,045 1,436,541 - -

Deposits from customers ZEER 76,743,443 21489728 19817427 26,006,198 9241012 189,078 -

Trading liabilties LHEE I EE 1,048,454 - 813492 1,134,962 - - -

Certificates of deposit issued BE{TFHE 4,296,779 - 3,591 426,802 1,062,583 2,803,803 -

Debt securities issued BEIEBES 1,550,410 - 77521 620,164 852,725 - -

Other liabiliies Lt =0 1,200,109 - 97103 197,461 115916 49,186 743
95,935,772 21,620,346 23,883,507 34,680,332 12,708,777 3,042,067 743

Off-balance sheet exposures BESERIER

- Contingent liabilties -%AERE 155,773 - 155773 - - - -

- Commitments -RE 32,677,348 32,677,348 - - - - -

32,833,121 32,677,348 155,773 - - - -
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[NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P 35 3R S B R

35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d) Operational risk management

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.
Given that operational risk is inherent in all business products,
activities, processes and systems, the Group has developed,
implemented and maintained a robust operational risk management
framework to facilitate the timely identification, effective assessment
and mitigation of the risk. Internal controls, an integral part of a
sound operational risk management framework, are maintained by
the departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on
the baseline controls to ensure a sound management of business
and operations.

The RC provides oversight of the risk management of the Group,
regularly reviews the Group’s operational risk framework, risk
appetite and risk profiles, and approves the risk management
policies. The Internal Control Committee also plays an active role in
overseeing operational risk related issues and monitoring the
implementation of improvement plans for risk events identified and
rectifications needed in operational risk management tools, including
Control Self Assessment and Key Risk Indicator.

Business and support units are required to review their procedures
regularly to ensure compliance with internal control standards and
regulatory requirements. They are also required to work closely with
Operational Risk Management Department and Compliance and
Anti-Money Laundering Division on internal control, regulatory
compliance and operational risk management related activities and
initiatives.

Each new product or service introduced or variation of existing
products or services is subject to a rigorous review and approval
process where all relevant risks are identified and assessed by
departments independent of the risk-taking unit proposing the
product or services. Proper and adequate due diligence process is
in place to ensure all on-shelf products are reviewed on a
continuous basis. In addition, the Group maintains business
continuity plans and tests contingency facilities regularly to ensure
the ability to continue operating and limit losses in the event of
severe business disruptions.

Internal Audit Division plays an essential role in monitoring and
limiting operational risk. Their foci include evaluating the adequacy of
all internal controls independently, ensuring adherence to operating
guidelines and making improvement recommendations pro-actively.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 35. I EMER )

(e) EAXREHE

(e) Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group as
a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately
with the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a
reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The Group’s capital management is overseen by the ALCO and
reviewed regularly by the Board. Key tools adopted include internal
capital adequacy assessment process (“ICAAP”), capital budgeting,
monitoring, stress testing. An annual ICAAP is conducted to identify
and measure the risks it faces and to assess how much capital is
needed to support pursuant to HKMA'’s requirements in the SPM
“Supervisory Review Process”. An annual capital budget is prepared
during the annual budgeting process to assess the adequacy of the
Group’s capital to support current and future business activities
taking into account projected business growth and any new
business activities. The annual budget is approved by the Board.
Actual capital adequacy is measured and compared against the
approved budget on a regular basis. In addition, regular stress
testing and scenario analysis of major sources of risk faced by the
Group is performed to assess impact on capital adequacy ratios.
The Group’s Recovery Plan ensures that the Group is able to
preserve or restore its capital level during a severe stress period.
The Recovery Plan is subject to regular, at least annually, review and
update.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
in the consolidated statement of financial position: share capital and
reserves. Capital for regulatory purposes also includes the
impairment allowances made against Stage 1 and Stage 2 financial
instruments as allowed by the Capital Rules.

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of
risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis
indicator approach for the calculation of operational risk.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management
of capital during the years ended 31 December 2021 and 2020.
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

186

(e) Capital management (continued)

(f

The Bank computes its capital adequacy ratios and leverage ratio of
the Bank and certain specified subsidiaries in accordance with the
Capital Rules of the HKBO. Certain non-banking financial
subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision and capital
requirements of local regulatory authorities. The Group regularly
measures and monitors capital adequacy of these regulated
subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2021 and 2020, and were above the minimum
required ratio set by the HKMA and other regulatory authorities.

Transfers of financial assets

At 31 December 2021, the Group entered into repurchase
agreements with certain counterparties to sell debt securities
measured at amortized cost with carrying amounts of HK$6.65
billion (2020: HK$7.26 billion) which are subject to simultaneous
agreements (“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase these financial
assets at agreed dates and prices. The consideration received under
these repurchase agreements at 31 December 2021 totalling
HK$6.42 billion (2020: HK$6.85 billion) is reported as “Deposits and
balances of banks and other financial institutions” (Note 21) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparties
during the covered period. However, the Group was not allowed to
sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered period
unless both parties mutually agree with such arrangement.
Accordingly, these financial assets were not derecognized from the
financial statements but regarded as collateral for the secured
lending by these counterparties. Normally, the counterparties could
only claim from the collateral when there exists an event of default
on the secured lending.

At 31 December 2021 and 2020, there were no outstanding

transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing
involvement, that were derecognized in their entirety.
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HEZZS - FR-_T_TF+RA=+—
HIEREFE  AEERHAFEEERKY
HAEZEIMEEINZ BELARTE - TRREE
BREMETHERE M2 HEKLRRE -

SMAEWR
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35. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(g) Interest rate benchmark reform

The Group established the IBOR Benchmark Reform Steering
Committee (“IBRSC”) to oversee the preparation, progress and
successful transition of the Interbank Offered Rates (‘IBORs”) to
Alternative Reference Rates (“ARRs”). The IBRSC ensures that the
Group has in place an effective framework to assess its exposure to
IBOR, in assets and liabilities, determine potential impacts and
develop risk management strategies. It also coordinates all IBOR
transaction activities with internal and external stakeholders.

To facilitate the transition from IBORs to ARRs, the Group has
completed the amendment of contractual terms with its customers
and counterparties by inserting fallback clauses or replacement of
the IBOR rate with an alternative benchmark rate during the year.

The table below shows the Group’s exposures at the end of the
reporting period to significant IBORs subject to reform that have yet
to transition to ARRs. The exposures mainly represent loans and
advances to customers and interest rate swaps which are
designated as hedging instruments as described in Note 16(d).
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35. I EMER )
(9) FIEEEYE

REE D KIRITRF RS EN R EERE
EEZEgERRTBREFENKAHER
SENEBENERE ERNTK - RITH
RIEFENEELENFIEEZ S SWRAE
BRI AHAEE B BENRITHER ZFER
KR - EEBETE KHIE R R E R
BB RUIER « A% B & J1 8L fth 2 [F S 37 5
GRSy =l A Y N S g

B RRTRRERENEAERSER
FRE - FARKEEBHR ARG ERK
NER2EZNEIMARITHEBEFENE
TREERERP R F TR 26 0GR Z
ERT -

TRINTR I E IR A S B PAS AT
B EHNBEEHEMBESENE ZEXNRITH
RIZFENERR - ZEREBEERRE
5B A BT 5 16(d) Pt 38 7E B R ¥R T
B 7|1 -

USD London interbank offer rate

GBP London interbank offer rate

EUR London interbank offer rate

Total

31 December 2021
—g--F+=A=+-H

Non-derivatives

Non-derivatives financial

financial assets liabilities Derivatives

FITESHMEE FITELRAE PTETA

Carrying Carrying Notional

amount amount amount

BREE BRMEE HE

HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000

FTHERT FHET FET
E TR ERTTH

FEZ3 PR 9,017,829 155,935 27,280,049
EHERIBIRTTRE

EESREvIRS 340,147 = =
BT mBER T

EESREvIRS 199,655 = -

ek 9,557,631 155,935 27,280,049
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M HE M
36.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 36. RIE QT ZIRE
The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which LTHBERRESHERNEBESL  EEREA
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class BB RBIME - BRBBHAEI - TR
of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated. MR BT o
Particulars of Proportion
issued and of ownership
Name of Company paid up capital interest Principal activities
AR EH ERITRBEZREFE BEEERLA FEEWR
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong
REBIMA L REE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited HK$65,000,000 100% Provision of financing services
B (FE) BRAA 65,000,000 47T HE A T AR TS
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited HK$8,000,000 100% Securities broking
EiREF(FB)BERAA 8,000,000 77T B
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% Nominee service
200787 RIBA MRS
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited HK$500,000 100% Insurance broker services
EARBER AR AT 500,000 7 7T IR 48 40 AR 15
All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank. B LB AR A TEEES
37.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 37. REHE QN F 2 xS
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E-—F —ETF
+=H=+—H +=-—A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’'000
THET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost IE LR - HRBARE 10,394 10,394
Less: Impairment allowance on unlisted shares i = 3F =T A&D 7 Rl E B b (10,394) (10,394)
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37.INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 7. NI E DT RS ()

The Group has an associate as at 31 December 2021 and 2020. The
associate is an unlisted corporate entity, whose market price is not
available. The information of the associate is as follows:

REZE-—FR-"T-ZTF+_A=+—H K
SEEE—HBEAR - ZMERRRIELTE
XERABRERETE - BERRZENET
T

Form of Place of Proportion
business incorporation  Particulars of issued and  of ownership

Name of associate structure and operation  paid up capital interest Principal activities

Rt jo v

NG R ] EBBEKS REEBH ERTRBEZRAFE  HEERLH TEXHR

IBA Finance Corporation (“IBAFI") Incorporated The Philippines 50,000,000 ordinary shares  40.00% Provision of financing and
EEaliinAv SEEE of PHP1 each leasing services

50,000,000 R G IR E(E REREREERY

FEERF I THERR

The Group’s effective interest over the associate is held by the Bank
directly. The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBAFI
in view of the immaterial amount involved.

AEERBERNFNERESAANTEEFE ©
HARATS R Z @M RE - ANEEI 8 AR
JEFETR IBAFI Z 15 B HIABRA ©

38.IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE 38. HEBQRIREAER AT

CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2021 and 2020, the Directors consider the immediate
parent and ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd., which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

N_E-——FR_T_TF+_A=1+—H =&
ERE  AEENEESQARRREERSTAS
HemiEBRRNBRAR - ZARRPERBEF
Ak sz o
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39. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

39. MITH AR RRES LR

EQUITY
31 December 31 December
2021 2020
—E-—fF —ECEF
+=BA=+—H +=—A=+—8H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReEREHES 4,463,461 4,966,634
Balances with banks and other IRITRIZ K E M S mikiE
financial institutions Pl 779,806 458,770
Trading assets HEX S HRBEE 1,951,019 1,948,454
Derivative financial instruments PTESMTA 723,055 563,443
Advances to customers BREEMR 60,142,610 54,912,205
Trade bills EEEE 1,060,757 915,668
Accrued interest and other assets st EREMERE 1,352,552 2,221,900
Debt securities measured at amortized cost DA SR ANET 2 2 (BRSE 5 43,109,311 41,185,231
Equity securities designated at fair value through  157F LA A FEER E M 2 K=
other comprehensive income FrE 2 RAES 783,682 1,316,272
Investments in subsidiaries R B AR ZIE 73,562 73,562
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE LSBT BB A R FRIE 72,710 147,195
Fixed assets BEE&E 3,696,161 3,749,930
Investment properties BEYE 14,000 49,500
Total assets BEET 118,222,686 112,508,764
LIABILITIES =R
Deposits and balances of banks and IRITRIZE R Eoth & BRAEIE 2 T30
other financial institutions P& 8,378,889 10,041,639
Deposits from customers PR 84,420,922 76,538,430
Trading liabilities REEE T2 BE 1,951,043 1,948,454
Certificates of deposit issued BEITERE 3,860,688 4,167,874
Debt securities issued BETEEE S 2,062,439 1,544,626
Derivative financial instruments TTESRMTIT A 399,267 1,080,890
Other liabilities HibBE 1,744,277 1,649,826
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERHI B A TIRIA 306,508 369,541
Deferred tax liabilities FRERIEE FE 526,838 602,966
Total liabilities afEmss 103,650,871 97,944,246
EQUITY R
Share capital [N 4,830,448 4,830,448
Reserves & 9,741,367 9,734,070
Total equity e 14,571,815 14,564,518
Total equity and liabilities e B EBRE 118,222,686 112,508,764
Approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 8 March REZFEeN _ ST __F=A) B EREE

2022, o

Daniel TSAI Ming Chung Elizabeth LAM Tyng Yih Simon CHUNG Kwok Keung

A MIESE B

Director Director Director

=) EF EF
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POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
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39. MITH B RRRESEHR @)

EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share  Regulatory (non- revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve recycling) reserve eanings equity
RESHRE
BA EERE (HER) MEEREE  RERF EneE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL TR TET TEL AL FHL
At 1 January 2020 “Z-TFE-F-H 4,830,448 425,166 781,847 2,421,599 6,053,035 14,512,095
Total comprehensive income for the year K& E2EKEE - - 203,256 (151,318) 485 52,423
~ Profit for the year - REREN - - - - 47,707 47,707
- Other comprehensive income, -Eft A - 2
of which:
~ Equity securities designated -BEANTFEEREM
at FVOCI: net movement in A2 ZRA
investment revaluation reserve FH REE
HREETEY - - 203,256 - - 203,256
- Remeasurement of net defined -ENGETRENEE
benefit bty et - - - - w22 @2
— Premises: net movement -ME - DESHEER
in premises revaluation reserve 2% - - - (151,318) - (151,318)
Transfer (from)/to retained earnings #E () /ZREEH - (340440) - (88,042 428482 -
At 31 December 2020 “E-TE+Z A=A 4,830,448 84,726 985,103 2,182,239 6,482,002 14,564,518
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39. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
POSITION AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN

39. SRITMBANR RIS R B R ()

EQUITY (continued)
Investment
revaluation
reserve Premises
Share  Regulatory (non-  revaluation Retained Total
capital reserve recycling) reserve earnings equity
REERRE
S EERE (FER) NESHRE REBEF BRER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TEr TER TER TEx TEx
At 1 January 2021 —E--F—-f-H 4,830,448 84,726 985,103 2,182,239 6,482,002 14,564,518
Total comprehensive income for the year 48 2 EUG 8% - - (425,930) 43,298 389,929 7,297
- Profit for the year - AEERT = = = - 369,008 369,008
- Other comprehensive income, -Eft A - B
of which:
- Equity securities designated -EBENATEEREM
at FVOCI: net movement in A= ZRA
investment revaluation reserve B5  RAEMR
#EEEy - - - 43,298 - 43,298
- Remeasurement of net defined - BN ETEENAR
benefit liability kel - - (425,930) - - (425,930)
— Premises: net movement in -MF - ESHRE
premises revaluation reserve FEE - - - - 20,921 20,921
Transfer (from)/to retained eamings BE(8)/2R8%7 = 65,881 = (80,650) 14,769 =
At 31 December 2021 “E--F+-A=1-H 4,830,448 150,607 559,173 2,144,887 6,886,700 14,571,815

The information of individual reserves is disclosed in Note 27.
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40. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and
estimates have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy
of these assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by
management with reference to actual results, historical experience and
other factors, including projection of future cash flows and possible
outcomes from future events. Management believes that the
assumptions and estimates made are reasonable and supportable.

(A) Key sources of estimation uncertainty

Notes 20 and 32 contain information about the assumptions and
risk factors relating to fair value of premises, investment properties
and financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation
uncertainty are as follows:

(i)

(i)

Impairment losses

Management exercises judgement in establishing the criteria for
determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has
increased significantly since initial recognition and determining
inputs into the ECL measurement model, including the
incorporation of forward-looking information. For details of the
ECL model, please refer to Note 35(a)(viii).

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not
available or an active market does not exist, the Group
determines the fair values based on internally developed models
which make use of market parameters, including interest rate
yield curves, historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency
rates, prices of the underlying instruments, the net assets of the
underlying investments, P/E, EV/EBIT and P/AUM multiples of
comparable listed companies. Model assumptions and
correlation among these parameters can affect the estimates of
the fair values of these financial instruments.

(B) Critical accounting judgements in applying the
Group’s accounting policies

Certain critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies are described below:

U]

Classification of financial assets

Assessment of the business model within which the assets are
held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the
financial asset comprise solely payments of principal and
interest.
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(i) AREEEE
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40. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 40. EaHl et R FIER ()
(continued)
(B) Critical accounting judgements in applying the (B) ERAAEEEH HREMEZERT
Group’s accounting policies (continued) & FUER ()
(i) Measurement of ECL (i) FEEEESETE
Establishing the criteria for determining whether credit risk on BUETSREEFERRBVHER
the financial asset has increased significantly since initial BREBDAEIEMNEE BEEETEHE
recognition, determining methodology for incorporating EEBr SR ARIEEERN T ENLR
forward-looking information into measurement of ECL and TERETERAEEHERNER -

selection of models used to measure ECL.

41.POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW M.BEXHERBZE_T-_—F+=-H=
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED +—HLEFEZEFHEERERZ
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL {857 - HERI R E 2 e &
ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER
2021
Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has HERSEVBWMELME  BEGHAGE
issued a number of amendments, and a new standard, HKFRS 17, LIS E] AR (BB ARG ER|FE 17
Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 B RRAY)  ZEBIIRFENNEE-F
December 2021 and which have not been adopted in these financial T+ - A=t+—HIFERARERETELE
statements. These developments include the following which may be HETERETEMN - LEEE B SIA T A fL
relevant to the Group. AEEEBENEE

194

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after

RTHI Bz %

Bz E BEER
Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the conceptual framework 1 January 2022
BRI EERIE IR R - S AL RMEL —E-=F—H—H
Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, plant and equipment: Proceeds before intended use 1 January 2022
EEGTRRIE16RIERIAR - W - BiERRE - BUEFHFIZ A8 —E-=F—H—H
Amendments to HKAS 37, Onerous contracts — cost of fulfilling a contract 1 January 2022
BEEGERIE 7RISR - BEEL) — BITEHZHKAK —E-=F—H—H
Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 cycle 1 January 2022
BEVBREREN —T-N\FE_ ST _TFREPFECE —E-=F—H—H
Amendments to HKAS 1, Classification of liabilities as current or non-current 1 January 2023
BEGHERIES  SHEERRENIETE —E-=F—-H—H
Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKFRS Practice Statement 2, Disclosure of accounting policies 1 January 2023
EEGTERE 1 RIET AR BB B EEA BRI E L 2R R H5F —E-=F—H—H
Amendments to HKAS 8, Definition of accounting estimates 1 January 2023
BEEGERIE ARSI - SFHEETHEE —E-=F—-H—H
Amendments to HKAS 12, Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction 1 January 2023
EREGTRRE12RIERTA  HE-—XGEFEERBERHFEEHE —E-=F—H—H
The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact RNEBIFS I ESETEHN VIR ERBARNEE
of these developments is expected to be in the period of initial TG c MBRISEMNERMS  FRAAETK
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely TRe AN EB G BHRER EATE -
to have a significant impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(A) CONSOLIDATION BASIS FOR REGULATORY

DISCLOSURES

REEZHEMERH

(A) EERBEZGEEE

The capital ratio is computed on a consolidated basis which combines
the position of the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited as
required by the HKMA for regulatory purposes.

The basis of consolidation for accounting purposes is in accordance with
the HKFRSs and is different from the basis and scope of consolidation
for the calculation of capital ratios. Subsidiaries that are included in the
consolidation for accounting purposes but not included in the

consolidation for the calculation of capital ratios are set out below:

Name of subsidiaries

HEAREE

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
EREH (BB BRAF
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited

EARBEEARA

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

Admiralty Finance Company Limited
BEHBERLRA

Aquarius (Nominees) Limited

Principal activities

FREHR

Securities broking
%ﬁx«

Insurance broker services

IR A2 AR TS

Nominee service

REARE
Dormant
TE R
Dormant

MY

31 December 2021
—®--F+-A=t-H

BALERTZEERMEE B HERNEARTT
HERBYH(FE) BRABMM IR A B
E -

STENZES
E - BBRIRG
HEFHREEAFTAME
AZMBABRHNIAT

RHIRBE BT H R E A
%ﬁﬁﬂittTZﬁ*A%ﬁ&%'@l
BEALRERIEAT

31 December 2020
—T-TF+-A=+—H

Total assets Total equity Total assets Total equity
EERE ERARE SRR ERER
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THET TET TET TET
233,889 159,511 296,128 142,166
5,230 4,022 5,583 4,237
9,395 145 7,010 147
63 63 63 63

6 6 6 6
248,583 163,747 308,790 146,619
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NAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FEEEHREMERH

(A) CONSOLIDATION BASIS FOR REGULATORY

DISCLOSURES (continued)

No subsidiaries are excluded from both the accounting scope of
consolidation and the regulatory scope of consolidation. There are also
no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory scope of
consolidation but not included within the accounting scope of

consolidation.

The Bank’s shareholdings in the above subsidiaries are deducted from
CET1 capital in accordance with the Capital Rules. There is no relevant
capital shortfall in any of the Bank’s subsidiaries which are not included

as part of the consolidation group for the calculation of capital ratio.

The Group maintains a regulatory reserve, as disclosed in Note 27, to
satisfy the provisions of the HKBO for prudential supervision purposes.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained earnings

and in consultation with the HKMA.

In accordance with the Capital Rules, the Group has adopted the
standardised approach for the calculation of risk-weighted assets for
credit risk and market risk and the basic indicator approach for the

calculation of operational risk.

The Group disclosed the full terms and conditions of its capital
instruments as of the end of the reporting period in its website (https://
www.fubonbank.com.hk) under the page “Regulatory Disclosures” in

accordance with section 16FE of the BDR.

The leverage ratio, countercyclical capital ratio and liquidity maintenance

ratio are computed on the same consolidation basis as the capital ratio.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

REERHEMBEH
(B) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO (B) BITER D HNEFERNE—S I
CUSTOMERS ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR
Advances to customers analysed by industry sector and the coverage of RITERBERERNEPERDNAOT &5
collateral is as follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the TESNTIERSERAERANER LTS -
categories and definitions used by the HKMA.
31 December 2021 31 December 2020
“E--%+-A=t-H “E-ZF+-A=1+—H
% of % of
Gross  gross loans Gross gross loans
advances to covered by  advances to covered by
customers collateral customers collateral
BERZER BHEAZER
EFEN HERAEZ RFEN HEFRBEL
ot BO k) Aot
HK$°000 HK$'000
THER TET
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EBRBFRANERLE
Industrial, commercial and financial IEeR
- Property development -MERRE 3,344,349 10.64 3,351,855 15.97
- Property investment -MERE 9,090,959 59.60 7,867,895 63.80
— Financial concerns -SmbE 1,344,558 0.78 1,935,165 0.55
— Stockbrokers -EELL 2,509,286 24.91 2,501,549 47.65
- Wholesale and retail trade -BHERTEE 1,131,287 13.25 1,104,961 17.77
- Manufacturing -BhER 2,284,229 20.67 2,259,969 19.95
- Transport and transport equipment - B NEHRE 847,235 14.92 304,104 15.20
- Information technology - Bk 910,675 - 533,402 -
~ Electricity and gas -BIRER 671,607 - 341,597 -
- Others -HEfty 5,592,341 24.82 4,417,395 4819
Individuals {EPN
— Loans for the purchase of flats under the Home -BE[REGEREHE/]
Ownership Scheme, Private Sector Participation [FLAZEZEE: ] K
Scheme and Tenants Purchase Scheme or their [AEEARE] FEXE
respective successor schemes Mg ETEINETHER 3,009 95.35 3,627 95.73
- Loans for the purchase of other residential properties - BB BT MEME R 11,677,085 99.95 0,988,744 99.94
~ Credit card advances -ERARER 722,854 - 745,129 -
- Others -Hib 3,939,223 42.56 3,686,143 44.83
44,068,697 39,041,535
Trade finance E9uE 4,213,740 18.10 4,242,438 21.84
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong EEBIME RN E @S 12,356,334 0.26 12,300,700 0.32
Gross advances to customers RFEZ®EE 60,638,771 37.42 55584673 39.91
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

REFEWMTMBERE
(B) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO (B) MITESENERERMNE—F
CUSTOMERS ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR ST
(continued)
Analysis of the Group’s impaired advances in respect of industry sectors RITEDIERFEREEE10% s A YRS
which account for 10% or more of gross advances to customers: WEERXNT :
Provisions
(released back)/
Individual Collective  charged to the Loans
Overdue Impaired  impairment  impairment profit or loss written off
31 December 2021 “B--F+ZA=1-H advances advances allowances*  allowance®  during the year during the year
REERER
B85 g8  Ba(EE)/ ERlik
AMER  AEER AEEGT  AERS BzBE ZEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$:000 HK$'000
TAR TAR TER TER TAR TAR
— Property investment -MELRE 91,761 - - 7,399 (2,802 -
—Loans for the purchase of other residential - BE R FNEMER
properties 118,401 8,130 - 9,490 (1,522) -
- Gross advances for use outside -ERBIIME R E A
Hong Kong 623,940 216,000 109,720 146,394 111,898 -
Provisions
(released back)/
Individual Collective  charged to the Loans
Overdue Impaired  impairment  impairment profit or loss written off
31 December 2020 “E-EFE+-A=1-H advances advances  allowances®  allowance®  duringthe year  during the year
REERER
{5 Fa  RAGEE)/ FNER
BHER  ORESR  AEEE  HERE kR ZER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TET TAL TAT TAT
- Property investment -MERE 135,788 - - 10,201 (3,243) -
—Loans for the purchase of other residential - BE R FYEMER
properties 94,208 2,827 - 11,012 7,396 -
- Gross advances for use outside -ERBNIMERNEREE
Hong Kong 77,521 - - 144,217 117,010 -
*  For the purpose of regulatory disclosures made in the Unaudited R AR E G T AR EH R E T RER
Supplementary Financial Information, the term “individual impairment = [ERERE ] R EFSHBFET 785
allowances” represents impairment allowances recognized for financial EoERS R T AR EEE T [45508
instruments categorized as Stage 3 under the Group’s accounting policies, EEE | NEESH B E TN EAE —EREE—
while “collective impairment allowance” represents impairment allowances PEER )2 b T B 765 (G -

recognized on financial instruments categorized as Stage 1 and Stage 2
under the Group’s accounting policies.
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

(i) Overdue advances to customers

Gross advances to customers which have
been overdue with respect to either
principal or interest for periods of:

-6 months or less but over 3 months

-1 year or less but over 6 months

- Over 1 year

Covered portion of overdue advances
to customers

Uncovered portion of overdue advances
to customers

Individual impairment allowances in
respect of advances overdue for
more than three months

RFEF@BIAEH
MEABE

-ANERSATE
=AML

-—FFUTE
NEA L

-HBB—F

BHEP RN
BERED

BHEP RN
BERTD

pAMER=EAZ
BFTEZ AR
HERE

AEFEEWTMERE

(C) BHARKREHEE

31 December 2021

BHEFER

31 December 2020

“B--#+tZA=+-H B =

% of gross % of gross

HK$’000 advances HK$'000 advances

HERER HEHEE

TET 2B TET 2B

45,939 0.08 163,059 0.29

126,562 0.21 15,205 0.03

109,980 0.18 155,075 0.28

282,481 0.47 333,339 0.60
90,441 9,700
192,040 323,639
282,481 333,339
140,547 306,021

Advances to customers with a specific repayment date are classified
as overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains
unpaid at the end of the reporting period. Loans repayable by
regular instalments are treated as overdue when an instalment
payment is overdue and remains unpaid at the end of the reporting
period. Loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue either
when a demand for repayment has been served on the borrower
but repayment has not been made in accordance with the demand
notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously outside
the approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the

overdue period in question.

BREEFMNEFPEREREAS A B8
MY NBERRDAIAB RS BR/EE
Bl 7HINREENERESD D HERK
EAHARREPRRIDAINHRR S A
Hl - REREENEREBRARIEEER
SRAB SRR BB MBI R, HEERE
FEBECHSERARNERERNIRE -
BB S ERA A RBNE R ER
BHNERERESBATDEN -
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FEEEHREMERH

(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued)

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(ii) Rescheduled advances to customers

Rescheduled advances to customers are those advances to
customers which have been restructured or renegotiated because
of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower, or of the
inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule
and for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial to
the Group. Rescheduled advances to customers are stated net of
any advances to customers that have subsequently become
overdue for over 3 months and can be analysed as follows:

Rescheduled advances to customers

31 December 2021

(C)mHIRREHRERE o)
(i) EEERENEREN

BEFEERBNEFPERBIEANERAMK
AONEIR R B AR R E B R AEK - MiE
EEFHNKEFHENTPER - ML
FTEVERF B MR AR BB IR R
EFEFPOELEFRTVMKREERAME
B=EANERMEFPEFRINE LA DH
LI

31 December 2020

—E--f+=-fA=+-AH e s =
% of gross % of gross
HK$°000 advances HK$'000 advances
HEHAE FEREE
THET ZERH TR ZBAL
EEEFHNEFERN 2,023 0.00 3,594 0.01

(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue advances to

customers

Analysis of the Group’s overdue advances to customers in respect
of geographical segment which account for not less than 10% of

gross advances to customers:

Hong Kong
Other

200  Fubon Bank E3#$R1T

(iii) FWESTHNECEBESER

RS EAONMAEEDBREEER (G
BEEFBETLR10%) ¢

31 December 2021
—g--—&£+=A=+-8

Impaired
Gross Overdue loans Individual
advances to advancesto (individually impairment
customers customers determined) allowances
EF CERHBEF WEER & 31
B BX  (EREE) B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT FTHET FET FET
B 52,270,675 282,481 242,219 142,322
E i@ 8,368,096 - 216,000 109,720
60,638,771 282,481 458,219 252,042




(C) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued)

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(iii) Geographical analysis of overdue advances to

customers (continued)

Hong Kong
Other

AEFEEWTMERE

(C)mHIRBEHRERE )
(iii) FHESTHERAHEFER (&

31 December 2020

—E-TF+-/A=+—H

Impaired
Gross Overdue loans Individual
advances to  advances to (individually impairment
customers customers  determined) allowances
B2FE BEfirs DEREN=EN &5
S &% (ERIEE) B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHET FHET FHET
BB 46,318,060 259,232 296,276 263,185
Hitbih[= 9,266,613 74,107 186,607 131,854
55,584,673 333,339 482,883 395,039

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general,
risk transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated in
an area different from the counterparty.

The collective impairment allowance is not allocated to any
geographical segment as at 31 December 2021 and 2020.

MA@ D ATZ AR A BTN - &5 R E R
BREMEIE - —KRiME - HERNERA
FrERit R R S EF AR - BIEREEEE
RABPTAENHR

EA_?_*¢&_7_7¢+ A=+—
M EEARMEREY K TEMNEE

’77‘%5 °
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FEFRWITMERHA

(D) INTERNATIONAL CLAIMS

202

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(D) EFR{EHE

The Group’s country risk exposures in the tables below are prepared in
according to the location and types of the counterparties as defined by
the HKMA under the BDR. International claims are on-balance sheet
exposures to counterparties based on the location of the counterparties
after taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum of
cross-border claims in all currencies and local claims in foreign

currencies.

International claims attributable to individual countries or areas not less
than 10% of the Group’s total international claims, after recognized risk

transfer, are shown as follows:

Figures in HK$ million

Counterparty country/jurisdiction
Developed countries

Offshore centres
— of which: Hong Kong

Developing Asia and Pacific
— of which: China

Figures in HK$ million

Counterparty country/jurisdiction
Developed countries

Offshore centres
— of which: Hong Kong

Developing Asia and Pacific
— of which: China

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

BHEET

HEHER DERE
FEER

B

N GiEEC

BRB TN AT R
T

B&EET
HFFERFZEEE
FEFK

B
N

TR MR AR
—-He @

TERABAEBHBERNREBRON - DIZREER
REBCRTTE (KB RADBTRENH F I et
MERNE  BREEAUTF I EEEREBRNA
R\ AE - B TF RN ER O - XA
MEREBERZR  HANBRMEER 2BEH
BN Z SNEERE -

Rl BN B =R sk th [ 5 2B B 51 M B FER R R 821514
AR E R ERBTET DR 10% 2 BIFR EREE
FIaT -

31 December 2021
—g#=—-#+=A=t-H

Non-

Non-bank financial

Official financial private
Banks sector institution sector Total

JESRAT k& aE
R1T EBAKE SEME LAKRS BE
3,500 57 323 2,431 6,311
767 121 3,252 22,745 26,885
380 121 3,120 20,403 24,024
4,034 376 2,800 14,488 21,698
2,492 347 2,800 13,770 19,409

31 December 2020
—ETF+-A=+—H

Non-

Non-bank financial

Official financial private
Banks sector institution sector Total

FESRTT e
1T BAME  SREE LARE 4z
5,074 18 666 1,925 7,683
166 12 2,582 24,607 27,367
165 12 2,473 20,456 23,106
5,629 347 3,241 14,391 23,608
2,073 318 3,241 13,501 19,133



UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEFEEWTMERE

(E) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES

The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures includes the exposure of
the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited on the basis agreed

with the HKMA.

Central government, central
government-owned entities and their
subsidiaries and joint ventures (“JVs”)

Local governments, local government-
owned entities and their subsidiaries
and JVs

Companies incorporated in and
PRC nationals residing in
Mainland China

Companies incorporated outside
and PRC nationals residing outside
Mainland China where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland China

Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered by the
Bank to be non-bank Mainland
China exposures

Total
Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets

RRBAT - FREAF
BEZERARE
MBARLAEART

HWIHBT - 3077 BT
BEZERARE
MBARKAERT

PR B A R AR SZ 2
RAMEERPE
A ZPEAR

REHZEERR
FEIRMZ T E A
LASIth g FE AR AL 2
RAMEERERH
ez FEAR

RITRRERR A
PEIRMFRTTR Z
[R\Br 2 B b 32 5 % F

mEm
BERE (HIREE)

BEEABRAZ REBRAE
HEEREZADL

(E) B3t IESR1T 36 2 el B

PEAMIFRITEZ AR (BREARTRE BHB
(BR)ERAR)RESERHHENEEEL

DT o

31 December 2021
—g--%t+=A=t-H

On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposures Total
EESERA EESERD
Z BB AIE Z BB EE BE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET FET
12,432,334 125,640 12,557,974
4,318,235 78,598 4,396,833
8,618,511 419,181 9,037,692
4,726,827 232,826 4,959,653
165,911 806 166,717
30,261,818 857,051 31,118,869
118,128,201
25.62%
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Central government, central
government-owned entities and their
subsidiaries and JVs

Local governments, local government-
owned entities and their subsidiaries
and JVs

Companies incorporated in and
PRC nationals residing in
Mainland China

Companies incorporated outside
and PRC nationals residing outside
Mainland China where the credit is
granted for use in Mainland China

Other counterparties where the
exposures are considered by the
Bank to be non-bank Mainland
China exposures

Total
Total assets after provision

On-balance sheet exposures as
percentage of total assets

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEEEHREMERH

(E) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES (continued)

RRBAT + FREAF
BRECERBARE
MEARLAEAT]

M TERAT ~ H T BT
BEZERARE
MEAR A E AR

NGIC A ks aiiifD Avivd
RAMEERTE
ALz PEAR

RELZEERR
FEIA 2 T B At
PASI 8 FERE AR 2 2
RAMEERERH
gz FEAR

AITRRERBRR
REIAMIFRTTEZ
[\ 2 Bt 32 5 F

wmEE
BERE (HIREE)

BERBRAZRABALE
HEEREZADL

(E) *r B A3t IESR1T 56 2 LB ()

31 December 2020
—ECEF+-A=+—H

On-balance Off-balance
sheet sheet
exposure exposures Total
BEBBXRA BEBEBERIN
2 [ 2 B\BgEdE ]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHT FHET
16,347,416 62,666 16,410,082
3,368,580 30,905 3,399,485
6,675,006 355,902 7,030,908
3,413,931 238,147 3,652,078
29,804,933 687,620 30,492,553
111,990,147
26.61%



UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

REERHEMBEH
(F) CURRENCY CONCENTRATION (F) /M5B E
The Bank’s net positions in foreign currencies are disclosed as follows AITERIINE ) F B BB A (LTS B INEFELE
when each currency constitutes 10% or more of the respective total net RE4ESHEE 10% sk A - BIRERIN T ¢

position in all foreign currencies:

31 December 2021
—g--%t+=-A=1-H

Other foreign Total foreign

Equivalent in HK$ Million AEBRSE US dollars currencies currencies
EY HAtspitg SRR

Spot assets INEEE 43,169 4,945 48,114

Spot liabilities HEAE (36,404) (5,112) (41,516)
Forward purchase RHEIE A 5,745 4,113 9,858

Forward sales RHED (10,606) (3,903) (14,509)
Net option position HER BT = 1 1
Net long position RBFEE 1,904 44 1,948

31 December 2020
—ETF+-_A=+—H

Other foreign Total foreign
Equivalent in HK$ Million BEBTEE US dollars currencies currencies
ES H & SNEE 4R %R
Spot assets REEE 41,754 5,789 47,543
Spot liabilities RE&aE (33,773) (6,376) (40,149)
Forward purchase REFE A 5,809 4,645 10,454
Forward sales REE (12,521) (4,029 (16,550)
Net option position HRER BT - - -
Net long position REFHE 1,269 29 1,298
The net option position is calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted HIE A RZE IR IEEIE S M) [ SR st
position of option contracts. The Bank has no structural foreign currency Bl BEEAE HE-_E-—FR-_E-FF
position as of 31 December 2021 and 2020. FTZA=+T—H AEEWEEBIEINEERE -
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[UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEFRWITMERHA

(G) CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank belongs to Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd, which is highly
esteemed for its corporate governance, and regards corporate governance
as an essential discipline for its operations and businesses. Thus, the Bank
has in place an effective framework which is consistent with the principles
and best practices in corporate governance as set forth in the guidelines
on “Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions”
and “Sound Remuneration System” issued by the HKMA. The Bank has
fully complied with those guidelines throughout the year.

(H) KEY COMMITTEES

206

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has established five Board committees
to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities comprising the Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Risk Committee, Executive
Credit Committee and Executive Committee. In addition, a number of
management level committees have been set up by the Board to oversee
the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations including, the Management
Committee, Asset and Liability Committee, Internal Control Committee,
Credit Committee, Information Technology Steering Committee and
Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee. The composition and
function of these committees are set out below:

(i) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises four members including one Non-
Executive Director and three Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive
Director who has appropriate accounting professional qualifications.
The committee meets at least four times a year and additionally
when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes, systems of
internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective and
backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing within
the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies, statutory regulation, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee reviews the Bank’s financial reporting process,
the systems of internal control, the internal audit function and the risk
management process. In particular, the review undertaken by the Audit
Committee on the internal audit function includes the Internal Audit
Charter and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal audit reports
and special investigation reports issued, and ensuring that appropriate
management actions are taken following the major audit findings.

The Audit Committee also reviews the appointment of external auditors
and discusses with them the nature and scope of their audits. The
Audit Committee also reviews the interim and annual financial
statements before recommending them to the Board for approval.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T

(G)

(H)
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is chaired by an
Independent Non-Executive Director and comprises the Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and all the
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of the
management of the Bank’s human resources including the
appointment of Directors (for both executive and non-executive),
Senior Management and Management Committee Members. The
committee approves the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is compliant with
applicable government regulations and follows the market best
practice whenever feasible. The committee is also responsible to
ensure that Directors, the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and
Management Committee Members appointed possess the
necessary and appropriate qualifications to perform and discharge
their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his post, including the suitability
and appropriateness of the Independent Non-Executive Director. It
also reviews the structure, size and composition of the Board and
makes recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration of Directors,
members of Board committees, Senior Management and Key
Personnel (as defined in the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

The committee is mandated to assist the Board in establishing
cultural and behavioural standards that promote prudent risk-taking
and fair treatment of customers and employees. It advises and
assists the Board in discharging its responsibilities for the Bank’s
culture-related matters.

(iii) Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is composed of five members including one
Executive Director, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Risk Committee is
chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has
extensive banking experience. The committee meets at least four
times a year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate
is to establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and to ensure a proper
risk management framework is in place. The committee also
oversees Senior Management’s implementation of the Bank’s risk
policies.

AEFEEWTMERE

(H) IE%E = (&)
(i) RERFMESS

RARFTHEE SRATTHBILIENTES
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
FEFRWITMERHA

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

208

(iii) Risk Committee (continued)

The Risk Committee reviews and endorses the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategies on an annual basis. It
oversees the establishment and maintenance by Senior
Management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems
for risk management, particularly in relation to compliance with
relevant legal and regulatory requirements, adherence to the
approved risk appetite and related policies, and the adoption of best
practices wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible
for implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the risk-taking units in the Bank.

(iv) Executive Committee

v)

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the
Bank. It exercises the powers and authorities delegated by the
Board from time to time concerning the management and day-to-
day running of the Bank. The Executive Committee meets
periodically and as required and operates as a general management
function under the auspices of the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director
of the Bank. It has the delegated authority to approve credit
proposals, credit policies and other credit related matters which
require the approval of the Board. The Executive Credit Committee
meets regularly and as required.

(vi) Management Committee

The Management Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and
comprises senior management personnel appointed by the CEO.
The committee is the key decision making body for the Bank and is
responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day to day business
under the authority delegated by the Board and within the strategy
and business plan as approved by the Board. The committee is also
responsible for the formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and
major bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval. The committee
meets bi-weekly and as required to evaluate and approve new
business initiatives, coordinate business and support units during
the implementation process, monitor the progress. It monitors the
implementation of the approved business strategies and reviews the
achievement of business targets, objectives and the financial
performance of the Bank. The committee also oversees the Bank’s
exposure to strategic and reputational risks as well as supervises on
integrated stress test results.

Fubon Bank = FBR1T
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(vii) Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Chief Financial Officer and senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The ALCO is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s operations relating to interest rate risk,
market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial risks”)
as well as capital management. The ALCO initiates, reviews and
endorses for the approval of the Risk Committee of the Board and
the Board of Directors the Bank’s policies on financial risks and
capital management respectively. It approves guidelines relating to
such policies, reviews and approves all major financial risk
management reports. The ALCO also oversees the Bank’s
investment activities by establishing investment strategies within
policies laid down by the Risk Committee of the Board and reviews
actual performance.

(viii) Internal Control Committee

The Internal Control Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s CEO,
Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Group Risk Management and
the heads of different control, business and support functions. The
responsibilities of the committee include providing oversight of the
Bank’s exposure to operational and legal risks, ensuring the Bank
has in place an effective internal control framework, providing
guidance to the Bank in establishing a sound internal control and
monitoring system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control framework is in place, the ICC
reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to internal control
and management of operational and legal risks, receives and
discusses reports submitted by various risk management units and
promotes internal control culture. To maintain an adequate system
of internal control, the ICC reviews and discusses major operational
risk events, and the progress of rectification of audit findings and
control self-assessment.

(ix) Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to
provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The CC is
chaired by the Bank’s CEQ, and consists of senior executives of the
Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile
of the Bank for ECC’s approval, and reviews and approves credit
related guidelines. The CC also reviews and approves requests for
credit facilities that are within the CC’s authority as delegated by the
Board, and reviews and endorses requests for credit facilities before
their submission to the ECC for approval.
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(H) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

210

(ix

(x)

) Credit Committee (continued)

The CC will also conduct on-going reviews on the market
environment and make necessary policy recommendations to the
ECC to ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the
established risk appetite. In this regard, the CC will provide periodic
and timely credit related management and stress testing reports to
the ECC for review.

Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the
Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s key information technology governance
objectives. The committee approves the Bank’s information
technology related guidelines; approves long and short term
information technology strategies to ensure they are in line with the
Bank’s business strategy and priorities; approves funding and
determines prioritization of information technology enabled
investment projects; discusses status of key projects and risk issues
escalated from its sub-committee; and manages major information
technology risk issues and corresponding remediation. The
committee meets on a monthly basis and upon ad hoc call by the
committee chairman.

(xi) Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee

The Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering Committee (“CAMLC”)
comprises the Bank’s CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of
Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering and the heads of different
control, business and support functions. The responsibilities of the
CAMLC include providing oversight of the Bank’s exposure to
compliance risks and compliance activities to ensure the Bank is in
compliance with applicable regulatory requirements and Anti-Money
Laundering and Counter-Terrorist Financing (*“AML/CFT”)
requirements. The CAMLC provides guidance to the Bank and
senior management in establishing a professional compliance
control and monitoring system to cultivate a strong compliance
culture and ensures the Bank has an effective compliance
framework in place to meet regulatory requirements. In addition, the
CAMLC also reviews and approves guidelines relating to compliance
and AML/CFT. The CAMLC will report to Risk Committee on key
issues discussed and approved.

To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the

CAMLC reviews latest developments in regulatory compliance and
AML/CFT requirements applicable to the Bank.
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MEMBERS OF FUBON FINANCIAL HOLDINGS

Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Dec 2001
Chairman: Richard M. Tsai
President : Jerry Harn

Capital  : NT$134 Billion

15-16F, No. 179 Liaoning Street
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6636 6636

Fax: (8862) 6636 0111
www.fubon.com

Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Jul 1987

Chairman: Richard M. Tsai

President : Benson Chen

Capital  : NT$110.83 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6699

Fax: (8862) 8809 8889

www.fubon.com

* Aetna Life Insurance Company of America,
Taiwan Branch was established in 1987 and
then bought by ING Group in 2000 and
renamed ING Life Taiwan. The branch became
an ING Life subsidiary in 2006, which was later
bought by the Fubon Group. Fubon Life was
launched in 1993. The two insurers formally
merged in 2009.

Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1969

Chairman: Eric Chen

President : Roman Cheng

Capital : NT$122.56 Billion

169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2771 6699

Fax: (8862) 6638 3812

www.fubon.com

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
Year of Founding: Jan 1970
Chairman: Daniel M. Tsali

Chief Executive Officer : Simon Chung
Capital  : HK$4.83 Billion

38 Des Voeux Road Central,

Hong Kong

Tel : (852) 2842 6222

Fax: (852) 2810 1483
www.fubonbank.com.hk

Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Mar 1997
Chairman: Lixin Ma

President : Feng Chen

Capital : RMB 2.45 Billion

Room 101, 18" floor, 19" floor and 20" floor,
Tower A, 1168 Century Avenue,

China (Shanghai) Pilot Free Trade Zone
Tel : (8621) 2061 9888

Fax: (8621) 5840 9900
www.fubonchina.com

Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1961
Chairman: Ben Chen
President : Richard Lai

Capital  : NT$3.18 Billion
7-14F, No. 179 Liaoning Street
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6636 7890

Fax: (8862) 2325 4723
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1988
Chairman: Jerry Harn
President : Michael Kuo
Capital  : NT$10.64 Billion
169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6388

Fax: (8862) 8771 6636
www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Investment Services
Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1987
Chairman: Charles Hsiao
President : Peter Cheng
Capital  : NT$90 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2781 5995

Fax: (8862) 2773 5601
www.fubon.com

Fubon Futures Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: May 1998
Chairman: Raymond Yang
President : Arch Liu

Capital  : NT$1.4 Billion
3F, 9 Xiangyang Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2388 2626

Fax: (8862) 2370 1110
www.fubon.com

Fubon Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 1992
Chairman: Gang Shyy

President : Ming M.C. Lee

Capital : NT$2.7 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6688

Fax: (8862) 8771 6788
www.fubon.com

Fubon Direct Marketing Consulting
Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 1997
Chairman: Fred Juang
President : Alex Yeh

Capital : NT$145 Million
17F, No. 9 Xiangyang Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2370 7533

Fax: (8862) 2370 5100
www.fubon.com

Fubon Financial Holding Venture
Capital Corp.

Year of Founding: Oct 2003
Chairman: Daniel M. Tsai
President : Chris Tsai

Capital  : NT$6.82 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax: (8862) 8771 4697
www.fubon.com

ERRENER

Fubon Sports & Entertainment Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Sep 2007

Chairman: Chris Tsai

President : Joyce Chen

Capital  : NT$200 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax: (8862) 8771 4697

www.fubon.com

* Taiwan Mobile Basketball was founded in
September 2007 and renamed Fubon Sports
& Entertainment in September 2014,

Fubon Stadium Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Aug 2017
Chairman: Chris Tsai
President : Joyce Chen
Capital  : NT$58 Million
2F, No. 19 Lane 39 Bashih 1 Street,
Tamsui District,

New Taipei City, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6635 0886

Fax: (8862) 6635 7520
www.fubon.com

Fubon AMC, Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 2004
Chairman: Chumin Hong
President : Wenshing Hung
Capital : NT$2.5 Billion

50 Section 2 Zhongshan N Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6618 0588

Fax: (8862) 6608 0166
www.fubon.com

JihSun Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Feb 2002

Chairman: Jerry Harn

President : Jerry Harn

Capital  : NT$38.34 Billion

10F, No. 85, Section 2 Nanjing East Road,
Zhongshan District, Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2567 3688

Fax: (8862) 2571 1083

WWW.jsun.com

JihSun Securities Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Dec 1961

Chairman: Ming Chien Cheng

Acting President : Yen Hsieh Yu Run
Capital : NT$11.57 Bilion

3F, No. 111, Section 2 Nanjing East Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2504 8388

Fax: (8862) 2517 5408
www.jihsun.com.tw

Jih Sun International Bank, Ltd.

Year of Founding: Mar 1992

Chairman: Tim Kuo

President: Tim Kuo

Capital: NT$18.44 Billion

1F, No. 10, Section 1, Chongging South Road,
Zhongzheng District, Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2561 5888

Fax: (8862) 2312 0674
www.jihsunbank.com.tw
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The Risk Appetite Statement (“RAS”) is a written articulation of the Bank’s risk-taking, risk mitigation and risk
avoidance positions as a commercial bank, taking into consideration the statutory requirements. It describes
the types and quantum of risks that the Bank is willing to accept in achieving its overall business mission,
and provides a risk framework that governs the establishment of the Bank’s short and long-term strategic
objectives. All strategic business decisions and day-to-day business decisions of the Bank are guided by its
risk appetite framework and capital requirement.

The RAS is a key component of the Bank’s business plan, and guides its annual planning process by defining
the desired forward-looking risk profile of the Bank under normal and stressed conditions. The level of capital
support required to sustain a healthy banking operation is ordinarily determined through the Internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process (“ICAAP”). Management is responsible to establish robust risk management
systems to ensure the risk exposure arising from business decisions are within its risk tolerance. The Bank
is committed to environmental sustainable development to ensure our operations and services comply with
applicable local, national and international law and regulations, as well as accepted standards, on
environmental protection. The Bank will holistically integrate the Environmental, Social and Governance
(“ESG”) principles into the organization. The Bank has also established a robust system to detect, control and
report money laundering activities by potential or existing customers.

Risk appetite is one of the factors that the Board and senior management take into account in defining the
Bank’s growth path and devising the related operating strategies. The Bank strives to generate sustainable
economic profit commensurate with the risks taken, industry and market conditions.

Risk appetite must always be defined to be equal or below risk capacity which is directly correlated to the
Bank’s capital position and revenue generating capabilities. Quantitative risk appetite parameters, such as
thresholds or limits, are established for key risks inherent in commercial banking. Limits are expressed for
individual risk types that can be used by those risk-taking units within the Bank.
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